10.

i1

PLEASE CHECK THE TOWN WEBSITE (WWW.BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG) FOR MEETING CANCELLATION NOTICES.

SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA

DATE: Tuesday, March 14, 2023
TIME: 4:30 P.M.
PLACE: Select Board Meeting Room, 10 Iredale Street, Bridgton
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116
Access Code: 189-387-141
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

4:30 P.M. Executive Session per MRS Title 1 § 405(6)(E) Legal Matters
Consultation with the municipality and its attorney regarding a code violation against Stark Storage
located at 1161 North High Street

Action Items Following Executive Session (if applicable)
Code Violation against Stark Storage located at 116 North High Street

Approval of Minutes: February 28, 2023

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minufes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

5:30 P.M. Public Hearings

Community Development Advisory Committee Recommendations to the Select Board for Funding the
2023-2024 Community Block Grant Applications

Action Items Following Public Hearing

Community Development Advisory Committee Recommendations to the Select Board for Funding the
2023-2024 Community Block Grant Applications

New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
L Notice of Conditional Contract Awards under RFA #200208126, 2022 Stream Crossing
Public Infrastructure Improvement Project
2, Proposed Memorial and Special Gift Donations Application
3. Review of Tax Acquired Property Policy

Select Board Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 2 March 14, 2023



12.

1S,

14.

15.

16.

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

I Certification of Proposed Ordinances and Orders for June 13, 2023 Election
a. Amendments to the Fire Protection and Life Safety Ordinance
b. Repeal of Ordinance for Adoption of the International Building Code for One-
and Two-Family Dwellings
C: Repeal of Town of Bridgton Phosphate Detergent Ordinance
C. Selectmen’s Concerns
d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)

a. Wastewater Status Update

Treasurer’s Warrants

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
March 28, 2023 (Regular Meeting)
April 11,2023 (Regular Meeting)

Adjourn

Select Board Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 2 March 14, 2023



Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
March 14,2023

3. Executive Session
Motion: Move to go into Executive Session pursuant to MRS 1 §405.6. E. Legal
counsel regarding Code Violation-Stark Storage.
Motion: Move to come out of Executive Session.
4, Action Items Following Executive Session
Suggested Motion: Move to pursue a land use enforcement action against Stark
Storage.
5. Approval of Minutes:
a. February 28, 2023
Suggested Motion: Move fo approve the F ebruary 28, 2023, Selectboard Minutes.
7. Committee/Liaison Reports
8. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
9. Public Hearing (5:30PM)
(Note: 1) Open Public Hearing- a) Anyone to speak in favor; b) in opposition; c) offer
comments neither for nor against; 2) close Public Hearing)
a. To accept written and oral comments on the Proposed Community Development
.. Block Grant (CDBG) 2023-2024 Funding Projects.
10. Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Suggested Motion: Move to approve the Proposed Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) 2023-2024 Funding Projects.
11. New Business
a.”Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
«.1. In your packet, please find the 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure
Improvements grant request submitted by the Town to the Maine Department of
Environmental Protection (MDEP) for replacement of the culvert crossing Sucker
Brook on Wildwood Road. Find also, the award letter from MDEP, Conditional
Contact Award, awarding the Town $150,000 towards the estimated cost of
$255,000. Should the Board approve acceptance of the grant award, I would offer
.that the Town’s share be taken from the Capital Projects Reserve Fund. A copy of
the most recent accounting for the fund is in your materials.
Suggested Motion: Move fo accept the 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing
Infrastructure Improvements grant awarded by MDEP and to fund the Town's
project share from the Capital Projects Reserve Fund.
2. The Town Clerk and Public Services Director are proposing a Memorial and
: Special Gifts Donation application process. This would replace the current policy.
Both the proposed and current policies are in your binder.
Suggested motion: Move to approve the Town of Bridgton Memorials and Special
Gifts Policy and Application and repeal the Policy on Donated Park Benches.
" 3. Inyour binder, please find the Consolidated Tax Acquired Property Policy revised
08/26/20 for discussion.
b. - Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Certification of Proposed Ordinances and Orders for June 13, 2023, Election.
Pursuant to MRS 30-A §2528 Secret Ballot (see copy in your binder), you are
voting on the following Referendum Questions to be placed before the voters for

RAP, Jr. 1 TM Notes



consideration on June 13, 2023. The Selectboard may offer their recommendation
to recommend or not recommend Secret Ballot Referendums.
a. Motion: Move to certify and place Referendum Ballot Question “Shall an
ordinance entitled “Amendments to the Town of Bridgton Fire Protection and
Life Safety Ordinance Ordinance” before the voters for their consideration on
June 13, 2023.
i. Suggested Motion: Move fo recommend passage.
b. Motion: Move to certify and place Referendum Ballot Question “Shall an
ordinance entitled, “Repeal of Ordinance for the International Building Code
for One and Two Family Dwellings” before the voters for their consideration
on June 13, 2023.
ii. Suggested Motion: Move to recommend passage.
c. Motion: Move to certify and place Referendum Ballot Question “Shall an
ordinance entitled, “Repeal of the Town of Bridgton Phosphate Detergent
Ordinance” before the voters for their consideration on June 13, 2023.
iil. Suggested Motion: Move to recommend passage.

12. Old Business
a. Wastewater Update

RAP, Jr. 2 TM Notes



Brenda Daz e e RO

From: Brenda Day

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 1:44 PM
To: Dustin Roma

Cc: ‘Keith Harnum'

Subject: RE: Sign for Stark Storage Facility
Attachments: Stark Storage sign violation.docx

Good afternoon,

| have reached out to the Town Attorney as requested. The resolution is to comply with the attached Notice of
Violation letter and seek an amendment from the Planning board if you wish to do so.

Thank you.

Brendo Qo

Code Enforcement Officer
bday@bridgtonmaine.org
207-803-9963

Fax: 207-647-8789

From: Dustin Roma <dustin@dmroma.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 4:03 PM
To: Brenda Day <bday@bridgtonmaine.org>
Cc: 'Keith Harnum' <keith@therigger.com>
Subject: Sign for Stark Storage Facility

Hi Brenda,

I'm writing in regard to the sign that was installed at the Stark Storage Facility. As stated in the Findings of Fact for the
project that was approved by the Planning Board in March of 2021, the Planning Board attached a condition of approval
that the sign cannot be internally lit, even after we objected to such a condition (Refer to Findings of Fact Statement #8).

It is my understanding that the owner has since applied for a sign permit, was granted a permit, and has installed the

sign in accordance with the sign permit. The sign is internally lit and generally matches the photo that we submitted as
part of our Site Plan application.

Section VI-J provides for Site Plan Review Criteria for Advertising Features, which simply states that “lighted signs and
other lighted advertising structures or features must be shielded and non-flashing. Signs and other advertising
structures or features must not detract from the design of any proposed structures or surrounding structures and
properties”. This is a general statement and does not provide for specific performance standards. Specific performance
standards and design criteria for signs in all zoning districts are found in the Town of Bridgton Sign Ordinance.

The Sign Ordinance should be the document that governs all signs in the Town of Bridgton. Projects that go through a
Site Plan Review process should not be held to any higher standard than what is contained within the Sign Ordinance,

1



unless there is specific language to the contrary in the Site Plan ordinance. The Sign Ordinance is a thorough document
that outlines specific design requirements for every zoning district. The “Purpose” section of the Sign Ordinance clearly
states that by complying with the standards in the ordinance, “signs will effectively promote the safety, comfort, and
well-being of the users of streets, roads and highways in the Town” and “Signs will preserve and enhance the visual
appearance of the Town pursuant to the Comprehensive Plan of the Town of Bridgton”. The sign ordinance then goes

on to list very specific requirements for the dimensions, location and lighting requirement for signs dependent upon
which zoning district the sign is located within.

The Stark Storage facility is located in the Mixed Use Corridor District. Section VII.A.3 clearly states that “Outside of the
Downtown Village District the sign may be internally illuminated”.

Based on this information, | do not understand how the Planning Board had the authority to prohibit internal
illumination of a sign that meets every section of the Sign Ordinance. Can you please let me know what the process is
for removing Condition of Approval #1 of the Finding of Fact? Is this something that you can run by the Town'’s attorney
to get an opinion? Do we make an application to the Zoning Board of Appeals to appeal the Condition?

Please advise how you suggest we proceed so that we can bring this to a resolution.

Dustin M. Roma, P.E.

DM ROMA

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

PO Box 1116, Windham, ME 04062
Office: (207) 591 - 5055
Cell: (207) 310-0506



l—%@d, TOWN OF BRIDGTON 3 Chase St. Suite 1

BRENDA DAY Bridgton, Maine 04009
BR'MTON Code Enforcement Officer Telephone (207) 809-9963
MAINE Bday@bridgtonmaine.org

Keith Harnum

Stark Storage, LLC
18 Fanaras Drive
Salisbury, MA 01952

RE: Notice of Violation Regarding Internally llluminated Sign Located at O North High Street,
Bridgton, ME 04009 (Map 12, Lot 22).

Dear Mr. Harnum,

This letter shall serve as formal notice that you, and Stark Storage, LLC, are maintaining an internally
illuminated sign at 0 North High Street, Bridgton ME 04009 (Town Tax Map 12, Lot 22) (the “Property”) in
violation of the Town of Bridgton’s (“Town”) Land Use Code (“LUC”) and the Town Planning Board’s site plan
approval for the Stark Storage Facility (“Storage Facility”) on the Property. You must remove the lightbulbs
from this internally illuminated sign immediately, or the Town will institute any and all appropriate legal
action to enforce its LUC, and the Town Planning Board's conditions of approval for the Storage Facility.

As you know, the Planning Board issued its site plan approval for the Storage Facility in 2021. The Planning
Board authorized you to construct a free-standing sign adjacent to the edge of North High Street, but
conditioned its site plan approval to prohibit you from internally illuminating that sign (the “Condition”).
Specifically, the Board’s approval for the Storage Facility requires the sign to be externally illuminated “in
order to maintain the character of the wooded and natural dark corridor, and not to detract from nearby
properties and the area.” See Sign Ordinance, Sec. VII(P)(“[a]ny permanent outdoor sign advertisinga . . .
business . .. shall be harmonious with existing buildings and architectural features in the vicinity, shall not
detract from the design of other surrounding structures and properties and shall be constructed, installed
and lighted in a manner not to present potential damage to the value of adjacent properties”)

The Town'’s Sign and Site Plan Review Ordinances vested the Planning Board with the authority to review and
approve your proposed sign, and impose the Condition on it. See Sign Ordinance, Sec. VI(B) and VII(P); Site
Plan Review Ordinance, Art. VII(b)(8) (“[t]he design and lighting of signs and other advertising structures shall
be shielded and non flashing and not detract from the design of the proposed building and other
surrounding structures and properties”).

Last year, your consultant, Dustin Roma, contacted me to ascertain how to remove the Condition from the
Planning Board’s approval for the Storage Facility. |informed him that Stark Storage, LLC and/or yourself



would need to seek a site plan amendment from the Planning Board to remove the Condition from the
Board’s site plan approval.

In August of 2022, | issued a building permit to Stark Storage, LLC to construct asign on the Property. LUC§ I-
6(A)(2)(requiring a building permit for “[alny use, and any structure associated with or devoted to such use,
that has been granted site plan approval pursuant to Chapter V (Site Plan Review)”). That building permit did
not authorize you to construct an internally illuminated sign, nor could it, because only the Planning Board
has the authority to amend its site plan approval to revoke the Condition. LUC § V-11(A)(“all construction
activities must comply with the approved plan and any conditions of approval”).

In spite of my opinion, and without having received an amendment to the Storage Facility’s site plan, you
constructed, and are maintaining, an internally illuminated sign on the Property in violation of the Condition,
and LUC § V-11(A). You must cease internally illuminating the sign immediately.

Should you fail to comply with this order, the Town may pursue a land use enforcement action against you in
Maine District Court. If the Town prevails in that action, then you may be found liable for the Town'’s costs,
attorney’s fees, and civil penalties pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. 4452. Such penalties accrue at up to $2,500 per
day per violation, dating back to the time the violation first occurred. As a result, you face significant liability

should the Town obtain a favorable judgment in any litigation it pursues for the aforementioned land use
violations.

Please contact me regarding this matter at your earliest convenience. | can be reached at 207-647-8786,
Sincerely,

Uncle O&xj

Brenda Day

Code Enforcement Officer
Town of Bridgton



Brenda Dax ———————————

From: Brenda Day

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 10:35 AM
To: dustin@dmroma.com

Cc: ‘Keith Harnum'

Subject: Stark Storage

Good morning,

The violation letter sent to you demanded that the lights get shut off immediately ot removed. It has been brought

to my attention that the lights are still on. Please comply with the request immediately to avoid further actions as
stated in the letter.

Thank you.
Brendao, Qowy
Code Enforcement Officer

bday@bridggonmaine.org

207-803-9963
Fax: 207-647-8789



Select Board Meeting Minutes
February 28, 2023; 5:00 P.M.

Board Members Present: Carmen E. Lone, Chair; Robert J. McHatton, Sr., Vice-Chair; Paul A. Tworog;
Kenneth J. Murphy; Carrye Castleman-Ross

Administration Present: Town Manager Robert A. Peabody, Jr, Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck; Town
Clerk Laurie I.. Chadbourne; Police Chief Phil Jones; Fire Chief Glen Garland; Community Development
Director Victoria Hill; Finance Director Holly Heymann; Executive Assistant Nikki Hodgkins

1. Call to Order
Chair Lone called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

3. Approval of Minutes: February 14, 2023
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton forapproval of the minutes from the February 14, 2023 Select
Board Meeting;:second from Select Board Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

4. Public:Comments on Non-Agenda Items
There were no public comments onnon-agenda items.

5. Commiittee/Liaison Reports -

On behalf of the Ordinance Review Committee, Deb Brusini reported that the Board will be receiving
the documents for repeal of the Phosphate Detergent Ordinance and repeal of the International Building Code as
both are outdated and not needed. The Commiittee is working on the Traffic Ordinance and will be reviewing
with the Police Chief before submitting their recommendations to the Board. The Committee is also working
on a Skateboard:Ordinance and will be meeting tomorrow at 5:00 P.M.

Deb Brusini stated that the Planning Board is conducting a public hearing next Tuesday on the Fire
Protection Ordinance.

Deb Brusini also reported that the Planning Board met and would like Bridgton included in the list by
name of towns being represented by Drummond Woodsum at no additional cost to the Town. On behalf of the
Planning Board, she also requested that the Select Board support her testifying on LD 2003 rules on behalf of
Bridgton, without consultation with legal. Her testimony as follows:

Select Board Meeting Minutes . Pagelof6 February 28, 2023



TOWN OF BRIDGTON COMMENTS LD2003 Rule -100 CMBR Ch. 5
For March 1, 2023 Public Hearing

These comments are submitted behalf of the Town of Bridgton. | preface that our comments
on the Rules are Intended to point out potential impacts of, and costs associated with
implementation, and are not indicative of any opposition to the intent of LD2003.

Thank you for your consideration,
Deb Brusini, Chairman, Bridgton Planning Board

1. The timeline for implementation does not enable Bridgton (pop. ~5500) to amend their Land
Use Code to assure orderly growth of the Town per their comprehensive plan, and the
proposed Rules muddy this further. It is not possible for the Town to implement LD2003 in
a purposeful manner with significant public input by July 1, 2023, in particular as the Rules
are not finalized. (Bridgton votes on Land Use amendments by referendum and is within a
month of requiring any amendment be submitted for the warrant. )

2. The bill and resulting Rules are in essence an unfunded mandate. The costs of
implementation - legal fees and staff time - will outweigh the expectations of what Bridgton
might receive from a grant. The Town has already spent $14,000 in legal fees alone,
anticipates additional substantial legal fees ($10,000+), and the Grant rules dictate we must
compete with larger municipalities in a bidding process, as opposed to a reimbursement or
an allowance directly to the Town.

3. As written, the definition for an “Accessory Dwelling Unit” appears to be contrary to the
common definition requiring accessory structures and uses to be “subordinate and
customarily incidental” to the principal structure. Please confirm this well established
descriptor of “subordinate and incidental” may be incorporated into our municipal definition
foran ADU.

4. The definition of “Affordable Housing Development” leaves a loophole which may not result
in a significant uptick in affordable housing units, since the developer “designates” how
many units will be affordable. This must be addressed.

6. The Rules do not provide confirmation of municipal home rule to regulate Short-Term
Rentals for LD2003 ADU and dwelling unit increases, as indicated by the definition of
“housing”, which does not exclude transient housing. We propose the July 1, 2023
implementation is delayed until after the legislature addresses the November 2022 Housing
Commission’s recommendations for Short-Term Rentals.

6. The Rules appear to over-ride well accepted, logical, and fully legal municipal principles of
non-conformance for the Accessory Dwelling Unit allowance.

7. The Rules, as written, will require additional staffing in order to in review and manage
accessory dwelling and dwelling unit increases and to enforce long-term affordability of
Affordable Housing developments through Restrictive Covenants; and, in the future, to
implement the municipal actions that may be required by the *Affirmatively Further Fair
Housing” (AFFH) mandate.

8. The Rules appear to have additional loopholes which, if not addressed, could lead to
significant costs and legal fees for the Town; we will submit these by March 13th.

* “Commission to Increase Housing Opportunities in Maine by Studying Land Use Regulations and
Short-term Rentals”. Report with recommendations published Novernber 2022.

Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to authorize Planning Board Chairman Deb Brusini to address
the hearing on LD 2003 on behalf of Bridgton; second from Select Board Member Tworog. S approve/0 oppose

Motion was made by Select Board Member Tworog to add Bridgton to the list of towns being represented
by Drummond Woodsum if there is no cost to the Town; second from Select Board Member Murphy.
5 approve/0 oppose

Vice-Chair McHatton reported that the Community Development Advisory Committee reviewed the
applications and after thorough consideration and discussion, reached a final decision as provide to the Select

Board under agenda item 6d.

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 0of 6 February 28, 2023



. 6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Presentation of the FY2022 Audited Financial Statements by Managing Partner Ron Smith of RHR
Smith& Company

This item was addressed after agenda item 8.

b. Review of Town Owned Property ! .

Town Manager Peabody provided a list of current Town owned property as well as a separate list of tax
acquired property. He will be asking the Board to dispose of two pieces of tax acquired property at their next
meeting. It was suggested that this be reviewed after the open space discussions.

Chair Lone brought agenda item 7 forward at 5:30 P.M.

7. 5:30 P.M. Public Hearings
Request from Noble House Inn located at 81 Highland Road for Extension of their Liquor License Privileges
and Amendments to their Special Amusement Permit

Chair Lone opened the public hearing to hear public comment on a request from Noble House Inn located
at 81 Highland Road for extension of their liquor license privileges and amendments to their special amusement
permit at 5:30 P.M. Owner Lynn Williams stated that their use is not changing, this application includes the
outside. Chair Lone received some concerns from Rupert Libby regarding traffic and parking, the lights in the
beer garden being left on all night and a sign that bar is open indicating that this is a public bar. Ms. Williams
responded that the lights will be put on a timer and not left on all night. If they decide to open their bar to the
public, it may require approval from the Planning Board. Chair Lone closed the hearing at 5:47 P.M.

8. Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Request from Noble House Inn located at 81 Highland Road for Extension of their Liquor License
Privileges and Amendments to their Special Amusement Permit
Motion was made Vice-Chair McHatton for approval of the extension of liquor license privileges and
amendments to their special amusement permit; second from Select Board Member Castleman-Ross.
5 approve/0 oppose

6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
a. Presentation of the FY2022 Audited Financial Statements by Managing Partner Ron Smith of RHR
Smith& Company
Mr. Smith presented the FY2022 audited financial statements and responded to several questions asked
by the Board.

c. Discussion of Removing Willis Park from the Designated Safe Zone

Town Manager Peabody provided the Board with a packet of information on the safe zone. Motion was
made by Vice-Chair McHatton not to seek voter consideration on amending the safe zone to exclude Willis Park;
second from Select Board Member Murphy. Vice-Chair McHatton withdrew the motion; Select Board Member
Murphy withdrew the second. Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to seek voter consideration on
amendment to the safe zone to exclude Willis Park; second from Select Board Member Murphy.
0 approve/5 oppose

d. Community Development Advisory Committee Recommendations on the Community Development

Block Grant 2023-2024 Program Funds

Community Development Director Victoria Hill reviewed the Community Development Committee’s
recommendations for funding from the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2023-24 Program.
Motion was made by Chair Lone to accept the Community Development Committee recommendations and set a
Public Hearing for March 14, 2023; second from Vice-Chair McHatton. 5 approve/0 oppose

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 6 February 28, 2023



7. 5:30 P.M. Public Hearings
Request from Noble House Inn located at 81 Highland Road for Extension of their Liquor License
Privileges and Amendments to their Special Amusement Permit
This item was addressed earlier in the meeting.

8. Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Request fiom Noble House Inn located at 81 Highland Road for Extension of their Liquor License
Privileges and Amendments to their Special Amusement Permit
This item was addressed earlier in the meeting.

9. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
There were no awards and other administrative recommendations.

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Lakes Region ATV Club: Land Use Agreement
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve the Land Use Agreement with Lakes Region ATV
Club over Town owned property identified as Map 5 Lot 64 for a term not to exceed three years; second from
Select Board Member Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

2. Victualer’s License (new) to Mountain Range Golf located at 146 Harrison Road
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve the Victualer’s License to Mountain Range Golf
located at 146 Harrison Road; second from Select Board Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

3. Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #272
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to commit the November 1, 2022 to January 31, 2023 the
certificate of sewer user rates commitment #272 comprising three pages totaling $8,573.23 to the Treasurer for
collection; second from Chair Lone. 5 approve/0 oppose

4. New Road Name: Community Way
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve Community Way for the private road sited on Map
9, Lot 27; second from Select Board Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

5. New Road Name: Triggiani Trail Way
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to approve Triggiani Way for the private road sited on Map
56, Lot 227; second from Select Board Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

¢. Selectmen’s Concerns

Select Board Member Murphy thanked the Public Services Department for keeping the roads safe.

Select Board Member Castleman-Ross had no concerns.

Select Board Tworog had no concerns.

Vice-Chair McHatton requested that discussion of the rule on tax acquired property be added to a

future agenda for potential amendment to protect the property owner’s interest.

e Chair Lone encouraged the public to attend a meeting on March 15 at the Community Center for
information on LD 2003 and how it may impact our town.

e Chair Lone noted that the divot on Main Street is getting bigger and one has also developed at the edge
of the bridge on Willet Road to which Town Manager Peabody will review and report back to the Board.

e Chair Lone congratulated the Chamber, Recreation Department, Police Department, and all that were
involved with the Winter Carnival, it was a great community event.

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 6 ' February 28, 2023



d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report
Deputy Town Manager Fleck read the following report into the record:

Town Clerks Office -

Absentee ballots ‘are available for the MSAD 61 Referendum Election. The polls will be open on March 7 from
8AM until 8PM at Town Hall, 26 North High Street. Nomination papers will be available on Monday, March 6
for the following offices — all three-year terms (2) Select Board Member/Assessor/Overseer of the Poor; (1)
Planning Board Member; (1) Planning Board Alternate Member; (2) MSAD #61 Director; (1) Water District
Trustee. The filing deadline is the close of business hours on April 14, 2023. Property tax stabilization applications
are being processed and notification will be provided to all applicants in March or April.

Bridgton Police Department
Officer Mike Chaine is starting K9 Academy on Monday, March 20™.

Bridgton Recreation

Recreation in Bridgton is ACTIVE with Public ice skating at 28 North High Street (check the live up-to-date
calendar for days/hrs)

Winter Fun Day Saturday March 4® 10:00a.m. to 2:00p.m. with your chance to try XC skiing & snowshoeing with
adaptive and non-adaptive gear available at Narramissic Farm 46 Narramissic Road AND its free!

Adult Trip on Sunday July 23" to Fenway Park to see the New York Mets vs Boston Red Sox, $100.00 per person
(register now!); Neon Olympics under the glow of blacklights & light up equipment on April 17" through April
221 _ Details coming soon; July 3 Craft and Vendor Fair 8AM-3PM at Stevens Brook Elementary School.

Activities at the Town Hall Gym 26 North High Street include:

Zumba with Allison on Sundays 9AM-10AM

Jumping Janes (low impact total body workout) Monday, Wednesday & Friday 9AM-10AM

Walking on Monday-Friday 7:30AM-9AM

Thi Chi on Tuesday & Thursdays 10AM-11:15AM

Community Karate on Saturdays $40/person

Pickleball (weekly — times vary) — Ping Pong on Sundays 1PM-4PM

Bridgton Youth Archery on Wednesdays 3:30PM-4:30PM

Toddler Play Group on Monday and Friday 10AM-11:30AM

Celebrate your Birthday with Bridgton Rec (age unlimited — Choose a theme and pick your size cake or cupcakes,
party favor bags, ice cream, pizza and BUILD YOUR OWN PLAN 2Hr slot for 1-20 participants $190.00 and 21-40
participants $240.

Register Now:

Lake Region Boys and Girls Youth Lacrosse

Summer Swim Lessons and Youth Baseball and Softball.

For more information on these activities and more visit our website at bridgtonmaine.org or call Gary Colello,
Recreation Director at 207-647-1126.

The Revenue and Expenditure Report for the month of December 31, 2022, shows a benchmark of 50% with
revenues at 35.25% and expenditures at 47.45%.

The Revenue and Expenditure Report for the month of January 31, 2023, shows a benchmark of 58.3% with
revenues at 38.2% and expenditures at 64.0%.

General Notes
The Select Board Budget Workshops will be held on Monday, March 6™ beginning at 8:30 a.m. for Departmental
Budget Reviews, and Tuesday, March 7%, beginning at 9:00 a.m for Outside Agency Reviews.

These workshops will be available for anyone to join and listen live via GoToMeeting and will be available on Lake
Region Television after the meetings; however, this workshop will not be open to public comment.

Please refer to our website www.bridgtonmaine.org for more information and to subscribe to alerts.

10. Old Business

a. Wastewater Status Update
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief wastewater status update.

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 6 February 28, 2023



11. Treasurer’s Warrants
Motion was made by Select Board Member Murphy for approval of Treasurer Warrants numbered 1080
1081 1082 1083; second from Select Board Member Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

12. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Maggie Lynn urged the Board to wait until the open space plan is complete before moving forward with
selling any town land.

Deb Brusini thanked the Public Services Department for plowing and keeping the roads clean.

Deb Brusini suggested that the Board consider the impact of LD 2003 and letting the dust settle from that
zoning perspective before making any decisions about town owned lots.

13. Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings

March 6, 2023 (Budget Workshop); March 7, 2023 (Budget Workshop); March 14, 2023 (Regular Meeting);
March 28, 2023 (Regular Meeting)

14. Adjourn

Motion was made by Select Board Member Murphy to adjourn the meeting at 6:42 P.M.; second from
Vice-Chair McHatton. 5 approve/0 oppose

Respectfully submitted,

Laurie L. Chadbourne
Town Clerk

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 6 February 28, 2023



PUBLIC NOTICE
PUBLIC HEARING

CDBG GRANT FUNDING

The Municipal Officers of the Town of Bridgton will hold a Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M., Tuesday
March 14, 2023, on the Community Development Advisory Committee recommendations to
the Selectboard for funding the 2023-2024 Community Block Grant applications.

The applications will be made available on the Town website, www.bridgtonmaine.org, and
copies will be posted at the Town Office. The meeting will be held in person and remote access
will be provided. Information on how to participate remotely will be published at least 24 hours
in advance of the meeting. Please direct any questions to Victoria Hill, Community
Development Director at vhill@bridgtonmaine.org or 207-803-9956.




The Community Development Advisory Committee has reviewed the applications for

Community Development Block Grants 2023 and makes the following recommendations
to the Select Board:

- Facilities and Infrastructure Project:

Sidewalk Construction (Church Street) $130,000

- Social Services Project:
BCC Community Navigator Program $ 15,000
Bridgton Food Pantry $ 15,000

Bridgton has annually received a set aside of approximately $200,000* from CDBG, a HUD

program addressing the needs of low and moderate income neighborhoods that is administrated
through the County.

The Sidewalk Construction Project continues the emphasis placed by the Town in recent years
under this grant to provide safe walking connections within the downtown area. This year the
area addressed is Church Street between Main St and S. High St joining the shops, Library, etc
of Main'St with the housing & Hospital of S. High St.

With there being just two applications this year for funding under the Social Services component
of the grant, finding was available to come close to the requested amounts from each applicant
and in both cases to provide substantial increases over last years allotments. Both the Community
Navigator Program and the Food Pantry have scored the highest in the rating system™* used for
evaluating CDBG applications and received the most funding over the last several years, That
remains the case this year.

The process of review by the CDAG began in December with a training session on the grants
eligibility requirements from the County, continued into this year with review of the written

applications, oral presentations, Q &A with the applicants, scoring of each application, and
finally deliberations on the recommendation to the Select Board. This is the result of that
process.

% approximate amount subject to final figures from the County

#% project need, project description, project budget, project management, readiness to go, etc



##% If the amount of the actual grant should vary from the anticipated amount of $30,000, the
recommendation is that the $15,000 for the Food Pantry remain intact and that any variation be
accounted for in the allocation to the Community Navigator Program.




TOWN OF BRIDGTON
Community Development Block Grant 2023-24 Program Year Recommendations

Final Select Final

Applicants Project 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Average | Regested | CDAC Recomm. Board Allocations
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE & FACILITIES
Town of ChurchSt | 100 | 91 | 90 [ 93 [100| 90 100 90 94.25]  $130,000 ~ $130,000
Brideton ﬁ
PUBLIC Project
SERVICE _
Bridgton Navigator | 100 | 95 | 100 | 100 [ 100| 90 | 100 | €5 99.00] $17,680 - $15,000
Community
Center ‘
Bridston Food |Food Pantry | 98 | 92 | 85 | 100 | 98 | 75 | 100 99 9460 $15,000 $15,000
Pantry
ADMIN

CDBG n/a |nfa |n/a |nfa |n/a n/a $0 $35,000 $35,000

Admin-

Brideton et

CDBG nfa |n/a |n/a |nfa |n/a n/a $0 $5,000 $5,000

Admin-

County

Total Available:
Total for Infrastructure:  $130,000
Total for Public Service:  $30,000
) Total for Administration: ~ $40,000§
Overage: $200,000 s

These figures are estimates - Cumberla

nd County had not released CDBG allocations yet.

On 2/22/23 the CDAC voted on a contingency plan to recommend to the Selectboard.




Nosyaghol™

2 [
A 3}}!( /D)

o0
£ ‘, .' =2

CDAC Meeting 2/22/23




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application
2023-2024

Jave ali
BRIDGToN
MAlNE

Town of Bridgton
Community Development
Block Grant
Public Facilities and Infrastructure
Application

July 1, 2023 — June 30, 2024

Church Street Sidewalk
Construction

Submitted by the Town of Bridgton Community Development Department on January 6, 2023



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application
2023-2024

II. CONSTRUCTION APPLICATION

COMPLETE APPLICATION CHECKLIST
Please submit each section of the application, including this checldist:
X A. Construction Cover Page [limit I page
X B. Construction Worksheet  [limif 2 pages
C. Construction Narrative limit 4 pages
D. Budget: Revenues and Expenditures, attached separately, limil I page
X E.Construction Summary limit 1 page
Required documents for ALL Construction Projects, applies to non-profit or Town applicants:

X Scope of work provided by Town or building professional: engineer, architect, project manager or
contractor.

Estimate provided by Town or building professional: engineer, architect, project manager or
contractor. Please nofe: if the project is over $2,000 and is not being built with Town employees,
federal wage rates apply.

Plans or Pictures if applicable, black and white, /imit 3 pages fotal
For Slum/Blight projects: Blight or decay must be documented and submitted as part of the
application (required for SB)
Project Map of the neighborhood served by this project (LMA only)
Project Timeline attached separately
Supporting documents (subject to scoring)

X Memorandum of Agreement, if applicable, that describes the relationship between partner entities
for this application. Limit 2 pages: can be one MOA that’s two pages long or two MOA’s that are
one page each.

[ Letter of Support, if there is no MOA; a letter of support may be submitted. Limit 2 pages: can be
one letter that’s two pages long or two letters thal are one page each.

Additional required documents for non-profit organizations:
[ Verification of 501(c)3 Status, limit I page
1 Most Recent Independent Auditors Report and identified findings or if an Audit is not available
the most recent 990 Financial Statement
[0 Complete list of Board Members

¢ Director,.or Town Manager  Date

01/ /23

Signature of the Presiden

\'uﬁﬂ\ P



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application

2023-2024

A. CONSTRUCTION COVER PAGE, limit 1 page

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM YEAR 2023-2024

Application Construction
Type
Operating
Agency/ Town of Bridgton
Business
Project Name
Church Street Sidewalk Construction
Mailing
Address 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009
Project Address
Church Street, Bridgton, ME
Executive Phone Email
Director Robert Peabody 207-647- rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org
8786
Project Director Phone Email
Victoria Hill 207-595- vhill@bridgtonmaine.org
3560
Financial Phone Email
Contact Holly Heymann 207-647- hheymann@bridgtonmaine.org
8786
Person who Phone Email
completed the | Victoria Hill 207-595- vhill@bridgtonmaine.org
Application Keri Montague 3560 kmontague@bridgtonmaine.org
Amount of Total Project Budget
CDBG Funds
Requested $130,000.00 $244,150.00
P23YQCT1AP25
UEI Number




|

Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application
2023-2024

B. CONSTRUCTION WORKSHEET, limit 2 pages

1. HUD National Objective. Indicate which National Objective this program activity will address, choose one.
Refer to National Objective description p. 3 for additional information.

[0 Prevention and Elimination of Shun or Blight to address conditions that is detrimental to public
health, safety, or welfare (SB) Slum or blight must be documented & submitted with the application.

51 Low and Moderate Income Area Benefit (LMA): an activity which is available fo benefit all the
residents of an eligible arealcensus tract, plus housing authority properties.

If you choose LMA, please provide a map and outline on the map the area that your program
serves.

[0 Low and Moderate Income Clientele (LMC): an activity which provides benefits to a specific group
of persons of which at least 51% qualify as LMI Bridgtoners.

Does this activity benefit a population that HUD presumes to be low to moderate income, including
abused children, elderly persons, battered spouses, homeless persons, illiterate adults, severely
disabled adults, persons living with AIDS, and migrant farm workers? O No [OYes (please
circle appropriate population)

[0 Low and Moderate Income Housing (LMH)
2. HUD Program Objectives. Indicate which HUD program objective this program will address; choose one:
X  Creating a Suitable Living Environment
O  Providing Decent Housing
(0  Creating Economic Opportunity

3. Primary Goal. Indicate the primary goal your program or project addresses; choose one. Refer fo the
instructions on p. 6-7 for additional information.

O  Public Facility Improvements- Improve accessibility and availability of public
infrastructure

X  Public Infrastructure Improvements-Improve the quality of public infrastructure that
primarily serves low fo moderate income families

O  Affordable Housing-Promote activities that support affordable housing development and
the rehabilitation of residential housing.

[0 Economic Opportunity: Assist businesses through job creation programs

O  Public Sexvices- Promote programs and activities that improve the quality of life for low
and moderate income individuals.

0O Community Planning-Promote long range planning for the benefit of the community as a

whole.
4. Location.
. . —]
A. What census tract is the project located? A. 016000
B. Church Street neighborhood and surrounding
B. Service Area: What neighborhoods will be neighborhoods accessing services and businesses
served by this project (LMA only) in downtown district

-



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application
2023-2024

5. Beneficiaries. Describe the beneficiaries or clients served by the program.
(LMA answer A only) ‘

A. Describe the beneficiaries or clients served by

the program. A. Bridgton Residents of all ages in LMI area
B. How many will be served by the proposed

program? B. n/a
C. How many are residents of Bridgton? C.n/a

D. How many are low fo moderate income
residents of Bridgton? See income data in the
instructions D. n/a

E. What percentage of total clients are low to
moderate income residents of Bridgton? (To
calculate = D/B * 100; Must be > 51%) E. n/a

6. Program Objectives and Outcomes. Please list below:

Program Objectives Outcomes/ Community Impact

Extend sidewalk the full length of Church Street. Provide safe passage to LMI residents on this

‘ corridor access to the downtown area, local
hospital, local mental health facilities, the public
library and other businesses frequented by
residents.

Provide continuity of sidewalk safety and
aesthetic from Main Street Streetscape Project

7. Documentation (nof applicable for LMA)

A. How will the beneficiaries’ information be
collected and documented? A, nfa

B. How will the units of service be tracked and
documented? B.n/a
C. How will the outcomes be measured, collected,
and documented? C.n/a

M-



C.

Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Fucilities and Infrastructure Application
2023-2024

CONSTRUCTION NARRATIVE

Program Year: FY 2032-2024

Organization: Town of Bridgton, Maine

Contact: Victoria Hill, Community Development Director
Address: 3 Chase Street, Bridgton, ME 04009

Email: vhill@BridgtonMaine.org

Phone: 207-803-9956 (Direct Line); 207-595-3560 (Mobile)
Project Title: Church Street Sidewalk Construction
Program Category: Public Infrastructure/Facility

National Objectives:

Low/Moderate Income: Area-Wide
Funds Requested: $130,000
Name of Authorized Official: Victoria Hill

Project Description/Scope of Work

This project will construct a sidewalk the full length of Church Street. The cost estimate includes new
bituminous sidewalk with granite curbing from the end of the existing sidewalk on Main Street to the existing
sidewalk on South High Street. This area receives substantial foot traffic throughout the year as itisa
passageway from LMI neighborhoods to downtown services. There is currently no side street with a safe
sidewalk for residents to walk from the residential area and hospital campus on South High Street to Main
Street to access the library, retail, dining, and other services.

The scope of work will consist of brand-new sidewalk construction on one side of Church Street. Utilizing the
existing topographic survey from the sanitary sewer collection project, engineers will develop a plan and
profile drawings depicting the existing conditions and proposed 1,300 linear feet of sidewalk improvements
along Church Street, extending from Main Street to South High Street. The plans will be designed at a scale of
1" = 20" and will indicate the existing and proposed utilities, surface features, and right-of- ways based on the
previously completed field survey. The engineers will also develop the necessary detail sheets to depict the
design intent as well as identify any construction or permanent easements needed to accommodate the
proposed sidewalk improvements. All components of the sidewalk design will be designed based on the Town
of Bridgton’s design standards. The construction work will go through the competitive public bidding process.
Contractors will pour an aggregate base course and hot mix asphalt mix for sidewalk material along with a

bituminous tack coat and vertical granite curbing. Temporary soil erosion and water pollution control will also
be used on site.

The project will be designed to match the Town of Bridgton’s Streetscape improvement project approved by
the town under separate funds.

Need for Project

Church Street is the only street directly connecting South High Street and Main Street. It is home to the
Bridgton Public Library, which offers numerous programs and services that benefit Bridgton’s LMI population,
South High Street is home to the Bridgton Hospital campus, which contains the Lakes Region Recovery Center.
South High Street also has Pikes Farm affordable housing community and Crooked River Counseling. Church



3.

4,

5.

6.

Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application
2023-2024

Street is used daily by pedestrians to access these places and services. Providing a sidewalk would greatly
reduce the safety concerns posed by the current pedestrian traffic and vehicle traffic existing on Church
Street.

Project Management

The project will be managed by the Town of Bridgton’s Public Services Director David Madsen, together with
the Community Development Director, Victoria Hill, and the Town Engineers from Woodard & Curran led by
Senior Principal and Engineer Brent Bridges. Mr. Madsen and Woodard and Curran are managing current,
major infrastructure projects including wastewater and streetscape projects for the town.

Readiness to Proceed

Upon securing funding, the Town Engineer will prepare the final design, bid documents, and will manage the
bidding process. Following the selection of the successful bidder, the project will go directly into the
procurement and construction phase as managed by Woodard and Curran and David Madsen. A detailed
services agreement and work order executed between the Town and its Town Engineer is included as part of
this application.

Budget for the Project

Project costs are estimated at $244,150 as described in the attached budget sheet and engineer’s opinion of
construction cost. The Town of Bridgton is requesting CDBG funds to cover approximately 53% of the total
cost, which amounts to $130,000. This will include all engineering fees, $66,800 of the material cost, and the
total construction cost which consists of mobilization, excavation, traffic control, and tree removal referenced
in the engineer’s opinion of construction cost attached. The Town will contribute the remaining $86,150 of
material cost and $28,000 contingency. In-kind services and project management are shown at zero costin
our budget as project management is within the scope of the duties regularly performed by the public services
director and community development director.

CDBG Town Total
Engineering $ 32,000.00 $  32,000.00
Materials S  66,800.00 $ 86,150.00 S 152,950.00
Construction S 31,200.00 S 31,200.00
Project Management $ -
Other(Contingency) $ 28,000.00 S 28,000.00
TOTAL S 130,000.00 $ 114,150.00 S 244,150.00

Implementation Schedule
Project start will be triggered by receipt of project funds and competitive bid process. The schedule for
mobilization, excavation, site prep and installation of sidewalk will be determined as a result of the bid
process. The estimated schedule is as follows:
e July 2023 —final design and bid package completed by engineer (the specs are nearly complete due to
the recent wastewater infrastructure completed on Church Street)
e August — September 2023 — Bid is awarded, and project schedule completed

e



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application
2023-2024

o October - November 2023 — if possible, the Town of Bridgton would like to have work completed

before winter to put the final wearing coat on the newly paved Church Street after sidewalk
construction is completed.

Demonstration of Need for CDGB Funds

If successful in securing CDBG funds, the Town of Bridgton will contribute in-kind work to include project
management and administration. Bridgton qualifies to receive these CDGB funds each year specifically to
achieve the national goals serving low to moderate income residents in the Town and does not generally

include sources other than in-kind work performed by town personnel unless costs exceed annual allocations
determined by the program.

& b DI TUN
- “w
N‘. § z & '5‘
2 LA o <> O xR W
2
Craliworks | LMISD by County Subdivision: Bridgton town ’ 3
|
1, Rufus B o0 i
'9/% Muscum wtate 23 i
"5\, and | C'lflllll'i‘,' 005 i
&,
4 g CoSub 07170 ’
%, &
% Mame Bridgton town f
STUSAR ME }
e LOW 1,730.00 Rite Ald 1}
\5‘0 - \
oW LOWMOD 2,725.00 o wely o \
LA 3,685.00
LOWMODUNMIY 5,110.00
LOWMOD_FCT 53.33 i
UCLOWNOD af2!)
UCLOWIOD_P
Zoom 1o .




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application

2023-2024

D. BUDGET: REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES,

PROGRAM OR PROJECT NAME: i

Church Street Sidewalk Construction

APPLICANT: E

Town of Bridgton

CDBG Program Year: July 1, 2023- December 31, 2024

REVENUES

Revenues
TOTAL

Please indlcate:
Secured or
Projected

CDBG Request 2023-2024

Projected 130,000

Other HUD Funds (please list)

II
Jl

a.

Other Federal Funds (please list)

a.

j%

b.

State/ County Funds (please list)

a.

b.

City Funds (Town of Bridgton)

Projected 114,150

Private Funds (Grants, Fundraising, etc, please list)

a.

b.

In Kind Senvices

TOTAL PROGRAM or PROJECT REVENUE

244,150

EXPENDITURES Expenditures

CDBG

Expenditures
All Other Sources

Expenditures
TOTAL

Design/ Engineering

32,000 32,000

Materials/Supplies

66,800 86,150 152,950

Construction costs

31,200 31,200

Project Management

In-kind

Other, please specify

a. Contingency

28,000 28,000

b.

C.

d.

e.

o |o |o |O

TOTAL PROGRAM or PROJECT EXPENSES

130,000

114,150 244,150

“‘m{ﬁ



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Fi acilities and Infrastructure Application

2023-2024

E. CONSTRUCTION SUMMARY, limit 1 page

Application Type X Construction Project

Applicant Town of Bridgton

Project Name Church Street Sidewalk

Project Address/Location Church Street

Funds Requested $130,000

Project Summary

This project will construct a sidewalk the full length of Church Street. The cost estimate includes new
bituminous sidewalk with granite curbing from the end of the existing sidewalk on Main Street to the existing
sidewalk on South High Street. This area receives substantial foot traffic throughout the yearasitisa
passageway from LMI neighborhoods to downtown services.

HUD National Objective [CIPrevention of Slum/ Blight OLow/ Moderate Income Clientele

Ref er to Section 111.B.1 MILow/Moderate Income Area [ Low/ Moderate Income Housing
Location - For LMA projects Refer to Section ILB.4

Census Tracts 016000

Service Area Neighborhoods | Church Street Neighborhood in the downtown district, surrounding

(For LMA. Projects) neighborhoods accessing services and businesses in downtown district
Beneficiaries/ Clients Sexved - Refer fo Section ILB.5

Client Description Residents in LMI area

Number of Clients Served n/a

Number of LMI n/a

Bridgtoners

LMI Bridgton Percentage n/a

Qutcomes - Refer to Section I1.B.6

Provide safe passage to LMI residents on this corridor access to the downtown area, local hospital, local
mental health facilities, the public library and other businesses frequented by residents.

Budget - Refer to Section I1.D

$130,000 CDBG Request (Must match CDBG Request on Cover Page and Budget ‘Worksheet)
$244,150 Total Program Budget (Must match Total Budget on Cover Page and Budget Worksheet)
53.24% Percentage of CDBG Request of Total Budget [50% or less indicates at least a 1 to 1 match]
Leveraged Funds - Refer fo Section I1.D

$ Federal $ Other grants

$ State $ Endowment

$ County $ Private Funds

$114,150 Town (1ot CDBG) $ Gifts in kind

-

10



Additional Required Documents Included:

Scope of Work
Work order provided by Woodard & Curran, 3 pages

Estimate
Engineers Opinion of Constraction Cost Summary provided by Woodard & Curran, / page

Plans or Pictures
Plan provided by Woodard & Curran, 2 pages
ArcGIS Maps of project area, 2 pages

Project Map
HUD Low- and Moderate-Income Area Data Map, I page

Project Timeline
Timeline provided by Town of Bridgton, I page




bk
WOODARD
&CURRAN

WORK ORDER NUMBER __10

Issued Pursuant to the Engineering Services Agreement — Worlk Order Basis Between
Woodard & Curran, Inc. and _Town of Bridgton , dated as of 6/26/2019

This Work Order is issued pursuant to, and in accordance with the Agreement, the terms and conditions of which ate
incorporated herein by this reference. Unless otherwise specified, all capitalized terms used in this Work Order shall
have the same meaning as used in the Agreement. This Work Order will not be deemed valid and binding upon the
Parties until both Engineer and Client have both signed below.

Project: Church Street Sidewalk Improvements

Scope of Services:
Engineer agrees to provide the following Services to Client:

Task 1 — Final Design Sexvices:

A. Project Meetings: Woodard & Curran anticipates attending up to two project meetings during the design phase to

review proposed sidewalk layout. Meetings with the Town will correspond with deliverable submissions outlined
below.

B. Design Drawings: Utilizing the existing topographic survey from the sanitary sewer collection project, Woodard &
Curran will develop plan and profile drawings depicting the existing conditions and proposed 1,300 lincar feet of
sidewalk improvements along Church Street, extending from Main Street to South High Street. The plans will be
designed at a scale of 1" = 20" and will indicate the existing and proposed utilities, surface features, and right-of-
ways based on the previously completed field survey. Woodard & Curran will also develop the necessary detail
sheets to depict the design intent as well as identify any construction or permanent ecasements needed fo
accommodate the proposed sidewalk improvements. All components of the sidewalk design will be designed based
on the Town of Bridgton’s design standards. Woodard & Curran will conduct site visits as necessary to review
existing conditions and proposed improvements.

C. Bidding Documents: Bidding documents will consist of the contract, project drawings and technical specifications.
Woodard & Curran will prepare technical specifications for the project based upon the State of Maine Department
of Transportation Standard Specifications, Revision of March 2020. Technical specifications will include
supplemental specifications and special provisions. Woodard & Curran will incorporate front-end specifications
identifying the public procurement process, bid requirements, contractor qualifications, bonding, requirements for

Davis-Bacon wage rates and all other standard contract language for the proposed project, into the final bidding
documents.

D. Construction Cost Estimate: Woodard & Curran will prepare a construction cost estimate for the work upon
completion of the preliminary (50%) and final (100%) design submittals.

E. Deliverables: Woodard & Curran will provide to the Town design submittals at the preliminary (50%) design and
final (100%) design. Woodard & Curran will accept comments, modify the design, and present a final bid package
to the Town. Final bidding documents will be provided to the Town clectronically (PDF format).

ME Engineering Services Agreement —Work Qrder 10 (01/17) Page 1 of 3 0232429.10



A
S WOODARD & CURR A ¢ -ONDITIONS -

'OODARD
CURRAN

Clarification: Obtaining any rights of way or easements required for the construction of the project will be the
responsibility of the Town.

Task 2 — Bidding Services

We understand the project will be publicly bid using the Town’s public procurement process. Woodard & Curran will
advertise the project, act as the Plan Holder for the project, and provide Drawings and Specifications to contractors as
requested. Woodard & Curran will also attend the pre-bid meeting, answer Technical RFIs submitted during the bid
process and attend the bid opening.

Upon completion of the bid opening, Woodard & Curran will review the bids and tabulate bids, review the qualifications
of the apparent low bidder, develop a letter summarizing this information, and prepare the Contract Documents for

acceptance by the successful bidder. Advertising costs are not included as we understand those fees will be billed
directly to the Town.

Task 3 — Construction Administration Services

Woodard & Curran will provide construction administration services for the proposed sidewalk improvements including
the following:

e Prepare for, attend and conduct a pre-construction meeting with the Town and Contractor prior to the stact of
construction.

e Review Contactor’s submittals for compliance with project specifications; the submittal review process will
consist of reviewing the initial submittal and up to one resubmittal.
s Review Confractor’s schedule of values and payment requisitions.
Respond to Contractor’s RFIs.
o Conduct site visits to review construction progress and provide quality control activities. The following site
visits are anticipated:
o Two (2) progress visit during construction; and
o One (1) punch-list site visit at the end of construction.

Start date: July 1, 2023
Completion date: November 3, 2023

Compensation:
For all Services duly rendered hereunder, Client will pay Engineer as described herein.

X Lump Sum Fixed Fee Basis: The services to be provided pursuant to this Work Order shall be provided
on a not to exceed lump sum basis, billed monthly in a total amount of: $___32,000

Designated Project Representatives

Client: Robert Peabody, J.
Engineer: Brent Bridges
Effective date: As of January 31, 2023

ME Engineering Services Agreement — Work Order 10 (04/17) Page 2 of 3 0232429.10



y = \ :
O0DARD
CURRAN

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this Work Order to be duly executed by their authorized representatives
set forth below.

Town of Bridgton Woodard & Curran, Inc.

o BohDidps

By L
-
M ager . Title Senior Principal

ME Engineering Services Agreement —Work Order 10 (01/17) Page 3 of 3 0232420.10



Project Name: Church Street Sidewalk

Project Number: 0232429.10
Date: 1/5/2023
Woodard
& Curran
Church Street Sidewalk
Engineer's Opinion of Construction Cost Summary
No. ilition Description Unit | Quantity | Unit Price Total Cost
Pay Item

1 203.2 |Common Excavation cY 550 $ 2600 | $ 14,300.00
2 304.14 |Aggregate Base Course - Type A cY 200 $ 8500 %  17,000.00
3 304.1 |Aggregate Base Course - Type D cY 110 $ 60.00 | $ 6,600.00
4 403.208 |Hot Mix Asphalt, 12.5 mm Nominal Maximum Size TON 140 $ 17000 % 23,800.00
5 409,15 |Bituminous Tack Coat, Applied LS 1 $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
6 608.26 |Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field SF 20 $ 15000 % 3,000.00
7 609.11 |Vertical Curb Type 1 LF 1250 $ 7500 $  93,750.00
8 609.237 |Terminal Curb Type 1 - 7 Foot EA 36 $ 10000|% 3,600.00
9 615.071 |Loam & Seed LS 1 $ 250000 % 2,500.00
10 652,361 |Work Zone Traffic Control LS 1 ¢ 3,40000| $ 3,400.00
11 656.75 |Temporary Soil Erosion and Water Pollution Control LS 1 $ 1,70000] ¢ 1,700.00
12 658.1 |Tree Removal EA 5 $ 50000]% 2,500.00
13 659.1 |Mobilization LS 1 $11,000.00 | $ 11,000.00

Construction Subtotal] § 184,150.00

Engineering Fees| $ 32,000.00

Owner Contingency| $ 28,000.00

Total Construction Cost (Base Bid)] $ 244,150.00




o

Lassh darae 100 S ST AEA (A g2 VLR Lea (S AT :u-'xl- e Vgt § WP UYL TV EA g IS XD Icu-uwx(\-lli

o

(e
AR

&

NV1d 133415 HONNHO.

v =0
TV

AL PO TIIE Dme?/0 O

3

! s £ 5 TOAN OF FRDGICH A1 Rt Dy

$ il i‘ LRDGTCA, VANE % m{":ﬁ"t‘.“"
% w e

S e CHURCH STREET oodard [

¥
ﬁ Ll el il B ks & CLIFT AN o TVENT L RTEGATY ORVE FERLTE g

o CESCMIOEY AN [l (3 LA -
fraante IC R 3waTh 3 AR L AN SRR AN SE

[5] ) | o | >



o (e} o »
[y BapevEas -'nnl—’l!u-wu—nu-meuﬂmnnﬂl—:-ﬂ!ﬁn Lagm bewn
a
2z
}'.‘
g »N
) MATCH LINE ;. ¢ i
SEf--SHIy €3 !
|
y 1
Q | |
2 i |
E] -1 o |
Q é |
= 1
£ s
!._n' N
) gt
nl
s
z
el i
i
4
I
3
3
T
4 ;% TOAN OF ERDGTON il bo
ERDATON, VANE —{}————————— feved Vo W2
.8 @ }g B0 e s sdsderma o
o |[s[3[HE CHURCH STREET oodard
SN 2021 AGAD AND DAANGE 7 WSS o & CUITAN cowe TNt 8 NIEGRTY CRVLIZSLTE ¥
[+5] ATFOALVENS i ee Joonr s | AT SRR R R D
[T ) IO TEr) o T A A g L G T St e Y :xﬁ
(=]

o W | »



ArcGIS Web Map

/\N.ms , . N - e ——

Craftworks —~/ in
3

&=
cq.._\_mﬂa Street
Graphics

Rufus Porter d \ . ~ Ifl[.m.qn.mlf

Museum of Art N D i E
" and ING .

Unc'l Lunkers

Liz]
z - R
{{=]
=
- 2
w
z 2
2\ — B
2)
ﬂ—ul—
z
=
x mu . ~——F
: ~— |
~- & _
=
@
P
12/30/2022, 3:44:20 PM . i o -
A B . 1]
= Culvert Inlets — Streams (Reference) —————p— "
— 0 004 009 0.17 km
Storm Culverts Roads (Reference)

Esri Community Maps Contributors, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esd,
X HERE. Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METUNASA, USGS,
Municipal Property (Reference) AreGIS Web AppBuilder

Credit should always be given to the data source andlor originater when the data is transferred or printed. | Woodard & Curran | Esri Community Maps Contributors, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies. Inc, METUNASA,




23-126

2336\ .~
VI
N2
D2-2
22-1
26-14

26-13

\\ 26-12
23
S

26-11 my

/ 26-8 B v
QN

A\ 2By 2647

12/30/2022, 3:41:44 PM 1:4,514

= 0 0.03 0.06 0.11 mi
@ Culvert Outlets _ Roats (Reference) [ Rural Neighborhood District i il

~ Culvertlnlets = Town Boundary (Reference) B Town Owned Land (Park, Beach, etc) 0 0.04 0.09 0.17 km
S Storm Culverts m& toes) o Esri Communiy Maps Contributors, © OpenStreetMiap, MicrosoR, Esfi
T parcets (reference) Downtown Vilage Business District | HERE. Garmin, SafeGraph, GecTechnologies, Inc, METUNASA, USGS,
Bl g pisseny Rebeonse) [ Downtown Viage Neighborhood District ArcGIS Web AppBuilder

Credit should always be given to the data source andior originator when the data is transferred or prinited. | Woodard & Curran | Esri Community Maps Contributors, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GecTechnologies, Inc, METUNASA,




HUD Low- and Moderate-Income Area Data Map

DRIV IUN

% 5

(30f4) 4 ¢ O X LI

32\‘
Sacon St

o pbsﬁ)éu =

Crallworks ‘\ LMISD by County Subdivision: Bridgton town
fez) M, Mosoun] S 23
""‘} i andI] - County 005
Une'l Lunkers AZ"I% ég, CoSub 07.1 70 )
8 0§ Name Bridgton town ";
STUSAR ME ) ’
¥ & ! low 1,730.00 Rt Ald |
o LOWMOD 2,725.00 00 0%,
LN 3,685.00
LOWMODUNIY 5,110.00 {
LOWMOD FCT 53.33 1
UCLOWIOD ('-5 2}
UCLOWNOD_P il
i
'5('\"@ Zoom 1o see I 9




Project Timeline — Church Street Sidewalk Construction

July 2023

CDBG funds awarded

Engineer creates final design
Engineer prepares bid documents
Begin public bidding process

©c 0 0 O

August - September 2023

o Bid awarded
o Final project schedule completed with contractor

October - November 2023

o Construction takes place for 3-4-week duration
o Davis Bacon Interviews performed
o All invoices and backup material submitted



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application

2023-2024

l.“”.g‘-i"@?gd

dRpers

Town of Bridgton
Community Development
Block Grant
Public Facilities and Infrastructure
Application

July 1, 2023 — June 30, 2024

Church Street Sidewalk
Construction

Submitted by the Town of Bridgton Community Development Department on January 6, 2023



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application

CONSTRUCTION COVER PAGE, limit 1 page

2023-2024

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM YEAR 2023-2024

Application Construction
Type
Operating
Agency/ Town of Bridgton
Business
Project Name
Church Street Sidewalk Construction
Mailing
Address 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009
Project Address
Church Street, Bridgton, ME
Executive Phone Email
Director Robeit Peabody 207-647- rpeabody@bridgtonmaine.org
8786
Project Director Phone Email
Victoria Hill 207-595- vhill@bridgtonmaine.org
3560
Financial Phone Email
Contact Holly Heymann 207-647- hheymann@bridgtonmaine.org
8786
Person who Phone Email
completed the | Victoria Hill 207-595- vhill@bridgtonmaine.org
Application Keri Montague 3560 kmontague@bridgtonmaine.org
Amount of Total Project Budget
CDBG Funds
Requested $130,000.00 $244,150.00
P23YQCTI1AP25
UEI Number

)




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application
2023-2024

5. Beneficiaries. Describe the beneficiaries or clients served by the program.
(LMA answer A only) '

A. Describe the beneficiaries or clients served by

the program. A. Bridgton Residents of all ages in LMI area
B. How many will be served by the proposed

progtam? B. n/a
C. How many ave residents of Bridgton? C.n/a

D. How many are low fo moderale income
residents of Bridgton? See income data in the
instructions D. n/a

E. What percentage of total clients are low to
moderate income residents of Bridgton? (To
calculate = D/B * 100; Must be > 51%) E. n/a

6. Program Objectives and Outcomes. Please list below: k
Program Objectives Outcomes/ Community Impact
Extend sidewalk the full length of Church Street. Provide safe passage to LMI residents on this

' corridor access to the downtown area, local
hospital, local mental health facilities, the public
library and other businesses frequented by
residents.
Provide continuity of sidewalk safety and
aesthetic from Main Street Streetscape Project

7. Documentation (nof applicable for LMA)

A. How will the beneficiaries® information be
collected and documented? A.nfa

B. How will the units of service be tracked and
documented? B.n/a
C. How will the outcomes be measured, collected,
and documented? C.n/a

-



3.

4,

5.

6.

Town of Bridgion Communiiy Development Block Grant Public Facilities and Infrastructure Application
2023-2024

Street is used daily by pedestrians to access these places and services. Providing a sidewalk would greatly

reduce the safety concerns posed by the current pedestrian traffic and vehicle traffic existing on Church
Street.

Project Management

The project will be managed by the Town of Bridgton’s Public Services Director David Madsen, together with
the Community Development Director, Victoria Hill, and the Town Engineers from Woodard & Curran led by
Senior Principal and Engineer Brent Bridges. Mr. Madsen and Woodard and Curran are managing current,
major infrastructure projects including wastewater and streetscape projects for the town.

Readiness to Proceed

Upon securing funding, the Town Engineer will prepare the final design, bid documents, and will manage the
bidding process. Following the selection of the successful bidder, the project will go directly into the
procurement and construction phase as managed by Woodard and Curran and David Madsen, A detailed

services agreement and work order executed between the Town and its Town Engineer is included as part of
this application.

Budget for the Project

Project costs are estimated at $244,150 as described in the attached budget sheet and engineet’s opinion of
construction cost. The Town of Bridgton is requesting CDBG funds to cover approximately 53% of the total
cost; which amounts to $130,000. This will include all engineering fees, $66,800 of the material cost, and the
total construction cost which consists of mohilization, excavation, traffic control, and tree removal referenced
in the engineer’s opinion of construction cost attached. The Town will contribute the remaining $86,150 of
material cost and $28,000 contingency. In-kind services and project management are shown at zero costin

our budget as project management is within the scope of the duties regularly performed by the public services
director and community development director.

CDBG Town Total
Engineering $ 32,000.00 $ 32,000.00
Materials $ 66,800.00 $ 86,150.00 S 152,950.00
Construction S 31,200.00 S 31,200.00
Project Management S -
Other(Contingency) $ 28,000.00 $  28,000.00
'TOTAL $ 130,000.00 $ 114,150.00 S 244,150.00

Implementation Schedule

Project start will be triggered by receipt of project funds and competitive bid process. The schedule for
mobilization, excavation, site prep and installation of sidewalk will be determined as a result of the bid
process. The estimated schedule is as follows:
e July 2023 —final design and bid package completed by engineer (the specs are nearly complete due to
the recent wastewater infrastructure completed on Church Street)
e August—September 2023 — Bid is awarded, and project schedule completed

=

o

A

3 \?lfl‘[l\ ':f



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Facilifies and Infrastructure Application

2023-2024

D. BUDGET: REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES,

PROGRAM OR PROJECT NAME:
APPLICANT:

CDBG P@@ Year: Juiy 1, 2023- December 31, 2024

| Church Street Sldewalk Consteuction

L

Town of Bridaton

REVENUES

Revenues
TOTAL

Please indlcate:
Secured or
Projected

CDBG Request 2023-2024

Projected

130,000

Other HUD Funds (please list)

a,

ﬂ

Other Federal Funds (please list)

a.

b.

State/ County Funds (please list)

a.

b.

|
|

City Funds (Town of Bridgton)

114,150

Private Funds (Grants, Fundraising, ete, please list)

__Projecled i‘

a.

b.

In Kind Senvces

TOTAL PROGRAM or PROJECT REVENUE

L

244,150

EXPENDITURES

Expenditures
CDBG

Expenditures

All Other Sources TOTAL

Expenditures

Design/ Engineering

32,000

32,000

Materials/Supplies

66,800

86,150

152,950

Construction costs

31,200

31,200

Project Management

In-kind ‘

Other, please specify

a. Contingency

28,000

b.

-

C.

d,

e,

TOTAL PROGRAM or PROJECT EXPENSES _

130,000

114,160

244,150

k llnl'l



Additional Required Documents Included:

Scope of Work
Work order provided by Woodard & Curran, 3 pages

Estimate
Engineers Opinion of Consiraction Cost Summary provided by Woodard & Cutran, I page

Plans or Pictures
Plan provided by Woodard & Cutran, 2 pages
ArcGIS Maps of project area, 2 pages

Project Map
HUD Low- and Moderate-Income Area Data Map, / page

Project Timeline
Timeline provided by Town of Bridgton, I page




A
T WOODARD & CLRRAN & ONDITIONS

OODARD
CURRAN

Clarification: Obtaining any rights of way or easements required for the construction of the project will be the
responsibility of the Town.

Task 2 — Bidding Services

We understand the project will be publicly bid using the Town’s public procurement process. Woodard & Curran will
advertise the project, act as the Plan Holder for the project, and provide Drawings and Specifications to contractors as

requested. Woodard & Curran will also attend the pre-bid meeting, answer Technical RFls submitted during the bid
process and attend the bid opening.

Upon completion of the bid opening, Woodard & Curran will review the bids and tabulate bids, review the qualifications
of the apparent low bidder, develop a letter summarizing this information, and prepare the Contract Documents for

acceptance by the successful bidder. Advertising costs are not included as we understand those fees will be billed
directly to the Town.

Task 3 — Construction Administration Services

Woodard & Curran will provide construction administration sexvices for the proposed sidewalk improvements including
the following:

o Prepare for, attend and conduct a pre-construction meeting with the Town and Contractor prior to the start of
construction.

e Review Contactor’s submittals for compliance with project specifications; the submittal review process will
consist of reviewing the initial submittal and up to one resubmittal.

s Review Contractor’s schedule of values and payment requisitions.
Respond to Confractor’s RFIs.

o Conduct site visits to review construction progress and provide quality control activities. The following site
visits are anticipated:

o Two (2) progress visit during construction; and
o One (1) punch-list site visit at the end of construction.
Start date: July 1, 2023

Completion date: November 3, 2023

Compensation:
For all Services duly rendered hereunder, Client will pay Engineer as described herein,

X Lump Sum Fixed Fee Basis: The services to be provided pursuant to this Work Order shall be provided
on a not to exceed lump sum basis, billed monthly in a total amount oft $__ 32,000

Designated Project Representatives

Client: Robert Peabody, Jr.

Engineer: Brent Bridges

Liffective date: As of January 31, 2023

ME Englneering Services Agreement —Work Order 10 (01/17) Page2of 3 0232420.10



Project Name: Church Street Sidewalk

Project Number: 0232429.10

Date: 1/5/2023

Woodard
&Curran
Church Street Sidewalk
Englneer's Opinlon of Construction Cost Summary
No. NEDDY Description Unit | Quantity | UnitPrice Total Cost
Pay Item

1 203.2 |Common Excavation cY 550 $ 2600 | & 14,300.00
2 304.14 |Aggregate Base Course - Type A cY 200 $ 8500|%  17,000.00
3 304.1 |Aggregate Base Course - Type D cY 110 $ 6000 % 6,600.00
4 403.208 |Hot Mix Asphalt, 12.5 mm Nominal Maximum Size TON 140 $ 17000 ¢%  23,800.00
5 409,15 |Bituminous Tack Coat, Applied LS 1 $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
6 608.26 |Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field SF 20 $ 15000 % 3,000.00
7 609.11 |Vertical Curb Type 1 LF 1250 |$ 7500|%  93,750.00
8 | 609.237 [Terminal Curb Type 1 -7 Foot EA 3 |$ 10000[$ 360000
9 615071 |Loam & Seed LS 1 $ 250000 % 2,500.00
10 652,361 |Work Zone Traffic Control LS 1 $ 3,40000| % 3,400.00
11 656.75 |Temporary Soil Erosion and Water Pollution Control - LS 1 $ 1,700.00| % 1,700.00
12 6581 |Tree Removal EA 5 $ 50000|% 2,500.00
13 659.1 |Mobilization LS 1 $11,00000| $ 11,000.00

Construction Subtotal]l §  184,150.00

Engineering Fees| $ 32,000.00

Owner Contingency| $ 28,000,00

Total Construction Cost (Base Bid)| $ 244,150.00




© »
e s tete LML B agE Ve ey A mlmnuumams,a—nurlmmxl\ml I

EL ol Ll L o

l
ore,l TS
NVId 15381 HO¥NHO

g L)
1,
N
ga
5
3
|
| KR
1 % m‘-&a.;ﬂumn
1 4 vvr srdrfeamA Ty
CHURCH STREET 1\ odard
7 o & CUITAN comenvants ATIRTY Ayt F AT ¥
| e | ERrganrarmatanneensh || 2
0 | w | »



=
e
26-11 B u.y
/ 26-8 L
\ B0y 2647
12/30/2022, 3:41:44 PM ]
= 0 0.03 0.06 0.11mi

& Cuivert Outiets Roads (Reference) T Rural Neighborhood District AP S SO R S S

.\\l.l m E —| L] 13 L3 1 L] L] 13 _

& cuvertInlets == Town Boundary (Reference) Town Owned Land (Park, Beach, &tc) 0 0.04 0.09 0.17 km
W Storm Culverts _..“_Nn.sn e o ; Eeri Commurity Maps Contributors, © OpenStreetbiap, Microsoft. Esti,
D Parcels (reference) Downtown Vilage Business District ] HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph. GeoTechnologies, Inc, METUNASA, USGS,
Eew umicipal Property (Reference) ] powntown Vittage Neighberhood District ArcGlS Web AppBuilder

Credit should always be given to the data source and/or originator when the data is transferred or printed. | Woodard & Curran | Esri Community Maps Contributors, © OpenStreetMap, Micresoft, Esti, HERE. Ganmin, SafeGraph. GecTechnologies, Inc, METUNASA,



Project Timeline — Church Street Sidewalk Construction

July 2023

CDBG funds awarded

Engineer creates final design
Engineer prepares bid documents
Begin public bidding process

0 0 0 0

August - September 2023

o Bid awarded
o Final project schedule completed with contractor

October - November 2023

o Construction takes place for 3—4-week duration
o Davis Bacon Interviews performed
o All invoices and backup material submitted




/ Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2023-2024

Jove aliy,

BRECTE

Town of Bridgton
Community Development
Block Grant
Public Service
Application

July 1, 2023 — June 30, 2024

Applications due - 4:00 PM, January 6, 2023




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2023-2024

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM YEAR 2023-2024

II. SOCIAL SERVICE APPLICATION

COMPLETE APPLICATION CHECKLIST
Please submit each section of the application, including this checklist:
XO A, Social Service Cover Page, limit I page
X[ B. Social Service Worksheet, /imit 2 pages
X[ C.Social Service Narrative, limit 7 pages
X[ D.Budget: Revenues and Expenditures, attached separately, limit 1 page

Budget worksheet MUST match budget listed on the Cover Page, Summary page,
and in the narrative

Multi-year initiatives must submit 2 budgets, 1 per year, limit 1 page per budget

X[ E. Social Service Summary, /imit I page

[Complete this section in whole; this is information will be provided to the Board of
Selectmen at time of recommendation or upon request]

Required documents for non-profit organizations:
XO  Verification of 501(c)3 Status, limit I page

XO  Agency Organizational Chart to show how the proposed program fits into the
overall organizational structure; include program staff or positions, limit 1 page

XO  Most Recent Agency Operating Budget Summary, limit I page

XO  Most Recent Independent Auditors Report and identified findings or if an
Audit is not available the most recent 990 Financial Statement

XO  Complete list of Board Members
Supporting documents (subject to scoring):
XO  Project Timeline may be included in narrative or attached separately

O Partnership/Collaboration Memorandum of Agreement, limit 2 pages: may be one
MOA that is two pages long or two MOAs that are one page each.

O  Letter of Support, if there is no MOA; a letter of support may be submitted. Limit
2 pages: can be one lefter that's two pages long or two letters that are one page each.

Signature of the President or Executive Director or Town Manager

Date
M%:/K—‘ 1o/23
/ V 7/

13




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2023-2024

Jave aluay,

BRpS

Town of Bridgton
Community Development
Block Grant
Public Service
Application

July 1, 2023 — June 30, 2024

Applications due - 4:00 PM, January 6, 2023




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2023-2024

_ SOCIAL SERVICE COVER PAGE, limit 1 page

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

PROGRAM YEAR 2023-2024
Application | X[ Standard Social Service
Type
Operating
Agency Bridgton Community Center
Program
Name Community Resoutrce Navigator (CRN)
Mailing 15 Depot Street
Address Bridgton, Maine 04009
Address

Services are | 15 Depot Street
Delivered Bridgton, Maine 04009

Executive Phone Email

Director Darcey Pometleau 207-647- | executivedirector@bridgtoncommunitycenter.org
3116

Project Phone | Email

Director Community Resource | 207-647- Pending

Navigator- D.P/M.H 3116

Financial Phone Email

Contact Darcey Pometleau 207-647- | executivedirector@bridgtoncommunitycenter.org
3116

Person who Phone Email

completed Darcey Pomerleau 207-647- | executivedirector@bridgtoncommunitycenter.org

the 3116

Application

Amount of Total Program Budget

CDBG $17,680.00 $26,720

Funds

Requested

*NOTE: An application will not be accepted without a
UEI Number | FHPLBNXFN321 Unique Entity ID Number — Please ask for assistance if

your organization does not have one yelt.

14




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2023-2024

15



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2023-2024

B. SOCIAL SERVICE WORKSHEET, /imit 2 pages

1. HUD National Objective. Indicate which National Objective this program activity will address;
choose one. Refer to National Objective description p. 3 for additional information,
X[] Low and Moderate-Income Clientele (LMC): an activity which provides benefits to a
specific group of persons of which at least 51% qualifies as LMI Bridgtoners.

Does this activity benefit a population that HUD presumes to be low to moderate
income, including abused children, elderly persons, ba ttered spouses, homeless persons,
illiterate adults, severely disabled adulis, persons living with AIDS, and migrant farm
workers? [ No X [ Yes (pleasecircle appropriate population) ALL OF THE
ABOVE

O Low and Moderate Income Area Benefit (LMA): an activity which is available to
benefit all the residents of an eligible area/census tract, plushousing authority properties.

Ifyou choose LMA, please provide a map and outline on the map the area that your
program serves.

2. HUD Program Objectives. Indicate which HUD program objective this program will address;
choose one:

X[ Creating a Suitable Living Environment
0 Providing Decent Affordable Housing
O Creating Economic Opportunity

3. Primary Goal. Indicate the primary goal your program or project addresses; choose one. Refer fo
the instructions p. 6 for additional information.

[ Public Facility Improvements- Improve accessibility and availability of
public infrastructure

O Public Infrastructure Improvements-Improve the quality of public
infrastructure  that primarily serves low to moderate income Jamilies

O Affordable Housing-Promote activities that support affordable housing
development and the rehabilitation of residential housing. ,

O Economic Opportunity: Assist businesses through job creation programs

X0 Public Services- Promote programs and activities that improve the quality of life

for low- and moderate-income individuals,

O Community Planning-Promote long range planning for the benefit of the
community as a whole.

4. Beneficiarvies.

A. Desctibe the beneficiaties or clients served by | A. Low/Mod Income, all ages, elderly, disabled,

the program. veterans
B. How many will be served by the proposed

program? (unduplicated -per year) B. 145 estimate
C. How many ate residents of Bridgton? C. 140 estimate

D. How many are low fo moderate income
residents of Bridgton? See income data in the
instructions D, 139 estimate

16




)

Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application

2023-2024

E. What percentage of total clients are low to
moderate income residents of Bridgton? (To
calculate = D/B * 100; Must be > 51%)

E. 95%

5. Units of Service. Describe the type of unit of service provided by the program.

A. Describe the type of unit of service provided

by the program. A. Client / Agency contacts
B. How many units of service will be provided

by the program? B. 1040
C. What is the cost per unit of service? C. 58.82

D. Explain the relationship between the cost per

E. What percentage of the total budget is CDBG?

unit of service and the total program budget.

D. Budget is for payroll of CRN

B. 62%

6. Program Objectives and Outcomes. Please list below.

Program Objectives

Outcomes/ Community Impact

To connect people to services at the local, county,
state & federal levels to meet their needs. Including
emergency fuel,

Increased access to services to meet basic needs
and basic needs will be met. Healthier
community.

Assist with application process. Many lack
computers/internet access, do not understand the
application, Do not have access to documentation,

Increase the number of complete applications
w/documentation and increase delivered services.
Reduce the amount of processing time.

Provide pathways to resolving multiple issues by
establishing ongoing relationships.

Move people forward into a more productive and
self-sustaining life

7. Employees. Program specific, not for the entire organization.

A. How many employees are currently employed in this program? Al

B. How many employees will be employed in this program if it receives CDBG
funding? B. 1

C. How many employees will be employed in this program if it does not receive
CDBG funding? C.0

8. Documentation

A. How will the beneficiaties’ information be
collected and documented?

A. Income Verification Forms/CBDG Repot.
CRN will maintain confidential files for each
client documenting ongoing assistance.

B. How will the units of service be tracked and
documented?

B. CRN will maintain monthly numbers of client
meetings (new and duplicated)

and documented?

C. How will the outcomes be measured, collected,

C. Due to time constraints of the position,

Numbers of clients and meetings. |

Please limit the Social Service Worksheet to 2 (two) Pages.

17



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2023-2024

C. SOCIAL SERVICE NARRATIVE

1. Program Description

The Community Resource Navigator Program (CRN) s a resource and referral hub within
the Bridgeton Community Center (BCC) that serves Bridgton's L/M income people
including elderly, disabled, veterans and vulnerable populations. The CRN meets with
individuals by appointment at the BCC and by phone, e-mail, and zoom during times of
illness (covid) to assess and address their needs, This may include immediate emetgencies
or long-term issues. The CRN will research solutions to their immediate problems
including making applications to and accessing documentation for local, county, state and
federal resources. Much of the CRN’s work is done outside of the client visit making the
necessary connections. On a longer-term basis, the CRN will work with appropriate clients
to develop a short/long range plan to improve their situation, Starting in July of 2022 to
December the CRN has assisted 75 families.

New this year- CRN staffing changes have occutted. The BCC welcomes a new Navigator.

Extension of sexvices- The BCC has added the administration of the BCC Emergency Fuel
Progtam to the CRN'sduties. This program provides a one-time fuel delivery of 100 gallons
of fuel during the heating season (N ovember-March) to Bridgton residents who qualify.
There is an application process, and the CRN makes arrangements for the fuel delivery.
HUD income guidelines are used. We believe that when the CRN does the application
process, they will discover additional needs that may be addressed by the CRN. All funds
for the BCC fuel program ate acquired through private donations raised by the BCC. The
CRN will work directly with the BCC Director on the administration and availability of
these funds. Currently we are providing services to 23 households.

Extension of services- Through the generosity of private donations, the CRN has at their
disposal a Navigator Discretionary Fund that can be used to address emergencies that are
not covered by any otherresources. The CRN will work directly with the BCC Director on
the administration and availability of these funds.

Extension of services- The CRN with the BBC Director is working to develop a more
collaborative relationship with outside agencies including Opportunity Alliance and
Southern Maine Agency on Aging. This may include training forthe CRN to assist outside
agencies with prequalifying applicants, cultivating a direct contact for the CRN and/or
satellite service by the agency. In October of 2022 the CRN and BCC collaborated with

Opportunity Alliance to provide two separate days for LIHEAP registration. We
successfully helped setve 48 households.

This is not a new progtam. The CRN program was created in 2015 with CDBG funds.
This request is an expansion of the program. Many issues are not being addressed dueto
the separation of the BCC fuel program and the CRN program. Improved relations with
outside agencies and increased training for the CRN will increase and streamline the
effectiveness of programs like LIHEAP, Weatherization, Veteran's services and senior
specific programs, it is still difficult to reach rural Bridgton effectively.

C Social Service Nartative-BCC-Community Resource Nav igator
18




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2023-2024

2. Need for the Project
* Bridgton's population is 5,346 (total households 2,098)

a. Median household income $48,319
b. No high school degree (age 25+) 6.2%

¢. High school degree or equal (age 25+)  41.7%
d. Labor force participation (16+) 56.2%
e. Age 55+ 35%

f. % Persons below poverty 16.9%

* from “Bridgton Economic and Market Analysis” December 2019 by Maine Center for
Business and Economic Research, University of Southern Maine.

The distance from county, state and federal agencies, lack of computer skills and
technology, lack of knowledge, fear, embarrassment, lack of transportation, perception of

ineligibility and lack of readiness are all barriers to resolving “red tape” issues and ability
to receive services.

3. Project Management

The CRN project is managed by the Community Resource Navigator who makes
appointments, conducts intake and interviews, makes referrals as requested/needed
and follows up with individuals to determine the need for additional resources and
research. In all cases guidelines and confidentiality policies are followed, including
HIPAA. The CRN will maintain releases, income verification forms and CBDG

monthly teports to be given to the BCC Director. The CRN will be supervised by the

Director who holds a bachelor's degtee in Sociology, is a Licensed Social Worker and has

25+ direct years of social service experience.

The BCC Director will do the reporting to the Town of Bridgton per CDBG guidelines and
will manage all funds through the BCC's accounting firm, Jones and Matthews. All
financials are reviewed by the BCC Treasurer and Board of Directors monthly. An
“Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report” is done yeatly by Jones and Matthews.

4, Readiness to proceed

The CRN Program is actively in place and if funded the additional duties can easily be
adopted by the new CRN. We continue to collaborate with Opportunity Alliance and are
in the process of improving access to applications to programs, resources, and services.

5. Budget for the Project CDBG BCC
Facility, internet, telephone, fax, copies $3,000

Computet, staff support, administration utilities
Payroll taxes & processing fees $3,360

Annual Gross Pay Navigator (20 hrs.\wk. @ $17.00\r.) $17,680 $2,680

19




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application

2023-2024

TOTALS $17,680 $9,040
TOTAL PROJECT COST: $26,720

6.

Implementation Schedule

The CRN is an established program until the end of program year 2022- 2023.

7.

8.

February 15, 2023- New Navigator trained.

Continued improved process with Opportunity Alliance —on going
Necessary training identified and scheduled

April 15,2023- CRN duties for 2023- 2024 redefined

Fuel assistance program restructured- in progress

All applications & documentation reviewed & updated
Reporting procedures defined

May 15, 2023- All systems and documentation reviewed by BCC Board of
Directors after approval- training session for CRN and Director

June 15, 2023- Public information campaign

July 01, 2023- CRN program fully operational

Demonstration of Need for CDBG funds

The CRN program began with a volunteer. The need for a CRN has grown and since

2015 this program has primarily been funded with CDBG funds. The Bridgton
Community Centers annual budget is around $240,000, while a limited increase from
last year it now supports two new full-time staff and a portion of the CRN position.
Many of our resources are acquired through donations which we have utilized in
programming. We have not applied for other grants for this program; however, we
continue to explore possibilitics such as ARPA, We are always grateful for the
continued support we receive and hope for funding to be granted in order to continue
and expand the CRN hours to properly address the needs of Brid gton residents.

Partnerships, Collaboration, and Outreach

The CRN works with over 40 providers in coordination of services and outreach to the
community, The BCC and CRN continue to maintain and establish new collaborations
with small nonprofits at the local level such as churches, the Recovery Center, food
pantry, and service groups such as the Lions Club, the Legion, and the Rotary, we also
collabotate with local business and the Town of Bridgton. At the county level we
continue to collaborate with Regional Transpottation, LIHEAP and Opportunity
Alliance. At the state and federal level, we collaborate with DHHS, Southern Maine
Agency on Aging, Maine Housing Authority, Maine Care, Medicare, Social Secutity
and Disability, and Veteran's services. The BCC and CRN serve as a resource and
referral hub for the residents of Bridgton.

D. BUDGET: REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES, limit 1 page.
Complete separate Excel budget form.

20




D. BUDGET FORM y limit 1 page

Complete one program budget spreadsheet for each program application.

Feel free fo edit calegories under Revenues or Expendilures as relevant to your program or project.

PROGRAM OR PROJECT NAME:

Community Resource Navigator

OPERATING AGENCY:

Bridgton Communty Service

CDBG Program Year (PY): July 1, 2023- June 30, 2023*

REVENUES

Revenues

Please indicate: TOTAL

Secured or Projected

CDBG Request 2023-2024

Projecled

17680

Other HUD Funds (please list)

a.

Olher Federal Funds (please list)

a.

b.

State/ Counly Funds (please list)

a.

b.

City Funds

Private Funds (Grants, Fundraising, etc, please list)

Secured

6040

a.

b.

§

In Kind Services

Secured

3000

total:

1

26720

EXPENDITURES Expenditures

CDBG

Expenditures
All Other Sources

Expenditures
TOTAL

Adminisiralion

Employee Salaries

17680

Employee Fringe Benefils

17680 Il

Professional Services/ Consultant

Equipment

1000

Materials/Supplies

1000

Office Space (Program only)

1000

Construction costs

Insurance

Advertising & Public Information

Other, please specify

employee payroll taxes and processing fees

6040

b.

C.

d.

a.

TOTAL PROGRAM or PROJECT EXPENSES

17680

26720

* A second Budget form will need to be submitted for multi-year social service requesis.



Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2023-2024

E. SOCIAL SERVICE SUMMARY, limit 1 page,

Application Type X[ Standard social service

Operating Agency Bridgton Community Center

Program Name Community Resource Navigator Program (CRN)
Funds Requested $17,680.00

Program Summary

The Community Resource Navigator will meet with L/M Bridgton residents to connect them to resources that
will aid in the resolution of short- or long-term problems. Referrals will come through the BCC from citizens,
hospitals, churches, and agencies. CRN will assist with the qualification and application process and

administer the BCC Emergency Fuel Program and the Navigator Discretionary fund. The CRN will work

directly with the BCC Director and all approptiate agencies and services to improve quality of life and ability
to thrive in Bridgton.

HUD National Objective X[ Low to Moderate Income Limited Clientele, will this serve a

Refer to Section I1.B.1 population HUD presumes to be low income? X[ Yes O No
[JLow to Moderate Income Area Benefit, if chosen describe service area:
Service area:
HUD Program Objective X[ Creating Suitable Living Environment
Refer to Section I1.B.2

O Providing Decent Housing
O Creating Economic Opportunity

Beneficiaries/ Clients Sexved - Refer to Section I1.B.4

Client Description Low/Mod Income, Elderly,
Veterans, Disabled, Youth

Number of Clients Served 145

Number of LMI Bridgtoners | 140

LMI Bridgton Percentage 95%
Units of Sexvice - Refer to Section ILB.5
Type of Unit of Service Client meeting/resource contact
Number of Units Provided 1040
Cost per Unit of Service $58.8 $

Outcomes - Refer to Section I1.B.6

The CRN project will improve the lives of L/M Bridgton residents by connecting them to available resources,
assisting with budgeting issues; housing, employment, transportation, negotiating payment arrangements;
demystifying state and federal applications and communications. Connect them to resources unknown to them.

Budget - Refer to Section I1.D Budget

$17,680.00 CDBG Request (Must match CDBG Request on Cover Page and Budget Worksheet)

$26,720.00 | Total Program Budget (Must match Total Budget on Cover Page and Budget Worksheet)

62% | Percentage of CDBG Request of Total Budget [50% or less indicates at leasta 1 to 1 match]

Leveraged Funds — Refer to Section ILD Budget — all columns must be complete, enter a_‘zero’ if needed.

$0 Federal $0 Other grants
$0 State $0 Endowment
$17,680.00 County $6040 Private Funds
$0 Town (not CDBG) $3000 Gifts in kind

21




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2023-2024

BCC — COMMUNITY RESOURCE NAVIGATOR
CDBG PROGRAM YEAR 2023-2024

APPENDIX A

8
2.
3.
4.

5.

VERIFICATION OF 501 (C) 3 STATUS

AGENCY ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

MOST RECENT AGENCY OPERATING BUDGET

MOST RECENT INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT AND IDENTIFIED
FINDINGS/ 990

COMPLETE LIST OF BOARD MEMBERS

22



L'xempbgffﬁm
érﬁal.Reveﬁ‘e

.publa.c chari\:-'

"ution 5011;)(3) of the

-

es detailed
organlzation.

is.G. Larner

L6; P
fizdator, . Eienpt- Organmzabtcns -
Rua,ings aﬂd'iﬂ.gx‘aemenl‘.a LT




SOHPY

sueibold

sioeivdQ |

Suipund

| ssesmnion | yeis

SeopILIWo) |

10}0281] 2AINRSXT

/

saashi] jo preog

yeys uonez!

uebliQ L) Q.::EEoO uoibpud




Bridgton Community Center ~ Approved budget for 2022-2023

INCOME

Donations

Fundraising

Program fees/room rental
Grants

Town appropriation

BCC Emergency Fuel Program
Navigatotr Discretionary fund
McKeen Endowment
Interest income

Other

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES

Advertising

Automobile expense
Cleaning service

Technology
Dues/memberships/fees/licenses
Fundraising

Insurance

Office expense

Employee Expense

Postage and Printing
Professional services
Program Expense

BCC Emergency Fuel Program
Navigator Discretionary fund
Subscriptions

Supplies

Utilities

Training

Phone

Repairs maintenance
TOTAL EXPENSE

30,650
47,000
11,000
23,002
95,000
20,000
13,000
420

6

300

700
1,000
10,000
3,500
50
5,500
4,500
3,500
133,586
1,000
3,200
13,640
20,000
13,000
300
1,000
16,600
200
1,800
800

240,378

233,876



T e kg T o (o A LT T A T S T O e T e T T A R P T e T S S KT
G s e E R R R S R AR R e T R e R R T ot b L P e e O (A e PR R <SR A e

CLIENT BRCOMCTR

JONES & MATTHEWS, P.A. l CO PY
472 PORTLAND RD. STE. 201

BRIDGTON, ME 04009
207-647-3668

November 3, 2022

BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER
15 DEPOT STREET
BRIDGTON, ME 04009

Dear Client:

Your 2021 Federal Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax will be electronically filed
with the Internal Revenue Service upon receipt of a signed Form 8879-TE - IRS e-file Signature
Authorization. No tax is payable with the filing of this return.

Please be sure to call us if you have any questions,

Sincerely,

BRUCE JONES

A e N T e e T
R L 4 O s D T Tpe g B NG




““Form 990 OMB No. 1545.0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Undler section 501(c), 527, or 4347(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P e T J & dunotentrsocllseculy e o1 e e et formalion,
A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning _7/01 ,2021, and ending  6/30
B  Check if applicable: c D Employer identification number
Address change | BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353
Name change 15 DEPOT STREET E Telophone number
nitolen | BRIDGTON, ME 04009 207-647-3114
Final retutn/tedmineted
Amended return G Gross recelpts 5 202,717,
Application pending| F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) 1s this a group return for subordinales?} |yves HNQ
Same As C Above ) e Betmsuactions, 1o 3"
| Tacowemptstalus:  [X[SIEK3) | 501 ( y< (nsetno) | Jasraher | [527
J  Website: > N/A H(c) Group exemption number »
K~ Fomm of arganization: | _|Corporation U Tost | | Association I__| Other™ | L Year of tormation: lM Stale of legal domicile:

mj Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: COMMUNITY CENTER

Check this hox *» if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assels.

Activities & Governance
ST AWl

Number of voling members of the governing body (Part VL IINe 18).ceeeii i 3 1

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b).......ocvnvvvnnnnnnes a 5

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, N8 28) . .ivvereiiiiinnernens 5 4

Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY). .. ...uvviiviiiiiiii e [ 23

7a Total unrelaled business revenue from Part VIll, column (C) e 12, i 7a 0.

b Nel unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part L, line 11, . ovoive e sirenneioennnns 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year

ol B Contributions and grants (Part VIIL fine Th) . .ooeeeiieniriiiiieeeees 236,305, 202,379,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, N 2g). .. oovvvvveeeniiiiinane e

% 10 Invesiment income (Parl VI, column (A), fines 3, Aand 7d). ... i 1. 1.

& | 11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8, 9¢, 10c,and 11e)}...covvvvnnnnn 384. 337,

12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12)..... 236, 690. 202,717.

13 Granis and simitar amounts paid (Parl IX, column (A), lines 1:3)....oviviiinniannns
14 Benefits paid lo or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

15. Salaries, other compensation, employee benefils (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10)...~. 75,272, 81,146.
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) - 4,828
I‘% b Total fundraising expenses (Parl IX, column (D), line 25) » : iesaraa
17 Other expenses (Parl IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11£:248).....ooovreeereenenrees 142,718, 97,356.
18 Tolal expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line L) [P 217,990, 183, 330.
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 18 fromline 12.............oooovrvreereeerens 18,700. 19,387.
8 § Beginning of Cutrent Year End of Year
'g_g 20 Total assels (Part X, e 16) ..o ouevvrennne e 62,636, 81, 639.
481 21 Total liabilities (Part X, T 4. P R TR RXEETTEEE 1,197. 813.
ﬁ 22  Nel assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20............ccoovereeeesr::s 61,439, 80, 826.

Partdl.| Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | dectare thal | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and 1o the best of my knovledge and betief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all informalion of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign > Signalure of officer |Daie
Here B KELLEY SKILLIN-SMITH . Treasurer

Type or print name and lille \\

PrinVType preparer's name Pmpa?{mﬁrw Dale Check —l_lif PTIN
Paid BRUCE JONES \ _ I [y [12~ |[senompoyes  |P00542954
Preparer |Fim'sname > Jones & Matthews, P.A
Use Only |rimsadsess * 472 Portland Rd. Ste.[201 Firm's EN > 01-0398436
Bridgton, ME 04009 Phone no. 207-647-3668

May the IRS discuss this relurn wilh the preparer shown above? See instruclions. ... ... - X Yes | |No

BAA For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAQIOIL 09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)



«.Form 990 (2021) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 2
illlZ i Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or nole o any line inthisPart . ... cor i D
1 Briefly describe the organizalion's mission:
COMMUNITY CENTER

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not lisled on the prior

FOMM 800 OF O90-EZ7 .+ vv et e et e e et ettt et e e e e e et e e e ettt [] ves No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,

3 Did ihe organization cease conducling, or make significani changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes No
If "Yes," describe lhese changes on Schedule O.

) rogram service accomplishments for each of its {hree largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizalions are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the lotal expenses,

4 Describe the organization's E
and revenue, if any, for each program service reporled.

4 a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 161, 026. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
THE FONCTION OF THE ORGANIZATION IS TO CREATE AND PROVIDE A SUPPORTING ENVIRONMENT _ _
FOR RECREATION, LETSURE, THE ARTS, HEALTH AND COMHUNITY SERVICES, TO PROMOTE PUBLIC __
WELL-BEING AND TO_ENHANCE THE QUALITY OF LIFE _IN THE COMMUNITY _ __ _ _ __ __ ___ _____

4 (Code: ) Expenses 5 including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses S including granis of $ ) (Revenue § )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses  $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses > 161, 026.

BAA TEEAOIO2L 09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)




v

+Form 990 (2021) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 3

PartiV: | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes| No
1 s lhe organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
B B s ewm i eaenAT AR R T e s Ca s SR SRR e e 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See INStrUctioNS . v vvvvivsrmonrconans 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct o indirect political campaign activilies on behalf of or in opposition o candidates
for public office? If 'Yes," complete SCHEAUIE C, PArt ...\ e eeieee e eearie e sas sttt 3

4 Section 501(c)3) organizations, Did ihe organization enga(l:ge in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the 1ax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Parb Bl e e s e e s e e 8 4 4

5 Is the organizalion a section 501(c){(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization thal receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Brocedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part m...... 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right

Eg p;o,vide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,
ar

............................................................................................................ 6 X
7 Did tne organizalion receive or hold a conservalion easement, including easements to J)reserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas, or historic struclures? If ‘'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Partll............ooovvevnnnnes 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels? If 'Yes,'

OHIITE SEHBNE Dy FBH v o s £ i S it s v vass catmn mamsamne s S SREAR G (EFeRt e bhots bemn s 8 X
9 Did the organizalion reporl an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or cuslodial account liability, serve as a custodian

for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation

services? If 'Yes,’ complele Schedule D, PartIV...........cccoieeviimmeiiniiiiisnunnnrmssancsnnannenioneensees 9 X

10 Did the organization, direclly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricled endowments
or in quasi endowmenls? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V. ..o oo

11 If the organization's answer lo any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIil, IX,
or X, as applicable,

a %idghetor anization reporl an amount for 1and, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If Yes,' complete Schedule
, Par

........................................................................................................ Mal X
b Did the organization repori an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12, thal is 5% or more of its total
assels reported in Part X, line 162 If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIL......coovieioiiiiniiiianeneieeernianes 1 b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for invesiments — prografh related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of ils total
assels reporled in Part X, line 162 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl .......ooovvevviviriiiiiiinnneennene: 1ic¢c
d Did the organization reporl an amount for other assets in Parl X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its lotal assets reporied
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part 5 R R R 11d
@ Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X...... 11e| X

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a foolnole that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X... nf X
12a Did the organization oblain separate, independent audiled financial statements for the lax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl. ... .. o aemmon e smer S A FH TR MRS B A MR R s A D A A T 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial stalements for the tax year? If 'Yes," and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xilisoptional................. 12h X
18 Is the organizalion a school described in section 170(b)()(A)([Y? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E.........ooovvvininn-s 13 X
14a Did 1he organization maintain an office, employees, or agents oulside of the United Stales?.............oovvvieninens 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregale revenues of expenses of more than $10,000 from granimaking, fundraising,
business, inveslment, and program service activilies outside the United Slates, or aggregale foreign invesiments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and V. ... cvoiioin et 14b X
15 Did the organization reporl on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parls 1 and IV, . ....oooooiiiiiiii e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or olher assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F,oParts land IV......ooo i 16 X
17 Did the organization report a folal of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 1X,
column (A, lines 6 and 11e? If Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part 1. See inslruclions. .......ovvvviiiieeiiiienens 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 lotal of fundraising event gross income and conltributions on Part VIli,
fines 1¢ and Ba? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part il ... .c.ovveoiiiiiieiniiitiminiiit e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming aclivities on Part VI, line 9a? If 'Yes,'
e B P T L 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospilal facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H..........coooviiiiiiiinnes 20a X
b If "Yes' to line 20a, did the organization atlach a copy of its audited financial statements 1o this return?................ 20b

21 Did the organizalion reporl more than $5,000 of grants or other assislance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part 1X, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Paris land tl..................... 21 X

BAA TEEAQIO3L 09/22/21 Form 980 (2021)




14-1879353 Page 4

Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more han $5,000 of grants or olher assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complele Schedule [, Parts 1 and Il . ............oeveieinniieiiaiinianaieeneaeaaae 22 X
23 Did the organizalion answer ‘Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, lruslees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If ‘Yes,' complete
e T P T T i T A R SR i, 238 X
24 .a Did the organization have a tax-exempl bond issue with an oulstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. [f N0, G0 10 N8 258. ... ... cevrriirassiinenieiesannreie ettt eiseaeisin 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempi bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ..., 24h
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow al any time during the year to defease
any tax-EXempPl DONBS T . ...ttt e e e e et 24c
ti Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the VBALE. e ssucsmieie: wrsssorines 24d
25a Section 501(c)3), 501{c)}4), and 501(c)(29) organizations, Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Partl........................0. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the fransaction has not been reported on any of ihe organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? If 'Yes,' complete
Sehediile b, PATEL. .o cvvivviisisi g vvl s e s v s 58 579055 £35 vva s s e ridie Saeraiaams e sbieom/via:siaie viats 45in iuiminie 25b X

26 Did the organization reporl any amount on Parl X, line & or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officer, director, lrustee, key emplo;;ee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled entity
or family member of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Parl Il ................o.oooiiiiiiiiinn. 26 X

27 Did the organizalion provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, direclor, irustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commiltee
member, or to a 35% conlrolled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Parl Il

28 Was the organizalion a parly to a business iransaction with one of the following parlies (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

Wes,  complole SChadle L, Part IV .. ... vviesarie i conaniesiassetiorsorisssaneesatessaenerinasssmmrseiossens 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV....................... 28b X
¢ A 35% contlrolled entity of one or more individuals andfor organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If Yes,'
CoMmplote SCHEtle L, PAIEIV v v ocssisasioss s eis s vo e vansa's s sases sin siaio s v sia si01a 41inn s 41 4458101430 w100 610 000 i 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash conltributions? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. .......... .. 129 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
CONLTIBLLIONGZ 1 Y0, " COMDIGIE SONBOUIE M. o5 57w v ascoserstons' s e 307500006 4755700 RS RS AT R v i e e 15 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminale, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part L. ..... 31 X
| 32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assels? If 'Yes,' complele
| Schadille N Parlils ... .;.ovovveiiod s imms S 55 i s v B Ay sy s ¢ evmis v e og R R 32 X
| 33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part 1..........c.ovviiiiiiriiiiiiiiiiii i, 33 X
34 Was the organization related lo any lax-exempt or taxable enlily? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part Il, ill, or 1V,
B = A A T P N 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)7 ... v s, 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled '
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2...................ociis 35b
36 Section 501(cX3) organizalidns. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charilable related
organization? If 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2.......................... O 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its aclivities throu?h an entily that is nol a related organization and that is
trealed as a parlnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI...................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule Q... it e 38 X
| PantV:| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V............. R VR A R T P cesean .l
3 Yes | No
‘ 1 a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. ............. 1a 0 ik 2
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reporlable gaming ;
(gambling) winnings to prize winners?........ooooivivirereennns T R R Ui - S 1c¢
BAA TEEACIOAL - 09/22i21 Form 980 (2021)




+.Form 990 (2021)  BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 5
PartiV: Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

IYes No

2 a Enter the number of employees reporled on Form W-3, Transmitlal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

b If al least one is reporled on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See inslructions,

3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

b If ‘Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for ikis year? If *No’ to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedle 0. . ... \v e

4a At any lime during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or olher authorily over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securilies account, or other financial account)

b If ‘Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country®™
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organizalion a parly 1o a prohibited tax shelter ransaction at any lime during the tax year?................c0e X
b Did any taxable parly noify the organization that it was or is a parly 1o a prohibited tax sheller fransaclion?............ 5h X
¢ If 'Yes,' 1o line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 88B6-T2........ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipls that are normally grealer {han $100,000, and did lhe organization

solicit any contribulions that were not tax deductible as charitable contribulions? . ....c.ovoriiiiiireiiniinririeciiiian 6a X

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express slalement that such contribulions or gifls were
NOL 13K QRAUCHIDIBT & v v ettt ees e ettt s ae s aeaa s e s e s e s e s e s e st m s e e s e s s e et

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a ;)ayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor?. ..

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or olherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
T R A T PSR C A IR PR SR L e R

d If *Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year.............ovvvenvnnnns 1 7 dI
¢ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. .........
{ Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, direclly or indirectly, on a personal benefil contract?

g If the organizalion received a contribution of qualified intelleclual property, did the organization file Form 8899
LT Y. R A R R R R AR R TR

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
O 1008 P, e e vt envmsssasnasnessntasssesaesisseibosssosasssstasssnstnssrsessssntatsssinsesssssss IR S

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds, Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring
organization have excess business holdings at any time during LIT=E T o
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section AOOB T vici s ssvmsi s wae e e e 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution 1o a donor, donor advisor, or related person?..................... 9b
10 Section 501{c)7) organizations. Enler: _
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil line 12............oceviinnn, 10a
b Gross receipls, included on Form 980, Part Vili, line 12, for public use of club facilities.... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)12) organizations, Enter: .
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... i 1a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid 1o other sources
againsl amounts due or received from tnem.) . ..ot cirii et ia e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year....... l 12b[ "
13 Seclion 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?..............oocoiiinn 18a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves lhe organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ........oviiinnnnnnennn 13h
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand. .. ... viiieiriiiiieiiirariiasiiniiiesieenas 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax VB L socvvpm mom soommm A 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No, ' provide an explanation on Schedule O..........ovun. 14b
15 Is the organization subject lo the section 4960 lax on paymenl(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachule payment(s) during the year? ........... L R R Y A R e e -

If *Yes,' see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 s the organization an educational inslilution subject to the seclion 4968 excise tax on nel investment income?
If ‘Yes,' complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

17 Section 501(cX21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operalor engage in any
aclivities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 49532 ...........00eeennnns 17
If *Yes,' complete Form 6069. B3 il

BAA TEEAOI05L  09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)




+Form 990 (2021) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 6

| Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in T o £ T T R SRR L AR R R AR RR LR

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year..... 1a 5
if there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authorily to an execulive commiltee or similar commiltee, explain on Schedule O.

b Enler the number of voling members included on line 1a, above, who are independent.... | 1b 5

2 Did any officer, director, lrustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any olher
officer, director, trustee, o key eMPIOYERY. . .....uuiereiirninin e

3 Did the organization delegale control over management dulies customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, direclors, truslees, or key employees lo a management company or other person?.............ooviinnen 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to ils governing documents

ince Ahe PrioE FOn 390 Was et . vvs «ousas sus s isnsiis Saivasis s eueismg domsamamnmnanpanan e oamynene L8 0o F il B3y 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . iviviaanns 5 X
6 Did the organization have members o StoCKROIIEIST. .. .. ..ouuueiiininieeniie e s 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, slockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more

MEMbers of INe GOVOINING BOUY? . . ... .uuineatserscer vt ms it sas st 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organizalion reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing BOYT. e eee i

8 lt)gcf lfh?l organizalion contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrillen actions undertaken during ihe year by
e following:

1T L a————— e R e ' iia X
h Each committee with authorily to act on behalf of the governing body?. ...l  eree R A 8h X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part ViI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses on Sehedule O. ..o i 9 X
Section B. Policies (1his Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or ATHIALOST . s s ine v vonms sisg s vsans s i va o waiecemin s d 48 10a X
b !l 'Yes,' did te organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organizatien's exempt ] S R R EEETETEEETRERELE 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of (his Form 990 10 all menbers of its goveraing body hefore filing the form?. . ............ooeennn. Tia X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization lo review this Form 990. See Schedule O =% :
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No,"gotoline 13.......oooviiiiioniiiiiineen 12a X
b Were officers, direclors, or {rustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interesls that could give rise
e e L 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistenlly monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe on
SeREAUIE O HOW 1S WaS BOMB. .\ v v v eenenee et et abiateae vt e s s st s st et 12¢

13 .Did the organization have a wiitlen whistleblower POlICY?. .. ..o oier ittt
14 Did the organization have a wrilten document retention and destruction policy?. ...
15 Did the process for delermining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ... i
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. ..........c.oiuaiiueiirira s
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

16a Did the organization invest in, conlribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
{oxable entily dUring the YEAIZ ..o..eurieesirrrassrsntorrsrsrrirmaruiinasiiirrersstastrtarsatntastiaetaiiinanne

b If *Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization lo evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal lax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt slatus with respect to such armangementS?. .. ..o vu e st

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states wilh which a copy of this Form 990 is required lo be filed * None

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 51024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Seclion 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection, Indicate how you made these avaitable. Check all that apply.

D Own websile D Another's website D Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if 50, hiow) the organization made ils governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial stalements available o
the public during the tax year. See Schedule O

20 State the name, address, and lelephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records >
DARCEY POMERLEAU 15 DEPOT STREET BRIDGTON ME 04009 207-647-3114
BAA TEEAQIO6L 09122721 Form 990 (2021)




... Form 990 2021) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 7

Par

§[Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note loany lineinthisPart VIL ..., oo iiieniinii et D

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Ta Complete his table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensalion for the calendar year ending with or wilhin the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, truslees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensalion was paid.
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the inslruclions for definition of 'key employee.’

® Lisl the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, andlor box 1 of Farm 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000 from (he
organization and any related organizations,

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensaled employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees lnat received, in the capacily as a former direclor or trusiee of the
arganization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which lo list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any relaled organization compensated any current officer, director, or lrusiee.

©
A (B) | 2 one box, unoss person D (E) ®
Name and title Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hows directoriiruslee) compensation from compensalion from
ger |0 the organization related ozrﬂanlzatuons s gf’\g‘ﬁg’n L
veek 13 3 ZI2|Z 1838 [ if 10':%?‘ T theporganiza'lion
st any o 5 é g 218 % § MISCI1099-REC) MISCI1099-NEC) i
related g g =gl .g ‘g = X organizalions
el 8 |58
e BB 1|0
line) ]
__CARMEN LONE __  ____ _____ 20
Past Ex Dir X 42,466, 0. 0.
_{2) DARCEY POMERLEAU _ __ _______ .
Executive Dir. 0 X 1,923. 0. 0.
_® ROGER LOWELL _ __ __________ -
Directox 0 | X 0. 0 0
_@_KELLEY SKILLIN-SMITH _______ o
Treasurer 0 X X 0 0. 0.
_®)_ELIZABETH MCCRARY _ __ ______ .
Secretary 0 X X 0. 0 0.
€ PHILIP TARR _ __ _ __ _ . Bsx- T
Director 0 [X X 0. 0. 0.
__MARCIA SULLIVAN _ __ _ __ _____ ;.
President 0 X X 0. 0. 0
L e ——————— I
.. ST N
ae -
oy ] -
0y ] ————
a_ _
0 ]

BAA TEEADI07L 09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)



v~ Form 990 (2021) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 8

‘PartViiZ] Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (conlinied)
(B) ©)
® e | pomgndutbiuon| ) e ®
Name and litle ;;erk officer and 8 director/buslee) cwggﬁgfﬁé’,lﬁmm ;m'%g.’,’?é'é’é’r'ﬁ{om Eslim&l%% gfr“""“‘
wee — e organizalion related organizalions L
i =1 =g I X : . : compensation from
e R 312 % & 139§ MSCIORONES) | MISCIION NEC) the organizalr
for |FAI 8 @ and relaled
elated |8 B SR % oK organizalions
0 § g
osganiza g_ s (¢ 8
Wi LR
by g
(g
Qa8 ] A
a8 ] e
5 22 !
aw ] e
1L P PR e 1—
| ) . IN——
L) S —
-~ N T
e ———
@8 ] A
@8 A
1B SUBIOMAL o oo vsos st e s et e et et et e e e > 44,389. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A. ..............iiiht > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal @dd INes B ANA TC). ... veoeniiiieie i iareaaiisiarness > 44,389, 0. 0.

2 Tolal number of individuals (ncluding but not limited to those listed above) who received nore than $100,000 of repostable compensation
from the organization » 0

Yes | No 7

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is lhe sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and relaled organizations greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes,' complete Scheduile J for

such individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensalion from an unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complete his table for your five highest compensated independent conlraclors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organizalion's lax year.

A ... (B) . ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensalion

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™

BAA TEEAQI08L 09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)



- Form 990202]) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 9
[PAFiI] Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl ... oiiiiiiiiniiinniieiiniiiienenes D
A) (B) (C? (D)
Tolal revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
: exempt business excluded from {ax
funclion revenue under sections
512-514
g 1a Federaled campaigns......... | 1a
s b Membership dues............. | 1b
¢ Fundraising events............ | 1c¢
g lﬁ d Related organizalions......... | 1d :
g §§ o Government grants (contributions).... | e 78,044, [;
| f Al other conteibutions, gifts, grants, and :
g similar amounts not included above... | 1f 124, 335.
g Noncash contributions included in

o'g fines 1. . .ovovneerrvneernenn. 19

(¥} h Total. Add lines 1a-11......... A

[ Business Code

% 2a e _

Elw" """ Tttt T

] I ]

sl ——

El ¢ . _

% f All olher program service revenue. ..

o.

g Total. Add Hines 2a-2f......oocoveviiiiiiininnnen ®

3 Inveslment income (including dividends, interest, and
olher similar amounts). ... B 1. 1.

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
B ROVANIES  covmevumsomimmm woneno sty suses
(i) Real (i) Personatl

Y

Ga Grossrenls........ [Ba
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) {6¢

d Net rental income or (1088} . ..o vvrienrinrvrioniennes
7 a Gross amount from () Securilies (i) Other
sales of assets

other than invento 72
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 7b

¢ Gainor (loss)...... |7c
d Netgainor (loss).............oevnes

% 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $
2 of contributions reporled on line 1¢).
€| SeePartIV,linet8............. 8a
E b Less: direct expenses....... 8b
-5 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events.........
9a Gross income from gaming aclivities.
See Part IV, line19............ . 9a
b Less: direct expenses....... b

¢ Nel income or (loss) from gaming aclivities...........

10a Gross sales of invenlory, less. .. ...
refurns and allowances . ......... 10a

b Less: cost of goods sold ... noh
¢ Nel income or (loss) from sales of inventory..........
Buslness Code

[ITa OTHER INCOME __ ______ 337, 337

S ¢ Total. Add lines 11a-11d...... > 337.

12 ‘Total revenue. See instruclions............oveveena, . ® 202,7117. 337.

0. 1,
TEEAOIOIL 09/22/2) Form 990 (2021

BAA



.- Form 990 (2021) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER

14-1879353

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Seclion 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizalions must complele all columns. All other organizations must complele column (A).

Check if Schedule O conlains a response or note to an

line in this Part 1X

Do
6b,

not include amounts reported on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl

(A)
Tolal expenses

®
Program seivice
expenses

©)
Management and
general expenses

Fundraising

1

10
1

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePartIV,line2h....coviiniciiinnannn,

Grants and other assistance to domeslic
individuals. See Parl IV, line22............

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benelits paid to or for members............

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees... .. R———

Compensation not included above to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described

in section 4958(c)B)B). .....cviriiiiann

Other salaries and wages..................

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include seclion 401(k) and 403(b)
employer conlributions). ..............ooe

Other employee benefils................ ...
Payroll taXes. .. .ovivvrinremrerrniaiiosess
Fees for services (nonemployees):

A LOBING o s o
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . .
f Investment managementfees..............

g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

i 19

20
21
22
23
24

(), amount, list tine 11g expenses on Schedule 0.). . ..
Advertising and promotion.................

Office eXpenses.......coovvrireicanencacns
Information fechnology. . .....ooveevinens
Royallies. . i vovacvrsrscirinmsnsnsarsessone
QOccupancy
f ] (2117 TR -

Payments of travel or enterlainmeni
expenses for any federal, slate, or local
public officials. .. ...l
Conferences, convenlions, and meetings. . ..
IMBTBEL cvrimsimsnmmaasmmsasssmens s

Paymenis lo affiliates................co0n
Depreciation, depletion, and amorlization. ..
INBUFANCEL covvvmmnssm s s vawam panis

Other expenses. llemize expenses not
covered above, (List miscellaneous expenses
on line 24e, If line 2de amount exceeds 10%

of ling 25, column (A), amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O} ....oovviviiioen

€Xpenses

44,389.

39,950,

i

0.

30, 671

27,604.

3,067,

6,086.

5.,477.

609.

4,828,

4,828.

627.

6217,

2,489,

2,240.

249.

25,500.

22,411.

3,083.

a PROGRAM EXPENSE . . _ _ ____ 35,844. 35,844.
b SENTORS LUNCH_EXPENSE __ __ _ 8,029, 8,029.
¢ HEALTH INSURANCE _ _ _ _ _ _ __ 4,450. 4,005, 445,
d MISCELLANEOUS _ _ _ _ __ ____ 2,538, 1,957, 581,
@ All OINET BXPENSES. .\ vvvvevrnneinrnnnnes 12,472, 8,475. 3,997,
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . . 183, 330. 161,026, 17,476. 4,828,

26 Joint costs, Complete this line only if

the organization reporled in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » [ ] if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 95B-720) . .....covvvinnnnn.

BAR

TEEAOTIOL 09122721

Form 980 (2021)



. Form 990 (2021) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER

14-1879353 Page 11

ariXe| Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O conlains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A ;)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. . ......ooovvivvniiieiiiii e 50,950.] 1 69, 952,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ..o 4,063,| 2 4,064,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, met .. ..o 3
4 Accounts receivable, net. . ... 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any currenl or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entily or family member of any of these persons................o.vee
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under 2
section 4958(H(1)), and persons described in section 4958(C)(3)B) . oo eae e 6
7 Notes and loans receivable, net ........ooviiiiiiriiiii i 7
A1 8 Inventories for Sale OF USE. .. ..ovvrvreersiiitiratini st 8
?;_ 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges..........oo.ovoiiia s 9
% 10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D...... W 10a
b Less: accumulaled depreciation.............oovui 10b
11 Investments — publicly traded securiies.........ooiiiiii i
12 Investments — other securities. See Part [V, line 11..........ooviieiininnnnnnn
13 Investments — program-relaled. See Part IV, line 11..........ooooiiiiininennos 13
14 INtANGIDIE @SSO+« v v ur e e 14
15 Other assels. See Part IV, line Tl oo 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) .........oooeeinenns 62,636.]16 81,639.
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. ... ......ooviiiniieiii i,
T8 Grants PAYADIE . .. .o vven e
19 DEferred TEVEMUE . . oo o et eet i etsara s s e aa et san s as s sasse e ies
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities. ..o
ul 21 Escrow or custodial account liabilily. Complete Part IV of Schedule D..........
‘i-u 22 Loans and other pa{ables to any current or former officer, director, truslee,
.% key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
3 controlled entily or family member of any of these persons.................covs
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable lo unrelated third parties...................
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, ‘?ayables to related third parlies,
and other liabililies not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule B
26 Total liabilities, Add lines 17 through 25.. ... ..coieeniiiiiiiie e
0 Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here >
8 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33,
.g 27 Net assels without donor reslriclions. ...
m| 28 Net assets wilh donor restricions. ..o i i e
E Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here > D
L and complete lines 29 through 33,
] 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. ...
8 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. ...........nn
§ 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............
S| 32 Total not assets or fund balances. . .....ooorininnien VST 61,439.]32 80, 826.
2| 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .........coovvuviiiiiii .. 62,636.| 33 81,639,
BAA TEEADY VL. 09/22121

Form 980 (2021)



.. Form990 (2021) BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 12
PartXl:2| Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Xl.......ooii i |:|
1 Tolal revenue (must equal Parl VIH, column (A), line 12).........ccoiiviiiiinniinnen e e S il 71 202,711,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)........oviiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 2 183, 330.
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 2fromline 1........ .. oot 3 19,387,
4 Nel assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)). . ................ 4 61,439,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. ...t e 5
6 Donaled services and use of facilities.......... bt e e e e e e e aia e 6
7 Invesiment expenses.......... A R I S R e S R R e W 7
8 Prior potlod atiuStments . crs i e ms v e or i i sy v S S e e e 8
9 Ofher changes in nel assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)................coooiiiiiiiiian, g 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 32,
COIUMN (B)) o smimmsism st o n s e e pINa S &L O S D S A T S O M 10

(PantXllZ| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note {o any line in this Part XlI

1 Accounting melhod used to prepare the Form 990: Cash DAccrual DOiher

If the organization changed ils method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
on Schedule O,

2 a Were the organization's financial stalements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If *Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether lhe financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separale basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsoIidated basis DBoih consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial slatements audiled by an independent accountant? ....... .

If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial staltements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separale basis DConsolidated basis DBolh consolidated and separate basis

¢ If "Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitlee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial stalements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
on Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as sel forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337

2b X

................................................................................. 3a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo ihe required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps laken to undergo such audils. ...............c.oiiael. 3b
BAA TEEADIIZL 09/22/21

Form 980 (2021)



. ' . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 920) Complete if the organization Is a section 501 (c)(af organization or a section 2021
4947(a)1) nonexempt charitable trust. .
! » Attach to Fori 990 or Forin 890-EZ. {
Em?epfnr;?%gtgrt\&es?;?csgw » Go o www.lrs.gov/Form990 for instruclions and the latest information.

Name of the organizalion
BRI
Partl| Reason for Public Chatity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

~ & Ty

w @

10

1
12

Employer Identification number

DGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353

a ]

b

C

e

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b}1XAX).
A school described in section 170(b)X1XAXii). (Altach Schedule E (Form 990).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organizalion described in section 170(bY 1AL,

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(bY 1} AXIID). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state: e m

An organization operaled for the benefit of a college or university owned or operaled by a governmental unit described in
seclion 170(!3){1)(%}6\;). {Complete Part Il.)

! A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(bY1XAXV).
An organizalion thal normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

in section 170(bYIXAXvi). (Complete Part IL.)

D A communily trust described in section 170(b)1)HAXvE. (Complete Part IL)
D An agricullural research organization described in seclion 170(bY1XAXix) operated in conjunction with a fand-grant college

or universily or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, cily, and state of the college or
university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of ils support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipls
from activities related to ils exempt funclions, subject to cerlain exceplions; and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business laxable income (less seclion 511 1ax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 50%a)2). (Complete Part ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safely. See section 508(a)}(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or lo carry out the Eurposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 50%a)(1) or section 503(a)2). See section 509{(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d thal describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12§, and 129.

Type |, A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), lypically by giving the supporled
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majorily of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Seclions A and B,

D Type Il A supporling organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or

management of the su&porling organization vested in he same persons that conlrol or manage the supporled organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

D Type Il funclionaily integrated, A supporling organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
d ]

organization(s) (see instruclions). You mus complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type il non-functionally Integrated. A supporling organization aperated in connection with ils supported organization(s) that is not

functionally integrated. The organizalion generally must satisfy a distribulion requirement and an atentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must compliete Part IV, Seclions A and D, and Pant V.

Check this box if the organization received a wrilten determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type 1li functionally
integrated, or Type lil non-functionally integrated supporling organization.

{ Enter the number of supported organizalions. . ... ... uueuirueeurresiea i :l

g Provide the following information about the supported organizalion(s).

(i) Name of supporied organizalion @) EIN i) Type of organization {iv) Is the (v) Amount of monelary {vi) Amoun! of other

described on lines 1-10 | organization listed | support (see insliuctions) supporl (see instructions)

above (see inslructions)) in your governing
document?
Yes | No

A)
®)
©)
(D)
(E)
Total o
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

TEEAQ401L. 08131721



+ Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER

14-1879353

Page 2

Partll] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(AXiv) and 170(b)(1)(AXVI)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Parl | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part fil. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tesis listed below, please complete Part 1lL.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar yeatr (or fiscal year
heginning in) »

1

Gifts, grants, conlributions, and
mepbership fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.’) .......

2 Tax revenues levied for the

3

F~3

organization's benefit and
either paid 1o or expended
onitsbehalf..................

The value of services or
facililies furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ..

Total. Add lines 1 through 3...

5 The portion of lotal

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 |

contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unil or publicly supported

organization) included on line 1 :

{that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column {f)..

fromlined............. .

(a) 2017

(b) 2018

(c) 2019

(d) 2020

(e) 2021

(f) Tolal

137,565.

142,770.

144,180.

236,305,

202,379,

863,199,

0

144,180

Se

ction B. Total Support

236,305,

202,379.

863,199.

0.

863,199,

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in)

7 Amounts fromline4..........

(a) 2017

(h)2018

(c) 2019

(d) 2020

(e) 2021

(f) Total

137, 565.

142,770.

144,180.

236,305,

202,379,

863,199,

g8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securilies loans, rents,
royallies, and income from
similar SOUFCeS. .. ..ovuvvvnanns 1 1, 1. i

9 Nel income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
castied ON. .. vivsriinvsicnaiis

10 Other income, Do not include
gain or loss from lhe sale of

ke

1 5.

0.

236. 254. 830, 384. 337 2,041,

11 Total support, Add lines 7
through 10.......ooviiiinnnn [

12 Gross receipls from related activiti'es.‘ élé. tséé iﬁs'lfuclions) ........................ ik [ 12

865,245,

0.
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organizalion's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
OIGANIZANON, CHECK 1S DOX BNA SROP HOY@. « ... oo e enesssssssas s essebsbasss st e b be e st ee sttt > D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (D), divided by line 11, column (B)...........oooiiiiinnn . 14
15 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Partll, line 14, ... 18

99.76 %
99.71%

16a 33-1/3% support test—2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and ling 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supporled organizalion . .......oounoi i >

b 33-1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . ......oiv e > D

17a 10%-facts-and:circumstances test—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facls-and.circumstances tesl, check this box and stop here. Explain in Parl VI how
the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances tesl. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporled organizalion........... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances tesi—2020. If ihe organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how the
arganization meets lhe facts-and-circumstances lest. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizalion

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see insiructions... » H
BAA

Schedule A (Form 980) 2021

TEEAO402L 08/31/21



« Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 3

£{Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a}(2) _ o
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Parl | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part [i. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Parl I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year heginning in) > (a) 2017 (h) 2018 (c)2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Tolal
1 Gifts, garants, contributions,
and membership fee
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.).........
2 Gross receipls from admissions,
merchandise sold or semvices
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activily that is
related to the organizalion's
tax-exempt purpose..........
3 Gross receipts from aclivities
thal are nol an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organizalion's benefit and
either paid lo or expended on
ils behalf . . oo versswmvis
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmenial unit to the
organization without charge ...

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear..................

¢ Addlines7aand 7b..........

8 Public support. (Subtraci line
7ecfromline 6.).. .. ovvvniinns

Section B, Total Support

Calendar year (or flscal year heginning in) > (a) 2017 (b) 2018 {c) 2019 () 2020 (e) 2021 () Total
9 Amounls from line 6..........

10a Gross income {rom interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
simifar SOUMCES. .. vvervirannnsns

b Unrelated business laxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975..

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carfiedon...............

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Patt VL) covesan sammmncsamon

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10¢, 11, and 12)...ovvieenns

14 Flrst5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(¢)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here. ... ... ......ooieoveenvnnennnreieniirroos N IR > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percenlage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (). 15 %
16 Public support percenlage from 2020 Schedule A, Part 1T 1= £ P S S R R R AR AR AR R 16 %
Section D. Computation of investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column () . ...ooooiiiiinients 17 %
18 Inveslment income percenlage from 2020 Schedule A, Part lll, G 17 e cannnsanoessnsensrnsunesssssssesnays 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2021, If lhe organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organizalion qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... > D
b 33-1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... >
20 Private foundation, If the organizalion did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instruclions >

BAA TEEAGA0L 0B/3V/21 Schedule A (Form 8980) 2021



.~ Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 4

q Supporting Organizations
‘ “(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, corr\mfalete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A, All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization’s supporled organizations lisled by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No," describe in Part VI how the supporled organizations are designaled. If designated by class or purpose, describe

the designation. If historic and conlinuing relationship, explain,

2 Did the organizalion have any supporled organization thal does not have an IRS determination of status under seclion
500(a)(1) or (2)? If ‘Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supporled organization was

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organizalion described in section 501 (©)®), (8), or (6)7 If 'Yes," answer lines 3b

and 3c below.

b Did the organization contirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(@), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public supporl tesis under section 509(a)(2)? If ‘Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization

made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support o such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If 'Yes," explain in Part VI what conlrols the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organizalion not organized in the Uniled Stales (‘foreign supporled organizalion’)? If 'Yes' and

if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c helow.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in daciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organizalion? If 'Yes,' describe in Part W how the organization had such conlrol and discretion despite being conlrolled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS delerminalion under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or ()7 If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that

all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substilute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,' answer lines
5b and 5c below (if applicable), Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i} the names and EIN numbers of the

supporled organizalions added, substituled, or removed: (ii) the reasons for each such action; (ifi) the
authorily under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was
accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type |l only. Was any added or substiluted supported organization par! of a class already designated in the

organization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facililies) to

(iiy individuals that are part of the charilable class benefiled by one
or more of ils supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support or benefil one or more of

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations,

the filing organization's supported organizations? /f ‘Yes,' provide detail in Part VI,

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a subslantial contribulor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard o a substantial conlributor? /f ‘Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

8 Did the organizalion make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77 If 'Yes,'

complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any lime during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons,
as defined in seclion 4946 (olher than foundation managers and organizations described in seciion 508(a)(1) or (2))?

If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the

supporling organizalion had an interest? if 'Yes,’ provide detail in Part VI,

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,

assels in which he supporling organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,’ provide detail in Part V.

10a Was the organization subjecl to the excess business hoidin?s rules of seclion 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
1 non-functionally integrated supporling organizations)? If 'Yes,'

certain Type 1l supporling organizations, and all Type |
answer line 10b below,

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to defermine
whether the organizalion had excess business holdings.)

"10b

BAA TEEAGADAL 08131721

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



« Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 5

71V | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? : ¥
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together wilh persons described on lines 11b and 11¢ below,
the governing body of a supporled organizalion? 11a
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
© A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line Via or 11b above? If 'Yes' lo line Ha, 11b, or 11c, provide defail in Part VI, 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did ihe governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacily, or membership of one
or more supporled organizalions have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majorily of the organization's
officers, direclors, or lruslees at all limes during the tax year? If ‘No,' describe in Part Vi how the supported
organization(s) effeclively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activilies. If the organization had more
than one supporled organization, describe how the powers lo appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees

were allocaled among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers
during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organizalion(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes," explain in Part VI how providing such

benefit carried out the purposes of the supporled organization(s) that operaled, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization,

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majorily of the organization's direclors or trustees during lhe tax year also a majority of the directors or lrustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If ‘No," describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporling organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No
1 Did the organization provide to each of ils supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a wrilten nolice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior {ax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of nolification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing decuments in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or truslees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
o:ganizatmnSs) or (i) serving on the governin? body of a supported organization? If ‘No," explain in Part VI how
ihe organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supporled organizalions have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assels at

all times during the 1ax year? If 'Yes," describe in Part Vi the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box nexi to the method that the organizalion used lo salisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see Instructions),
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complele line 3 below.

c D The organization supporled a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental enlity (see instructions).

2 Activilies Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of {he organizalion's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supporied organization(s) to which the arganization was responsive? If 'Yes," then in Part Vi identify those supported
organizations and explain how these aclivilies directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was

responsive to those supporled organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities.

b Did the aclivities described on line 2a, above, constitule activilies that, but for the organization's involvement, one or
more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI the

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities
but for the organization's involvement,

3 Parent of Supporled Organizations. Answer fines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly ?J)poinl or elect a majorily of ihe officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supporied organizations? If 'Yes' or 'No,' provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organizalion exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activilies of each of its
supporied organizalions? /f 'Yes,' describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard, 3b

BAA TEEAD405L 08/31/21 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



« Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 6

[Partivi| Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 508(a)3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization salisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying lrust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporling organizalions must complete Seclions A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ® (ggflrigg%ear

Net short-lerm capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Other gross income (see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3.

Deprecialion and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of properly held for
production of income (see insiructions)

Other expenses (see instruclions)
Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

oo |d|w |-
[ RE- WK

o

~}
~J

[+

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A Prior Year B ™

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempti-use assels (see insiruclions for short
tax year or assels held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of olher non-exempl-use assets
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
{explain in detail in Part Vi):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable 1o non-exempt-use assels 2
3 Sublract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempli use, Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (sublract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035, 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C — Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2
3 Minimum assel amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount, Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subjecl to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions). 6 [uiisis s
7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type IlI supporling organization
(see instructions),
BAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

TEEAO406L.  08/31/21



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 7
, 77 Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D — Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activily that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from aclivily 2
3 Adminisirative expenses paid lo accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempl-use assels 4
5 Qualified sei-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required — provide details in Part Vi) o
8 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instruclions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to allentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide delails
in Part V). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
i i i i i i E a Und d!al‘)ib tl Dist lm)t ble
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) nlstﬁﬁﬁ?i% = n e;r; iributions hs osurn i ?0'9202]
1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 e '

2 Undérdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 (reasonable
cause required ~ explain in Part Vi), See inslructions.

3 Excess dislributions carryover, if any, to 2021

a From 2016

b From 2017

CFrom2018.......c.c0vuus

d From2019...........

eFrom2020...............

f Total of lines 3a through 3e

¢ Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2021 distribulable amount

i Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)

} Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Dislributions for 2021 from Seclion D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistribulions of prior years

h Applied to 2021 distributable amount

¢ Remainder, Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior lo 2021, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part V. See instruclions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2021, Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result grealer than zero, explain in Part Vi. See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2022, Add lines 3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2017.......

b Excess from 2018......

C Excess from 2019......

t Excess from 202Q......

e Excess from 2021......

BAA

TEEAQ407L

0813321

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021




. Scheldlﬂe A (Form 990) 2021 BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part

(1, irﬁa 12: Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b[: 4c, 58, 6, 9.3' 9, 91‘3 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part 1V, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,

3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, fines 5, 6, and 8; and Part v, Section E,

lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Part Il, Line 10 - Other Income

Nature and Source 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
OTHER INCOME $ 337. § 384, $ 830. $ 254. § 236.
Total § 337. § 384, $ 830. § 254. § 236.

BAA TEEAGA08L 08/31/21 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021




v § h le B . OMB No. 1545-0047
(F%rgdgl;l% Schedule of Contributors

O N » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF, 7 2021
Intotnal Revenuo Serice. > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Neme of the organization

Employer identification number

BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353
Organization type (check one):

Fllers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c} 3 ) (enter number) organization

E] 4947(2)(1) nonexempt charilable {rust not trealed as a private foundation

D 527 political organizalion
Form 990-PF [} 501(c)@) exempt private foundation
D 4947(2)(1) nonexempl charitable trusl treated as a private foundation

[:[ 501(c)(3) taxable privale foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(?), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See inslructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF Ihat received, during the year, contributions tolaling $5,000
_or more (in money or properly) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining
a contributor's lotal contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi), ihat checked Schedule A (Form 990), Parl Il line 13, 16a, or
16b, and 1hat received from any one contribulor, during the year, total contribulions of the grealer of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h; or (i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Paris | and fl.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(?), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educalional purposes, or for the prevention of cruelly to children or animals. Complete Parts | (enlering
'NJA" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), il, and |11

D For an organization described in section 501(c}(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000, if this box is checked, enter here the tofal contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because il received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., conlributions
tolaling $5,000 oF TROTE AUMNG 8 YEAT ... .mvaviiirntrinnsrersaranmansssnssssnssrmssnsssssnsassansats S

Caution: An organizalion that isn't covered by the General Rule andlor the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of ils Form 990; or check the box on line H of ils Form 980-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line
2, lo cerlify that it doesn't meet ihe filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 930, 930-EZ, or 930-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

TEEA070IL  10106/21



«+ Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

i 1 Page 2
Name of organization Employer Idenlification number
BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Parl | if additional space is needed.
by (5 d

IS%). Name, addre(sg. and ZIP + 4 Total co%t)ﬂhutlons Type of c(ol)atrlbution

1 |town OF BRIDGTON Person

el A Payroll D

|3 CHASE STREET __ _ _ _ e $_____~ 78,044.] Noncash ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

b C (5)
rﬂ?. Name, addre(s;s), andZIP + 4 Total co(nl)rlbullons Type of c(or)nrlbuuon
2 |Jomw sMTTH FRIS0N
A Payroll D
54 MARR ROAD _ . ______ §______5,000.| Noncash []
Complete Part |l for
SWEDEN, ME 04040 _ _ _ __ __ __  __ ____________._. go(r)lcapsh contributions.)
(a) (b) (c‘) d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 |LUBRANO FAMILY CHARITABLE FOUNDATIO _ Rarsan
““““““““““““““““ Payroll L]
87 _TRANSIT STREET _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . __ §______5,000.| Noncash ]
PROVIDENCE, RI 02906 _ . __ _________________ ot o aons
(a) (b) ©. (d) .
No. Natne, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
S Payroll K
______________________________________ 5____~________ Noncash D
(Complele Part |l for
______________________________________ noncash conlributions.)
(a) (b) )
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d) )
Type of contribution

L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o - e e

Person D
Payroll D

Noncash ]

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

()
Type of contribution

Parson D
Payroll L]

Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contribulions.)

BAA

TEEAQ702L 10/06/21

Schedule B (Form 290) (2021)



.+ Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) i 1 Page 3

Hame of organization

Employer |dentificalion number

BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353
Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicale copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (b) , © (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or esumateg Date received
Partl (See instructions.
N/
et R . ERN) S——
(2) No. () (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or esllmateg Date received
Partl (See inslructions.
RSN ISP —
(a) No. . (b) . (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or eslimale; Date received
Part! (See instruclions.
IR TR . PO N
(a) No. . (b) . (©) (d)
from Description of noncash propetty given FIMV (or estimateg Date received
Part (See instructions.
SRS TR S S
(a) No, ; (b) © (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or eshmate; Date received
Part ! (See instructions.
DT TSI SO
(a) No. (b) (O (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmateg Date received
Part | (See instruclions.
RN | Ut PSSR
BAA TEEA0703L. 10/06/21

Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)



. Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) 1 1 Paged
Hame of organization Employer identlfication number
BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8),

or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (¢) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ilf, enter the lotal of exciusively religious, charilable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See insiructions.)............. - I N/A
Use duplicate copies of Part lIl if additional space is needed.
. (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gif (d) Description of how gittis held
Parti
B T | O SO D
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP +4

(e) Transfer of gift

e o e e e e e e e e b e e e - e e e e e

(a) No.
from
Partl

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

() Transfer of gift

(a) No.
from
Partl

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e) Transfer of gift

BAA

TEEAQ704L  10/06/21

Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)



: i OM8 No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) > Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 2021
Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9,10, 114, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 123, or 12b,
> Attach to Form 990, 7
Deparinant of e Teaatmy 7 > Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. lﬁg%ﬁliﬂ'

Hame of the organization

BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER

Employer ident catlon niimber

14-1879353
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

(1553
3tz
1 o

1 Total number atendof year.................
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) .......
3 Aggregale value of grants from (during yeary..........
4
5

Aggregale value atend of year..............

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are ihe organizalion's properly, subjecl lo the organization’s exclusive legal control?............oociivvniannnn, DYes [] No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charilable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
irpsrmissible pIVEIRBERERIL?. i i s s R R SRS R R R R DYes D No

Consemation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservalion of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Profection of natural habitat HPreservalion of a certified hisloric structure
Preservalion of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if ihe organization held a qualified conservation conlribution in the form of a conservalion easement on the
last day of the tax year.

| Held atihe End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservalion easements. .........ooovvuiiiiiiiiienenns i T o b B 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easemenis -, ........ ..ot 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @)............. 2c
d Number of conservation easemenits included in (¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic

structure listed in the National Register . .. ...t e 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by ihe organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where properly subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a wrilten policy regarding the periodic menitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. ... ..., DYES [:] No
6 Staff and volunleer hours devoled to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i
and section 170M@@)2 ... e IR TR SO S [Jyes [ ]wo

In Part Xili, describe how the organization reports conservalion easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the texl of the footnole 1o the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.
rtill:| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ar, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheel works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assels held for public exhibilion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide in
Part XIll the text of lhe footnote o its financial statements thal describes these ilems.

b If the organization elected, as Ferm‘uited under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical Ireasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, educalion, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIII, line 1
(i) Assets includedin Form 980, Parl X .. ..o iiiiiniiiiiiiiiinimiiisoecriisiiinre s rsrasasannns -]

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical ireasures, or other similar assels for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required lo be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VL ne ...t e et aa e aen e anans L]
b Assets included in Form 980, Part X................... R T R R S >3

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 920, TEEA3301L 08/30/21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021



e SChﬁ'dUIGD(FOTm 990) 2021 BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 2

%] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organizalion's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following thal make significant use of ils collection
items (chec| %( all that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part Xiil.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of arl, historical ireasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than lo be mainlained as parl of the orgamzalmn s collection?........o.oouiiinn D Yes D No
7] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOITN 990, PRI XT.u s evassrunersunerasssussssiomenesonsssbanns erassssssnsosstsveerssesmsssmnsssssssss s [JYes [ No
b If ‘Yes,' explain the arrangement in Parl Xll and complete the following lable:

Amount

€ Beginning DalaNCe. . ..o .ottt e 1c

d Additions during the YEan ... ..t i i e 1d

@ Distributions during te YA . ... v vee ettt it e e e

B I DA+ wrisonssivasaion orvsssuness ssmsaratorsioiosmron o msop 80N V0 6410 8 NG ST RSN s oo 1f

2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ... D Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Parl Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xll|

Part.V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10,
(a) Current year {h) Prior year (c) Two years hack (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance......
b Contributions. .................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and [0SSeS. .. .oviiiiiieiiiins

d Granis or scholarships.........

€ Olher expendilures for facilities
and programs......cooviirenanns

f Administrative expenses.......
g End of year balance...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment * %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Term endowment > %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%,

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for ihe

organization by: Yes No
() UVnrelaled organizallons . v au vs vovieiniivs s meiv s v <o i o s S dbasi n e sn iy B s s e 3a(i)
Q1) Relaled oraamiZalions: co co o vns vms e mm s s e R W e e B e S e o i e L T e Ba(il)

b If "Yes’ on line 3a(ji), are the related organizalions listed as required on Schedule R?.........coviiiiiiinniniinn.. 3b

4 Describe in Part XIH the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
antMiz| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,

Description of properly (a) Cost or other basis (b?) Cost or olher {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(invesiment) asis (other) d tio
Tabkandoncoopoiaas puiss s s m@an s
b BUIAIRGS: .o covnsmmm s s sy
¢ Leasehold improvements....................
A Ediipmient ... coveamsnmmmnmneviaae v 21,228. 14,728, 6,500.
6 ONBE e SR e B 37,804, 36, 681 1,123.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Ifne WG inivnamiii s i 7,623,
BAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021

TEEA3302L 08/30/21



_ Scheédule D (Form 990) 2021 BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 3
" [PEANIE Investments — Other Securities. N/A . _
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Parl X, line 12.
(2) Description of securily or category (including nare of security) {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivalives. ...
(2) Closely held equily interests ...............oooovviin
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 930, Part X, column (B) ling 12)). .. >

—Iﬁ’s'é‘3 VjiT] Investments — Program Related. - NY/A‘N — . '
Bl Complete if the orggnization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of invesiment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1
@)
@)
@
®
©)
@
@
©
a0

Tolal. (Colunn (b) nust equal Form 990, Part X, colurnn (B) line 13.). . */ :
Other Assets. o NéA ) _
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descriplion (b) Book value

Q)]

@

@

@

©®)

©)

)

®

©)

(10)
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15.) . ... .. .oooe oo iiiiiiiiaiiin e aeiiiieeriieern >
PartiX | Other Liabilities. _ _
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 930, Part X, line 25,

1. (a) Descriplion of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes

(2) AMERICAN LEGION 812,
(3) Rounding i,
@
) ‘
(6)
@)
®)
(%)
(19)
an
Total, (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B)i@ 25}« « o v e vt v ie it r ittt s it ian e s e rtareasassaiinniensss s
2, Liahility for uncertain tax positions, In Part X1, provide the lext of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liabitity for uncerlain
tax posilions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIE ... .. .....oiuii o
BAA

813.

TEEA3303L 08130/21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021



X Schedu1e D (Form 990) 2021 BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353 Page 4
XIZ] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financlial Statements With Revenue per Return. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other supporlt per audited financial statements...........oooi s
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Parl Viil, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments.............cooiiiiniiinnns 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities. . ... it e 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior Year granls. ... ....ooivevierererrieatieciiiiioniines 2¢C

d Other (Describe inPart XIL). . ...ovviiiiii e 2d

eAddlines2athrough 2d. ........ooiviiiiiiiiiiii it aiiaae R S R R RS
3 SUDIAC liNE 28 FrOM I8 Tt ittt et ittt e e eaa et s s a s r et
4 Amounts included on Form 930, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Invesiment expenses not included on Form 990, Parl VI, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe INPart XHULY ... oove vt nens ab

C AU NES QB ANA QB . .ottt ittt e e e et a s
5 Total revenue. Add lines 8 and 4c. (This must equal Form 890, Part 1, ine 12.)......ooovvviiiaaiiiunannais

[PARXIE] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return, N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial stalements. ...
2  Amounts inciuded on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilifies. ..o 2a

b Prior year adjustments. . ....ovvvveiiriii i e 2b

Foil 1] 1 1<l 0oL L - LSO 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XHLY. ..o ovvvin e 2d B

S Add ines 2a IToUBR 20 ... . oo iiiitine it asrs s e e r s e s s b
3 SUDIACE lINE 26 r0m e T ottt iit it ittt eeee i ae e m s e et et aie e it aa o raa o a s s st
4 Amounls included on Form 990, Parl IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Destribe: iy Part XN vosss s vesvsammanvin son wemmmmses s wmass o 4h

Lo s (0 L1 Yo - T2 L I | OO
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c, (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) ..........coovvvieeoaioot.

Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriplions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Parl IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b and Part X1, lines 2d and 4b, Also compiele this part to pwwde any additional information.

BAA ' Schedule D (Form 990) 2021

TEEA3304L 08/30/2)



+* SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ St 1o it
(Form 980) Complete to Brouide information for responses to specific questions on 2021
i

Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information.
+ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury = Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service =
Namao of the organizalion Employer identification number
BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11b - Form 990 Review Process
No review was or will be conducted.
Form 990, Part Vi, Line 19 - Other Organization Documents Publicly Available

No other documents available to the public.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 930-EZ. TEEA400IL  08/10/21 Schedule O (Form 990) 2021



2021 Federal Worksheets Page 1

Client BRCOMCTR BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER 14-1879353
11/03/22 08:23AM

Fotm 980, Part lll, Line de
Program Services Totals

Program
Services

Total Form 990 Source
Total Expenses 161,026. 161,026, Part IX, Line 25, Col. B
Grants 0. 0. Part IX, Lines 1-3, Col. B
Revenue 0. 0. Part VIII, Line 2, Col. A
Form 990, Part IX, Line 24e
Other Expenses

(B) (B) (C) (D)
Program Management .
Total Services & General Fundraising

COMPUTER EXPENSE 1,874, 1,874,
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 678. 678,
PAYROLL PROCESSING FEES 1,339, 1,205, 134,
Postage and Shipping 574, 517, 57.
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,035, 1,935,
SMALL EQUIPMENT 830, 830,
SUPPLIES 2,337 2,103. 234,
TELEPHONE 1,903, 1,713, : 190.
VEHICLE EXPENSE 1,002, 1,002,

Total § 12,472, § 8,475. § 3,997. 8 0.




L abed

] § M VS 6l 6L 6IL 90/5L/% INW4IND3 03GIA 2L
0 § M /S ET A 2T S0/51/Y INW34IND3 YH3AY0 0314 1L
0 S M VS ol ovL'L oLl 0/51/6 WALSAS WYVTY 0l
0 ¢ A /S S801 560°L E0° 50/%2/9 NILSAS INOHd 8
0 § M VS 540 S5 G286 S0/12/9 S A L
0 S M O/S e 16£ L&'t $0/82/8 JA0LS 9
0 ¢ M VS 08 008 0% £0/10/L YOIvHIIE4TY L
Waludinb3 pue Aaudep
0 1128 1128 0 0 0 0 0 L1378 Selnpxl] pue sunjuing [Bj0)
0 L M VS &9 99 198 £1/02/9 SLINIgYD 2
0 AR Ve VAS 3 85 5 gL/oL/y WYY /SHIVHO 82
0 S M VS 002l 002'L 002'L 60702/ N9IS ¥004LN0 02
0 § M VS %L 98l 9eL S0/5L/% LANIGV) 39¥40LS 6
0 ¢ M VS 086 086 088 €0/10/L S3IgvL S
0 § M VS 06 134 06t £0/10/4 SLINIGYD S3SVIM009 ¢
0 S M VS 0ell 05t 0eL't £0/10/L SYIVHO WO0Y L3N0 £
0 S M VS O 0Ly oy £0/10/4 SY40S ‘S¥IVHO AS807 ¢
S5MIX4 pue aunywng
0 880't 280% oos's 0 0 0 0 88501 jistdinb3 podsuel] / oiny JejoL
] S A /S 8%Y 880 005°9 88501 0L/eese NYA &2
aldinb3 Jodsuely / oy
44-066/066 W04
L S L) [ L Jdsg — skeyg Tpnpsy” XAy RIq s ~WONy . SW0gT g TOSIEg T PST TReImouy T UOURTEs] “ON”
Waung Joud “idaq siseg/ ‘legsq  /snuog “idaq 6L ‘sng /1509 Aeq
abeaes  ond /BL1 |e1aads ing
Joug
INVEZ 80 ZeIE0/EL
£GE6LBLTL H3LNID ALINAWNINOD NOLDARIG H1JWNO0Jud el
8|npayas uonedaidaq Joog [eddpad LZ0Z PAAL T

Y




Z abed

0 80715 80715 &9 0 0 0 0 7065 uogeaidaq (0], puelg
0 607'1S qr'Ls £87 0 0 0 0 28065 uopeia:daq (ei0L
0 10168 101'e grr 0 0 0 0 freAt yauwding3 pue AUNOBI (7L
0 ¢ M US slZ 817 817 VIV INIWINDA NBHOLIN S
0 ¢ M S 0 g2l g1l 2L0U/L ¥ILAAWOD 12
0 ¢ M Vs sl gze’l gzg'l olsLLsel Y3INIJO 4000 €2
0 § M US as 805 805 60/82/8 R i
0 S M VS 6w 676 or 80/41/y HISYHd 6L
0 ¢ M US 08 082 80/81/21 4003104 81
0 S M OUS e 121 12t 80/80/8 SYAUNAWOD TIRA L L1
0 ¢ M VS Love (ov's o' £0/%/01 43100 9L
0 S M OVUS 0085 008 008's £0/10/01 HINOILIONGO ¥IY §1
0 S M VS Sl %L1 %L1 10/12/14 LNIWIN3 ¥ILNINCD 1
0 IPUR V- 66 566 S0/18/5 udgeng st
e g ST TPRW % e e e B A R G - R TOIISET W
a1 lotid "Jdaq sised/  “[eg "3RG /snuog “idag BLL sng /1509 djeq aleq
sbeies  Joud /el femeds D
ol

WYEZ 80 Z2IE0/LL
EGE6LBLTL Y3IN3O ALINNNNOD NOLDAINE H1IINODYUSa WSBlD

a[npayos uopeidaidaq joog [erspad L20C 22i0gl9




‘a bridgton

community
(.‘. CO‘D center
BRIDGTON COMMUNITY CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NAME AND ADDRESS EXP, PHONE NUMBER E- MAIL ADDRESS
Lowell, Roger 2023 207-647-5197 roglowell@gmail.com
253 Chadbourne Hill Road 207-303-2990

Bridgton, ME 04009

MocCrary, Elizabeth 2025 540-336-9116 mecraryER@gmail.com
16 Maple Street

Bridgton ME 0400

Sullivan, Marcia — President 2024 207-647-4068 msullivan27@roadrunner.com

35 Summit Drive
Bridgton, ME 04009

Skillin-Smith Kelley —~Treasurer 2022 207-632-0813
85 Mockingbird Lane

PO Box 480

Bridgton ME 04009

kskillinsmith@maine.rr.com

Tarr, Philip - Secretary 2022 207-647-9574 pndt9489@myfairpooint.com
310 Del Chadbourne Road

Bridgton ME 04009

Darcey Pomerleau- Executive Director 207- 615-4098

P.O. Box 804 207-647-3116
Naples, ME 04055

Darceypomerleau@gmail.com

executivedirector@bridgtoncommunitycenter.org

15 Depot Street, Bridgton, ME 04009
Phone Number 207-647-3116 Fax 207-647-3115
E mail - bridgtoncommunitycenter@gmail.com
Website - www.bridgtoncommunitycenter.org

Rev 1/3/2023



Town of Bridgton Communify Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2023-2024 |

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM YEAR 2023-2024

IL. SOCIAL SERVICE APPLICATION

COMPLETE APPLICATION CHECKLIST
Please submit each section of the application, including this checklist:
A. Social Service Cover Page, limit I page

B. Social Service Worksheet, limif 2 pages

C. Social Service Naxrative, limit 7 pages
D. Budget: Revenues and Expenditures, attached separately, limif I page

Budget worksheet MUST match budget listed on the Cover Page, Summary page, and
in the narrative

Multi-year initiatives must submit 2 budgets, 1 per year, limit 1 page per budget

. Social Service Summary, limif I page

[Complete this section in whole; this is information will be provided to the Board of
Selectmen at time of recommendation or upon request|

Required documents for non-profit organizations:
= Verification of 501(c)3 Status, limit 1 page

< Agency Organizational Chart to show how the proposed program fits into the
overall organizational structure; include program staff or positions, limit 1 page

X

Most Recent Agency Operating Budget Summary, limit I page

X

Most Recent Independent Auditors Report and identified findings or if an Audit
is not available the most recent 990 Financial Statement

= Complete list of Board Members
Supporting documents (subject to scoting):
O Project Timeline may be included in narrative or attached separately

O Partnership/Collaboration Memorandum of Agreement, limit 2 pages: may be
one MOA that is two pages long or two MOAs that are one page each.

O Letter of Support, if there is no MOA,; a letter of support may be submitted, Limit 2
pages: can be one letter that's two pages long or iwo letters that are one page each.

Signature of the President or Executive Director or Town Manager st
ate

r. ﬂ;ii :!
' Huﬁ‘

2,



Town of Bridgton Communiiy Development Block Grant Public Services Application

2023-2024

A. SOCIAL SERVICE COVER PAGE, limit 1 page

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM YEAR 2023-2024

Application Standard Social Service

Type

Operating

Agency Bridgton Food Pantty

Program Name | Bridgton Food Pantry

Mailing

Address P.0. Box 207, Bridgton Me 04009

Address 214 Main Street

Services are Bridgton, Me 04009

Delivered

Executive Penni Robbins Phone 207- | Email

Director 318-4467 Pennir@bridgtonfoodpantry.org

Project Penni Robbins 207318~ Penni.t@bridgtonfoodpaniry.org

Director 4467

Financial Peter DuBrule 207-583- Peter. d@bridgtonfoodpantry.org

Contact 5969

Person who Penni Robbins 207-318- Penni.t@bridgtonfoodpantry.org

completed the 4467

Application

Amount of Total Program Budget

CDBG Funds

Requested $15,000.00 $48,400.00

118512348 *NOTE: An application will not be accepled

UEI Number without a Unique Entity 1D Number — Please ask
Jor assistance if your organization does not have
one yel.

g4y




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Ser vices Application

2023-2024

B. SOCIAL SERVICE WORKSHERET, limit 2 pages

1. HUD National Objective. Indicate which National Objective this program activity will address;
choose one. Refer to National Objective deseription p. 3 for additional information.

X

Low and Moderate Income Clientele (LMC): an activity which provides benefits to a
specific group of persons of which at least 51% qualifies as LMI Bridgtoners.
Does this activity benefit a population that HUD presumes to be low to moderate income,
including abused children, elderly persons, battered spouses, homeless persons, illiterate
adulls, severely disabled adults, persons Tiving with AIDS, and migrant Sarm workers?

[J No Yes (please circle appropriate population)

Low and Moderate Income Area Benefit (LMA): an activity which is available to benefit
all the residents of an eligible area/census tract, plus housing authority properties.

If you choose LMA, please provide a map and outline on the map the area that your
program serves.

2. HUD Program Objectives. Indicate which HUD program objective this program will address;
choose one:

Creating a Suitable Living Environment
0  Providing Decent Affordable Housing
[0  Creating Economic Opportunity

3, Primary Goal. Indicate the primary goal your program or project addresses; choose one. Refer to
the instructions p. 6 for additional information.

O

O RO O O

Public Facility Improvements- Improve accessibility and availability of public
infirastructure

Public Infrastructure Improvements-Improve the quality of public infrastructure
that primarily serves low to moderate income families

Affordable Housing-Promote activities that support affordable housing development
and the rehabilitation of residential housing.

Economic Opportunity: Assist businesses through job creation programns

Public Services- Promote programs and activities that improve the quality of life for
low and moderate income individuals.

Community Planning-Promote long range planning for the benefit of the community
as a whole.

4. Bencficiaries.

A,

Describe the beneficiaries or clients served by
the program,

A. Low to moderate income, Residents with
food Insecurity who need access to free
food.

. How many will be served by the proposed

program? (unduplicated -per year)

450

. How many ave residents of Bridgton?

425

. How many are low fo moderate income

residents of Brideton? See income data in the
instructions

450

What percentage of total clients are low to

100%

15




Town of Bridgton Community Developmeni Block Grant Public Services Application
2023-2024

moderate income residents of Bridgton? (7o
calculate = D/B * 100; Must be > 51%)

5. Units of Service. Describe the type of unit of service provided by the program.

A. Describe the type of unit of service
provided by the program, The Food Pantry provides 100 1bs. of food

B. How many units of service will be provided

by the program? . average about 2,000 Ibs. weekly
. varies between .081b and .161b from Good
C. What is the cost per unit of service? Shepherd Food Bank

The Pantry is seeking CDBG under this
application and through its partnership with
D. Explain the relationship between the cost per Good Shepherd Food Bank as its primary

unit of service aud the total program budget. funding. We are a donation only non-profit.

| E. What percentage of the total budget is CDBG? | 50%

6. Program Objectives and Outcomes. Please list below.

Program Objectives Qutcomes/ Community Impact
Provide emergency food resources to Bridgton The Pantry currently has 450 clients signed up to
(and those local areas) clients utilize the pantry, of which 425 live in Bridgton

Providing recipes and additional information for
the clients on how to prepare nutritious and
Provide food preparation and nutrition education healthy meals with the food provided by the

Food Panfry
Provide one time emergency vouchers for Help to offset the cost of electricity, heat,
participating families thru The Salvation Army gasoline and clothing costs.

7. Employees. Program specific, not for the entire organization.

A. How many employees are currently employed in this program? A. 20 volunteers

B. How many employees will be employed in this program if it receives CDBG
funding? B. 20 volunteers

C. How many employees will be employed in this program if it does not receive
CDBG funding? C. 20 volunteers

8. Documentation

A. How will the beneficiaries® information be
collected and documented? A. Applications from clients

B. How will the units of service be tracked and

documented? B. Via Excel Spreadsheet
C. How will the outcomes be measured, collected, | C. Client sign-ins and then posted to Excel
and documented? Spreadsheet

16




Town of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2023-2024

Please limit the Social Service Worksheet to 2 (fwo) Pages.

17




Town of Bridgton Communily Development Block Grant Public Services Application
2023-2024

C. SOCIAL SERVICE NARRATIVE

In a separate document please answer the following questions; you have severn total
single-sided pages. Be as direct and specific as necessary. Please include question
headings, but in order to save space please do not restate the question in your response.

1.Program Description

The Bridgton Food Pantry will continue to provide emergency food resources to food
insecure resident of Bridgton (and the greater Bridgton area) this is accomplished through its
existing location at 214 Main Street on a weekly basis.

2. Need for the Project

Bridgton’s food insecurity rate is 15.7%, which represent approximately 830 individuals. The
U.S. Department of Agriculture’s Economic Research Service reports that 13.6% of Maine
households are food insecure — a rate far higher than the national average of 11/7%. (Sept 2019)
Additionally while 10% of Mainers curtently receive SNAP benefits (Sept 2018) 37% of food
insecure Mainers do not qualify for any form of public assistance. According to the US census
Bridgton’s poverty rate is 20.4%, compared to the 13% poverty rate of Maine (US census 2015).

The mission of the Food Pantry is to provide both fresh nutritious healthy food (i.e. fruits and
vegetable) options as well as shelf stable, health and beauty plus paper products,

Research shows food insecurity often contributes to dies-related diseases such as diabetes,
hypertension, and heart disease as a result of 1) a caloric dense, nutrient poor diet, and 2) spikes
and dips in blood sugar levels as a result of periodic deprivation of food, causing hypoglycemic
episodes. Providing healthy food options for food insecure residents assist them as they are
combating other elements of financial insecurity.

3. Project Management

The Bridgton Food Pantry has been fortunate enough to have Penni Robbins as its Volunteer
Exccutive Director since 2014. Along with a core group of 20 volunteers and a volunteer board,
the Pantry successfully navigated an organizational transition in 2019 as the Methodist Church,
which houses the Pantry since its beginning, closed. The Pantry continues to reside in the former
church building and became an independent 501(c)(3) non-profit organization in 2019.

4.Readiness to proceed

The Good Shepherd Food Bank, partner of the Bridgton Food Pantry since, has and continues fo
support the organization, Through this partnership, the Pantry receives food directly from Good
Shepherd, Hannaford’s, with donations also from Food City and Paris Farmers Union (for the 4
legged members of families. In 2021, approximately 1,000,000 1bs. of food were distributed into
the community,

18




Town of Bridgton Conumunity Development Block Grant Public Services Application

2023-2024

legged membexs of families. In 2021, approximately 1,000,000 1bs. of food were distributed into
the community.

5. Budget for the Project

6.

70

Implementation Schedule

The Food Paniry is prepated to continue to serve residents even while the Board is
actively seeking an alternative space to lease if necessary.

Demonstration of Need for CDBG funds

The Board of Directors has begun more aggressive fundraising, individual solicitations
and applying for other grants.

Partnerships, Collaboration, and Outreach

The Bridgton Food Pantry had partnered with the Good Shepherd Food Bank since
2000 for the provision of low-cost food. Food City and Hannaford’s make weekly

donations of food to the pantry. Rock Mountain provides beef and chicken at a
discounted rate.

The Salvation Army provides vouchers to assist needy families with critical needs. The
Salvation Army also provides toys and presents at no cost during the holidays to

children of Pantry clients. These programs are run by the Salvation Army and do not
fall in the Pantry’s budget.

For fuel assistance and social service suppott, clients are referred to the Bridgton
Community Center Navigator program. The Bridgton Community Center will also
refer clients facing food insecurity to the Pantry,

St. Joseph’s Food Pantry merged their clients with the Food Pantry on October 22 and
this creates mor clients that need the food pantry.

D. BUDGET: REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES, limit 1 page.

Complete separate Excel budget form.

19




D. BUDGET FORM y lmit 1 page

Complete one program budget spreadshes! for each program applicalion.
Feel free to edit categories under Revenues or Expendilires as relevant lo your program or project.

PROGRAM OR PROJECT NAME:
Bridgton Food Pantry

CDBG Program Year (PY): July 1, 2023- June 30, 2024*
REVENUES "t o Vi

 |Prease indicate:
“|Secured or Projected

CDBG Request 2023-2024 $15,000.00 projected
Other HUD Funds (pleass list)

a.

Olher Federal Funds (please list)

a.
b.
State/ County Funds (please list)

a.

: “
City Funds

Private Funds {Grants, Fundraising, elc, please list)

Annual Appleal Letter $25,000 projected “
b.

Misc. donations $6,000 projected

$46,000.00

EXPENDITURES = [Expenditures

| All Other Sources -

Adminisirafion

Employee Salaries

Employee Fringe Benefils

Professlonal Services/ Consuliant

Equipment 1,600.00 1,500.00
iMaterials/Supplies $3,000.00 $3,000.00
Office Space (Program only)

Construclion costs

Insurance 2,200.00“ 2,200.00
Advertising & Public Information 4,300.00 4,300.00
Other, please specify

Good Shepherd Food Bank 16,000.00 2000 17000
Rock Mountain Farm 5,000.00 5,000.00
Ceniral Maine Power 8,400.00 8,400.00
Dead River Propane 7.,000.00 7,000.00
a.

TOTAL PROGRAM or PROJECT EXPENSES 15,000.00 33,400.00 48,400.00

B

* A second Budget form will need to be submitted for multi-year social service requests,




Toswn of Bridgton Community Development Block Grant Public Services Application

2023-2024

E. SOCIAL SERVICE SUMMARY, /imit 1 page,

Application Type Standard Social Service
Operating Agency Bridgton Food Pantry
Program Name Bridgton Food Pantry
Funds Requested $15000

Program Summary

The Bridgton Food Pantry will continue to provide emergency food resources to food insecure resident
of Bridgton (and the greater Bridgton area) this is accomplished through its existing location at 214

Main Street on a weekly basis.

HUD National Objective K Low to Moderate Income Limited Clientele, will this serve a population
Refer to Section 1.B.1 HUD presunies to be low income? [IYes [0 No
CLow to Moderate Income Area Benefit, if chosen describe service area:
Service area:
HUD Program Objective Creating Suitable Living Environment

Refer to Section 11.B.2

[ Providing Decent Housing
[ Creating Economic Opportunity

Beneficiaries/ Clients Sexved -

Refer to Section 11.B.4

Client Description

Low to moderate income,
Residents with food Insecurity
who need access to free food.

Number of Clients Served 450
Number of LMI Bridgtoners 425
LMI Bridgton Percentage 100%

Units of Service - Refer fo Secti

on I1.B.5

Type of Unit of Service

The Food Pantry provides 100
1bs. of food

Number of Units Provided

. average about 2,000 Ibs. weekly

Cost per Unit of Service

$. varies between .08lb and .161b | §
from Good Shepherd Food Bank

Outcomes - Refer fo Section II.B.6

The Pantry currently has 450 clients signed up to utilize the paniry, of which 425 live in Bridgton

Budget - Refer 1o Section I1.D Budget

$15000 CDBG Request (Must match CDBG Request on Cover Page and Budget Worksheet)
$48400 Total Program Budget (Must match Total Budget on Cover Page and Budget Worksheet)
30.9% Percentage of CDBG Request of Total Budget [50% or less indicates at least a 1 to 1 match]
Leveraged Funds — Refer to Section 11D Budget — all columns must be complete, enter a ‘zero’ if needed.

$ Federal $ Other grants

$ State $ Endowment

$ County $ Private Funds

20




INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE . DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
P. O. BOX 2508 : o

CINCINNATI, OH 45201

S EP ‘2 0 20"9 . Employex Identification Numbar.

Date: 84-2851490
"DLN
. ; , 26053655001059
BRIDGTON: FOOD PANTRY . Contact Person:
15 DEPOT STREET CUSTOMER SERVICE . ID{} 31954
BRIDGTON, ME 04009-0000 Contact Telephone Numbexr:

(877) 829-5500_
Accounting Period Ending:
. duly 31 -
. Public Charity Status:

170 (b} (1) (A) (vi)
.rbrm_gso/sgo—nz/990>N Required: ™

Fes
Effective Date of Exemphion'
July 31, 2019
Contribution Deductibility.
Yen :
Addendum Applies:
No

Dear Applicant: '
A S 1.

We're pleased to tell you we determined you're exempt from federal income tax
undex Intexnal Revenue Code (IRC) ‘Section 501(c) (3). -Donoxs can deduct
contributions they make to you under IRC Section 170. You're also gualified
to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfexs ox gmfts under

Section 2055, 2106, or 2522. This letter could help resolve ghestions on your
exempt status. Please keep ;t for your records.

Organizations exempt under IRC gaction 501(c) (3) arxe further classified as
either publig charities or private foundations. We determined you'xe a public
cha¥ity undei the IRC-Section listed at the top of this letter.

Lf we indicated at the top of this letter that you'xe requilred to file Form
990/990-E%/990-N, oux recoxds show you're required to file an annual
.Anformation return (Form 990 oxr Foxrm 990-EZ) or electronic notice {(Foxrm 990-N,
the e-Postoard). If you don't flle a required return or notice for three
congecutive years, your exempt status will be adtomatically revoked.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that an addendum applies, the

enclosed addendum is an integral part of this lettex. |
For important information about your responsibilitiles as a tax-exempt
oxganization, go to www.irs.gov/charities, Enter “4221-PC" in the sgeaxch: bar

—>o0 view Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for $0i(c) (3) Public Charities,
which degcribqe your recordkeeping, reporting, and disclosure requirements,




BRIDGTON FOOD PANTRY

‘Sinéerely; . 5

)ﬁm o PG

Director, Exempt Organizations
.Rulings and Agreements




12/31/2021

The Bridgton Food Paniry
Organizational Chart

Board of Directors

BExecutive Director
Penni Rabbins
(Volunteer)

Volunteer Staff (15)

Purchasing
Recelving
Storage Management
Display Arrangement
Client Support
Housekeeping
Food Waste Distribution
Quireach
Fundraising
Public Relations




12:01 PM

08/26/22
Cash Basls

Bridgton Food Pantry

Profit & Loss Budget Overview
July 2022 through June 2023

Jul'22 - Jun 23

Income
43300 + Direct Publlc Grants

4330 - Direct Publlc Grants - Other §0.00

43340 « Nonprofit Organization Grants 5,000,00
Total 43300 - Direct Publlc Grants 5,050,00
43400 * Direot Public Support

434000 - Direct Public Support - Other 36,269.80

48410 « Corporate Gontributions 957,00

43450 + Individ, Business Gontrlbullons 1,650.00
Total 43400 « Direct Public Support 38.,866.80
43401 - Stuff the Truck 1,308.00
43402 » Annual Appeal 41,354.50
43403 « Redepmtion Bin 1,193.80
44800 * Indirect Public Support 16.00
46400 - Other Types of Income

46430 » Miscellaneous Revenue 890.00
Total 46400 + Other Types of Income 880.00

Total Income 88,679.20
Expense

60800 - Business Expense

60940 « Taxes - Not UBIT 35.00
Total 60800 « Buslness Expense 35.00
62100 « Gontract Services

62130 + Fundralsing Fees 4,202,61

62160 + Outside Contract Services 2,077.63
Total 82100 - Contract Services 6,370.14
62151 « Rock Mountaln Farm §,000,00
62152 - Blacklies 300,00
62163 « Good Shepherd Food Bank 17,000.00
62800 - Facllitles and Equipment

628000 + Facllitles and Equlpment - Othe 2,980,00

62840 + Equip Rental and Malntenance 1,461.04

62860 « Janitorlal Services 443.60

62870 * Property Insurance 849,00
Total 62800 - Facilitles and Equipment 5.0823.64
62691 - Central Maine Powar 8,400.00
62892 « Dead River OIl Company 6,417.00
62883 « Bridaton Water District 368,71
66000 « Operations

660000 - Operations - Other 38,49

65020 + Postage, Malllng Service 530.00

65030 + Printing and Gopying 131,97

65040 - Supplles 421.64

66080 » Telephone, Telecommunications 35.44
Total 65000 - Qperations 1,167.54
66041 - Office Supplies 747,61
65051 « Consolldated Gommunleations 509,76
66100 - Other Types of Expenses

651000 - Other Types of Expenses- Other 1.667.99

66120 + Insurance - Liabilitu, D and O 575.00

66160 + Other Costs 110.41

Total 65100 + Other Types of Expenses

2,243.40




12:01 PV

08/a5i22
Cash Basls

Bridgton Food Pantry

Profit & L.oss Budget Overview
July 2022 through June 2023

Jul'22 - Jun 23

66111 « Pantry Expenses 800,00
66900 * Reconcillation Discrepancles -4,86
68300 - Travel and Meetings )
683000 - Travel and Meetings - Other 40,00
68320 « Travel 1,600.00
Total 68300 - Travel and Meetings 1,640.00
Total Expense 66,807.83
Net Income 31,871.37

Page 2




Short Forin

rorn 990-EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(¢), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Inlernal Revenue Code
(except private foundallons)

* Do not enter social security numbers on thls forn, as It may be made public.

OMB Ho, 1545-0047

2021

Open to Publi
peporment ol 1o Ticsury * Go to www.irs.gov/Form990EZ for Instructions and the latest Information. 7 [;n's]pgcﬁtlm ¢
A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2021, andending  6/30 y 2022
B Checkif applicable: | C D Emplayer Identfleation number

Addiess change
Name changs BRIDGTON FOOD PANTRY 84-2851490
Inital raturn PO BOX 207 E  Telephone numbar
Fial retutn/ leraina'ed BRIDGTON: ME 04009 207-647-4476
Amended relurn ) F Group Exemplion
[ Anptication pemding| Number >
G Accounting Method: Cash D Accrual  Other (specify) » H Check = [Xlif the organization is not
| Website: » N/A required to attach Schedule B
J Tox-exemplslatus (checkonly one)—  [R] S01(e)3) [ J80N()( ) =(insertmo) []442(aXD) or [T] 527 (Form 990).
K Form of organization: [ | Corporation [ | Trust [ ] Association [] other
L Add lines 5b, &¢, and 7b lo line 9 lo determine gross receips. If gross receipls are $200,000 or more, or if total

assels (Parl Il, column (B)) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 inslead of Form 990:EZ. ......vviivivineenss -§

85,670.

[Part] [Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part 1)

Check if the organizalion used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Parl |

-------------------------------------------

5

1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received................ R RV T 1 85,670.
2 Program service revenue including government fees and GONMracls. . ...ooviiieivviriiniineriaeniiineees 2
3 Membership dues and assessments. ...........vveienes R Ve e R e e s 3
A IVEEHTIONT IUCOITEL 1oty neaiis wonssionsoomsnvumsnschos s sssdnas s owsssasess 550 s R AR SRR R SRS A 1 —
5a Gross amount {rom sale of assels other than inventory. .......oovvvvvvnen, ba
b Less: cosl or other basis and sales expenses,............oeeeunn SR 5h
¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (sublract line Sb fromline 5a) ... vuevvveiiviiiiieeeiiniiecnninans 5¢
6 Gaming and fundraising events:
g a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if grealer than $15,000)..... l 6a|
E b Gross income from fundraising events (nol including$ of conlributions
o from fundraising evenls reported on line 1) (allach Schedule G if the sum
o of such gross income and conlributions exceeds $15,000).....0v00vvvvnnny 6h
¢ Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events................ 6c
d Nel income or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and
00 AV SN IO LTI BN uuivicuomusismsminsesnssvemmessasastivndsnesass s oionesessaes s BN SSRGS R AL 6d
7 a Gross sales of inventory, less relurns and allowances.......coveevevvenan. 7a
5. Leg8s costof gO0US SO v v vimeimam s T R A R 7b
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventary (sublract line 7b fromline 72)........cccvvvnrnnnnniiannns 7¢
8 Other revenue (describe in Schedule O)...ovvvvvnnnn, e R R RS veered] 8
9 Tolal revenue. Add lines 1, 2, 3, 4, 5¢, 6d, 7¢c, and 8........ R R skl B 85,670,
10 Grants and similar ambunts paid (fist.in Schedule O)........viceviivvinnnnns A R ——— 10 ;
11 Berisfils paidlo or I6F MeMBErS v averanmnm o e R e 1
9 {12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits.......... AT A SRS A il 12
g— 13 Professional fees and olher paymenls lo independent conractors ... veevviiusise e iiiinniiiins 13
Ig 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and mainlenance ........vvvvvneeens RS T T 14
16 Prinling, publications, postage, and shipping................. A S R e — — L 662,
16 Other expenses (describe in Schedule 0)............ A See Schedule O 16 46, 645,
17 Tolal'expenses. Add ines 10 thiouigh 16, v viinu vnssiiune simii ok i s s ies b i gy e s e e 17 47,307.
18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (subtract line 17 from 1INE ). vvvvivnieiiarveririiiiiniiriiiierienis 18 38,363,
g 19 Nel assels or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with end-of-year
2 figure reporied on prior year's relurn),......, S S 19 71,105,
4| 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)..., See Schedule O | 20 7,653,
=121 Net assels or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20................., R 21 117,121,
BAA For Papenwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instruclions. Form 990-EZ (2021)

TEEAOSIZL 09727121




Form 990-EZ (2021) BRIDGTON FQOD PANTRY

84-2851490 Page 2
{Pa | i i
il gi?el?kni?&es Ereggrtﬁszasigr? utstgg é’éﬁ;ﬁﬂ?g'g{ﬁ E&rp;?]r}o”a)ny queslion in this Parl IL....... P P PPN iens
{A) Beginning of year | {(B) End of yaar
22 Cash, savings, and investments..........cc.cooves. O R A B AT AR AN 75,725,|22 100, 949,
23 Lland and buildings ......... S A R N R T 23
24 Other assels (describe in Schedule O)............ See Schedule O . . 24 18,272,
25 Total assels oo e T A 75,725.]|26 119,221,
26 Total llabllitles (describe in Schedule O). ........58€, Scheduls QO .. . 4,620.26 2,100,
27 Netassets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree wilh line 21).......... 71,105.]27 117,121,
[ 1] Statement of Program Serv 0 hmet o thei ions for Part Il Expenses
Partl Check if the orgagizaq}o?'leus{acc? éﬂgr?ecm el ig :2 r;?pgsr?d loggsggggﬂgg in thii;fg”lajr)l Wianmramess

What Is the arganization's primary exempt purpose? See Schedule O

Describe trg)e organization's program service accomplishments for each of ils three largest e,:rogram Services, as
measured by tfxpenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the nimber of persons
benelited, and other relevant information for each program tille.

e

{Regui;ed for section 501

) and 501(c)(4)

organizalions; oplional
for others.)

8 The food pantry provides food to over 447 families in the Lake _ _ _|
Reglon Area of Maine . _ . _________ o ___]
Granis§~ 777 10,000, ) Tt this amount includes forélgn grants, checkhere............... *» [T 282 47,3017,
29
Wrands 7~ 777 77T T 7 Y 1 This amount includes Toreign grants, check RETE. . e rreierrnens F [T 29a
30
@rants 87 77 77 77 T 77 T YT This amount includes Torelgn grants, heck RETE. riaa s iraeens F [Tl 30a
31 Olher program services (describe in Schedule O). ... . o it iiii i iresinens RSB e
(Granls $ ) If this amounl includes foreign grants, check here............... > [:] 31a
32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through 31a).................. S o * 32 i 47, 307.
[PartIV_]List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (ist each one even if not compensaled — seo the instections for Parl I¥)
Check if the organizalion used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part IV.......cooviinn.n... i D
' P ) benefils,
oot Camgmne | PRSI olblie ettt | o g
(il not pald, enter -0) compensalion
RICK BRACKETT _ . __ _____ |
Trustee 10 0. 0, 0.
PETER DUBRULE _ __ ____ __ __ ‘
Treasurer 10 0. 0. 0.
KAREN HAWKINS
Trustee ] 10 0. 0. 0.
CARMEN LONE ____ |
President 3 0. 0. 0.
RIS TIROL  _ __ ______ ___ |
Trustee 1 0. 0. 0.
ROXIE WARD _ __ __ _______]
Trustee : 8 0. 0. 0.
MIDGE (SILVQ) WILLIAMSON _ i
Trustee 10 0. 0. 0.
PENNI_ROBBINS _ _ _ . ______|
Director 40 0. 0. 0.
BAA TEEAGBIZ 09/27/21

Form 990-EZ (2021)




Form 990-EZ (2021) BRIDGTON FOOD PANTRY 84-2851490

Page 3
[Part V [Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit conlract statement requirements in See Sch 0
the Instruclions for Part V.) Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond o any question in this Parl V....ovvvvvrennss D
33 Did the organization engage in any significant aclivily not previousl& reported to the IRS? Yes | No
If 'Yes,' provide a delailed descriplion of each aclivily in Schedule O............... e S R 33 X
34 Were any significant changes made to Uhe organizing or governing documents? If *Yes,' altach a conformed cogy of the amended documents if Usey reflect
a chanae to the organization's name, Othervise, explain the change on Schedule 0. See instruglions, . ... . Ceevaseereeas vt aearr e 34 X
35a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year from business aclivilies
(such as those reporled on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, AMONG OINBIS)? . v vt rr e et ersr e enrereerresensranes R 35a X
b If 'Yes' lo line 35a, has lhe organizalion filed a Form 930-T for the year? If "No, provide an explanalion in Schedule O.. | 35b
< Was lhe organization a seclion 501(c)(8), 501(c)(5), or 50 $c)(6) organization sub}ecl lo section 6033(e) notice,
reporling, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If *Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part lil............... Ceveieees 3b6¢c X
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant
disposilion of net assels during the year? If Yes,' complele applicable parts of Schedule N...vovvviviiiiirenarnennn, 36 X
37a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions. . *| 37a) 0.
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for thisyear?........oovvueenn.... ST T — . 37h X
38a Did the or%aniza lion borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, lrustee, or key emp!?]yee: or viere
any such loans made in a prior year and still oulstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this retum?............ 38a X
b If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part I, and eater the total
amount InVOIVEL, ...ttt e e T 38h 0.
39 Seclion 501(c)(7) organizations, Enler:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on line 9......... T AT R 39a 0.
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilities.........c.oooveeerivnnn. 39b 0.
40a Seclion 501(c)(3) organizalions, Enfer amount of tax imposed on the organizalion during the year under:
seclion 4911 » 0. ; section 4912 » 0. ; section 4955 » 0.
hSection 501(c)ﬂ3_), 501‘0)(4%; and 501((:)(29_? organizations, Did the organizalion engage in any seclion 4958 excess
benefit lransaclion during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year that has not been
reporled on any of ils prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ27 If *Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part1........... N T vreees | 40D X
¢ Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enler amount of tax imposed on organization
managers or disquali |_eci persons during the year under sections 4912, 4955, and 4958....... Lo 0.
d Section 501{c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(¢)(29) organizations. Enler amounl of tax on line 40c reimbursed
by the organizatton............c.ooeiii rerrerenes Cererersraereeseeea s ¥ 0,
e All organizations. At any time during the lax year, was the organization a parly to a prohibiled lax
sheller transaclion? If 'Yes,' complete Form gBBG-T. ..................... p : y S p ................................ 40e X
47  List the states with which a copy of this returais filed » None
42 a The organization's
books areincareof >~ PENNT ROBBINS Telephone no. > (207) 423-6732
Located at = 260 POND_ ROAD BRIDGTON ME__ AP +4*= 04009
b At any lime during the calendar year, did the organization have an inlerest in or a signature or other aulborily over a Yo ] Ko
financiat accounl in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or olher financial account)?......... 42b X
If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country *
Sea the instructions for exceplions and fillng requiceents for FinCEN Formi 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Finznelal Accounls.(FBAR),
¢ At any'time during the calendar year, did the organizalion mainlain an office oulside the Uniled States?......... ez | 426 X
If *Yes,' enter the name of Lhe foreign country >
43 Section 4947(a)(1) ncnexempt charitable lrusis filing Form 990.EZ In lieu of Form 1041 — Check here......ovvvevveveennnen. > D N/A
and enter the amount of tax-exempl inlerest received or accrued during the lax year ...........ocovivnuns | a3 i N/A
Yes | No
44a Did the organizalion maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If 'Yes,' Form 990 must be compleled instead
R EOIM T90:EZ o it G e S R e TN T v B0 0 s STt mie mnrt bbb Bb i S Ala X
b Did the organizalion operate one or more hospital {acilities during the year? If 'Yes,' Form 990 musl be compleled
instead of Form 990-EZ............. Cevenneaes e A ————— 44h ¥
< Did the organizalion receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the year?.............. R | dc X
d If *Yes' lo line 44c, has the organization filed a Farm 720 to report these paymenls?
If 'No,' provide an explanalion in Schedule O............ L S vt A4
A5a Did the organization have a confrolled enlity within the meaning of s8ction 512(b)(13)7 ..\ iireiirnsirrererinesionens 4ba X
b Did (e organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transaclion with a controlled enlity within the meaning of section SK2(b)(13)2 If *Yes,'
Form 9%0 2nd Schedule R mayj;ﬁgeg {o be completedgﬂ%ﬁead o[ Form 990-EZ, See instructions. ... ..... e s bR 45h X
BAA TEEASI2L 09727721 Form 990-EZ (2021)




»Form 990-EZ (2021) BRIDGTON FOOD PANTRY 84-2851490 Page 4
Yes | No

46 Did the organizalion engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign aclivilies on behalf of or in opposition lo
candidates for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part!............. et e ea s e 46 X
[Part VI | Section 501(c)(3) Organlzations Only

All section 501 éc%%S) organizations must answer questions 47-49b and 52, and complete the tables
for lines 50 an ;

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part VI.....oooeeevienn... 1
47 Did the organizalion engaga in lobbying aclivilies or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the lax year? If 'Yes, josi i
complete Schedule C, Parlll,.....ooviiiiirviiiinniiin..s L e e e e eyt as 47 pd
48 s the organizalion a school as described in seclion 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E............ccvvuin 48 X
49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable refaled organization?..... s | 090 X
b If 'Yes," was he related organization a seclion 527 organization?. ..... e e P .- | 49h

50 Complele this table for the organization's five highest compensaled employees (other than officers, direclors, lrustees, and key
employees) who each received more than $100,000 of compensalion from the organizalion. If there is none, enler 'None.'

d} Heallh benelils
: () Average hours (o) Reporiatie compensalion | & r{m'onsto amployee o) Eskimated amount of
(#) Name and lille of each employea per l\gcﬂcol'csmled f“"‘ﬂgg"ﬁg’g MISCE ] (e plans, and de’?mled ¢ )o:her compensolion
compensalion
HOWG e g
f Tolal number of olher employess paid over $100,000....... s

51 Complele lhis table for he organization's five highest compensaled independent conlractors who each received more than $100,000 of
compensaltion from the organizalion, If there is none, enter 'None.'

() Name and buskess address of each independent conliactor (b) Type of service {c) Compensalion
Jone. o e
d Total number of other Independent coniractors each receiving’over $100,000.......covvvuivevriniieinninnians >
52 Did the organizalion complete Schedule A? Note: All seclion 501(c)(3) organizations must allach a .
compleled Schedtle A, ...oviiviivimriinisenissiinesrsssivepissrassssnansss R e R R R » @Yes DMo

Under penallies of perjury, | declare that | have exantined Uiis retwen, including accompanying sehedules and slatemants, and lo the best of my kaowledge and belief, itis

V3, ¢orrect and complele, Deglaralion of preparer (otheg fhan officer) is basgd on allinforniallon of which preparer has any knowledge, J /
7 LD A) 7 ;

PP y » N o FLAL S0
S|g]1 } E’s%%m{ﬂéﬂ'“'?',’;)w"ér £ ‘)'{ )i-b‘” & IDale'/ "/'/ o
Here  |p PETER DUBRULE Treasurer

Type or print name and title
PrinlType plepacer's nanie Prepater's signalure Dale D PTIN
Check If
Pald  |NORMAN HUNTRESS NORMAN HUNTRESS soltemokyed [P00542949
Preparer |Fimsnsme» Huntress & Assoclates
Use Only |Fims addess » PO Box 384 FimsEN_ * 46-1951941
Bridgton, ME 04009 Phoreno.  207-739-7000

May lhe IRS discuss this return with Lhe preparer shown above? See instructions.............. R L Yes DNo
BAA Form 920-EZ (2021)

TEEAO8I2L 09127121




The Bridgton Food Paniry Board of Directors

Rick Brackett

8 E. Street

Bridgton, Me 04009

Email: aussie-rick@maine.rr.com

Peter DuBrule (Treasurer)

P O Box 545

Bridgton, Me. 04009

Email: pdubrule@gmail.com

Karen Hawkins

963 South High Street

Bridgton, Me 04009

Email: barefoot@offthewallemporium.com

Carmen Lone (President)
114 North High Street
Bridgton, Me 04009

Email: celone280(@gmail.com

Tris Tirol

23 Moran Road
Bridgton Me. 04009
Email: ttirol@gmail.com

Roxie Ward (Secretary)

57 Heathersfield Dr.

Bridgton, Me. 04009

Email: roxiel 7ward@gmail.com

Midge (Silvo) Williamson

P O Box 68

Stoneham, Me, 04231

Email; stoneham514103@gmail.com




RFA# 202208126

2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements

APPLICATION COVER PAGE

Handwritten Applications Will Not Be Accepted

Applicant Information

Applicant Organization Name

Town of Bridgton

Applicant Mailing Address City State Zip

3 Chase Street, Suite 1 Bridgton ME 04009
Applicant Contact (future contract signatory) | Applicant Contact Contact Email Address

Phone #
Robert A. Peabody, Jr. 207-647-8786
Agent/Consultant/Engineer Information 0O Check if not applicable

Agent is: [ Agent for Application only 4 Project Engineer only [ Agent and Project Engineer
Agent Name

Brent Bridges - Woodard&Curran

Agent Mailing Address City State Zip
41 Hutchins Drive Portland ME 04102
Agent Phone # Agent Email Address
207-774-2772 bbridges@woodardcurran.com

s No personnel currently employed by the Department or any other State agency participated, either
directly or indirectly, in any activities relating to the preparation of the Applicant’s application.

« No attempt has been made, or will be made, by the Applicant to induce any other person or firm to
submit or not to submit an application.

e The above-named organization is the legal entity entering into the resulting agreement with the
Department should they be awarded a contract.

¢ The undersigned is authorized to enter contractual obligations on behalf of the above-named
organization,

To the best of my knowledge, all information provided in the enclosed application, both programmatic
and financial, is complete and accurate at the time of submission.

Name (Print): Title:
Robert A. Peabody, Jr. Town Manager
Authorized Signature: Date: .

RFA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements
Page | 13




RFA# 202208126

2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements

APPLICATION

Please complete all fields in this application to the best of your ability and include all applicable
supplemental attachments listed (see “Key Process Events” Part D) with the proposal package.

For additional information and resources for your application, please see “Stream Crossing
Resources” on Page 8 of this RFA and utilize resources from the Department’s Stream Crossing
Resources Page and 2022 Scoring Guidance Document.

I. Project Identification

Name of Proposed Project
(Town Name- Road Name)

Town of Bridgton - Wildwood Road

Il. Applicability

Please indicate the ability to demonstrate the following:

The proposed structure to be upgraded is located on a municipal road, is not owned by a private or
state entity, and is not located on a road segment classified as a “State-Aid” road.

The proposed project includes matching funds from local or other sources.

The proposed project is for the upgrade of a culvert, not currently a bridge as defined by the RFA.

See “Definitions”

lll. Stream Crossing Location

1. Municipality or Unorganized Territory where project will take

Brid
Lo ridgton
2. GPS Location of crossing - Decimal degrees preferred. o Yyest
- by clicking th i h )
Available on Google Maps by clicking the location on the 44.04207 70.73497

map

3. Culvert/crossing location
Name of the road on which the culvert/crossing is located
and the nearest intersection.

Crosses at the north end of Wildwood Road. The
nearest intersection is Swamp Road.

4. Stream name at project location:

MDOT Bridgton Name: Wildwood Road Bridge

Bridge # 6689

Town of Bridgton: "Sucker Brook"

5. “Project Stream” drains to (stream/river name):

Woods Pond

RFA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements

Page | 14




IV. Existing Culvert Crossing Information

Structure Dimensions as Intended by MSCG Application:

Open Bottom Structures

4

[ ]
clearlance
§

tmmmen T we==t

Closed Bottom Structures

1
clearance
1

d4mmmme LT ===

“Plan” View

:
i | |
‘ | |

Culvert/Crossing Shape

Culvert Material

Stream Bed Material in
Culvert

[ Closed bottom Box

0 Open bottom box

M Circular

[0 Open bottom arch

O Closed bottom arch (pipe arch)
O Oval

[0 Bridge or span

O Corrugated Metal Pipe
O Smooth Metal Pipe

[ Concrete

O Plastic

[ Stone

O Other:

¥ none
O Partial
O Continuous

How many culverts are there at this crossing? If more than 3, list 3 primary structures below

Culvert Crossing Width ("W") Culvert Clearance Culvert Length (“L") Approximate
diameter if round (from stream bed/pipe bottom under Road Culvert Age
to highest inside point)
#1 6 6 25' 60-Years
(#2)
(#3)

Explain any other important information reviewers should know about the existing culvert crossing

The current culvert is undersized in both width and the ability to pass water. There is significant constriction of the stream.
The culvert is currently perched at 0.42 feet above the stream bottom on the downstream side and is a partial barrier
prohibiting efficient passage of wildlife within these waters. Sucker Brook is a considerable source of erosion at an erosion
rate of 4.26 tons per year into Woods Pond and was determined to be a problematic erosion site in the 2013 Woods Pond

Watershed Survey.

ith adequate water flow, reduction of pooling, and improved conditions at the crossing site, Sucker

Brook crossing woulld no longer be at significant risk of failure and the downstream habitat would be considerably improved
thus reducing sedimentation into Woods Pond in the future.

RFA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements

Page | 15




V. Stream Measurements and Field Work

For fieldwork techniques, see: Stream Smart Field Work Video
and Maine Stream Smart Road Crossing Pocket Guide

Proper field work and measurements are crucial to project success and must be completed prior to construction.
Projects that have completed the fieldwork prior to applying will score higher in several areas.

Average
1. Measured Bankfull Upstream 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. us A\f’ﬂ‘ggsff
Width Widths (US) | 15 10 15 13 9 ==
¢ Field-measured beyond

culvert's influence

25 Average
o Minimum of 3 upstream 1. 2. ok 4, 51
and downstream Downstream DS 14
measurements Widths (DS) 20 10 15 15
2. Estimated/Modelled Maine Stream Habitat Viewer 10.70
Bankfull width http://webapps2.cgis-solutions.com/MaineStreamViewer/ '
e Measured average bankfull
width values are the most SlegmSiHis 10.50

https://streamstats.usgs.qov/ss/

accurate method and will be

required absent approved ; : is (i N/A
Feasobing Tor allermate method Other Hydraulic & Hydrologic Analysis (if performed)

3. Bankfull width used for preliminary structure sizing 14

4, Preliminary crossing width 17

5. If Bankfull width measurements have not yet been completed, when will they be completed? Explain:

N/A

6. Does this structure experience any tidal effects? Is it expected to experience tidal action in the future?
Explain.

N/A

7. Based on stream longitudinal profile survey, what is the stream’s slope (%)? 1%

VI. Proposed/Preliminary Crossing Structure Design
NOTE: Be sure to watch the 2022 Stream Crossing Grant Workshop Videos and other resources found in Section |1:B

Intended Culvert/Crossing Shape Intended Culvert Material
¥ Closed bottom Box O Open bottom arch [ Corrugated Metal Pipe O Smooth Metal Pipe
[J Open bottom Box [ Pipe arch (closed Concrete [0 Plastic
O Circular bottom arch) [ Stone
0 Oval [ Bridge or span
O Other (describe: O Other (describe):

- : Proposed Crossing Length “L” under Road | If proposing a bridge/span, what is the
ionosead C‘mfsmg wigh Crossing (account for skew and larger Clear Span (measured abutment to
Clearance size) abutment)? ¥ N/A
1 5 25"

RFA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements
Page | 16




VII. Performance Criteria & Commitments (REQUIRED)

The applicant commits to the following performance standards and actions related to the proposed project’s
design and installation (check all that apply, failing to complete this section will result in decreased scores):

A. Commitments: Field Work and Design )

¥ Completion of a longitudinal profile survey of the stream channel to determine the stream and structure’s
slope. Distance should be 20-30 times the bankfull width up- and downstream of the crossing

O Longitudinal profile is complete and attached with application (preferred)

[ Longitudinal profile will be completed prior to design (required for grant payments)

US Forest Service Stream Simulation Manual Chapter 6

Structure size will be determined by field-measured average bankfull width of the stream channel based on
three or more representative measurements outside the influence of the existing culvert crossing

[ Structure size will be determined by another method due to site factors (not preferred)

M The crossing will be aligned (skewed) to match the stream channel (preferred)

[ Other, describe:

The crossing structure will have: .
[0 Open bottom with natural

¥ Embedded, closed bottom with backfill
stream bed

For open bottom structures: Not Applicable, structure will have closed bottom

O Structure will have properly-designed and engineered footings placed at an elevation below the potential
scour (VAT, see definitions) based on recommended longitudinal profile survey

[ Stream bed slope will match the stream slope as determined by recommended longitudinal profile survey

O Other, describe:

For closed bottom structures: [1 Not Applicable, structure will have open bottom

¥ Structure invert will be placed at an elevation below the potential scour (VAT) as determined by
recommended longitudinal profile survey (preferred)

M Structure will match the stream slope as determined by recommended longitudinal profile survey (required)

[0 Other, describe:

RFA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements
Page | 17




B. Commitments: Engineering

NOTE: Pursuant to 32 MRSA §1254, a licensed professional engineer is required when the completed project
cost estimates exceed $100,000 and does not create an undue risk to public safety or welfare.

[ Project will meet Maine DOT 100-year flood criteria (100-year flood DOT worksﬁeet)

@ An engineer has been retained to assist with the project’s design? (not required for application)
If yes, identify who has been retained to complete engineering plans. grent Bridges - Woodard&Curran

[ There are existing plans for the project (do not include plans, not required for application)
If yes, identify who designed the plans, and when the plans were completed

[ Final plans will be stamped by a Maine Licensed Engineer prior to construction (NOTE: final plans are
required for grant payments)

C. Commitments: Natural Bottom & Stream Banks

[ New crossing will contain stream material within structure closely matching native stream bed

[] A “pebble count” streambed substrate analysis will be performed to determine bed material (preferred)
¥ Streambed substrate will be determined using another method
Describe how the stream bed material will be determined:
Existing stream substrate material will be excavated and stored during demolition of the existing culvert.

[0 New crossing will include constructed stream banks through the structure connecting to natural stream banks
for terrestrial wildlife passage

D. Commitments: Span the stream

Structure will be sized at least 1.2 times bankfull width of the stream as determined by recommended field
measurements (preferred)

[ Structure will be sized at least 1.2 times bankfull width of the stream as determined by another method
(not preferred)
Explain rationale:

OStructure will not be sized to meet 1.2 times bankfull width (not preferred)
Explain rationale:

RFA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements
Page | 18




E. Commitments: Permitting - Federal

This project will likely require a permit from the Army Corps of Engineers.

The Army Corps of Engineers Maine Project Office has been contacted regarding this project
(recommended, see Guidance Video #3) '

[0 An application has been submitted to the Army Corps of Engineers for this project
O A permit from the Army Corps of Engineers for this project is in-hand

0 Army Corps of Engineers Maine Project Office will be contacted regarding this project by
(date)

F. Commitments: Permitting — State

This project will likely be exempt from DEP Natural Resources Protection Act permitting provided it
meets the following:

Erosion control measures will be taken to prevent sedimentation of the water; and
The crossing will not block passage for fish in the protected natural resource area; and

¥ For replacement crossings of a river, stream or brook:

The replacement crossing is designed, installed and maintained to match the natural stream grade to

avoid drops or perching; and

As site conditions allow, crossing structures that are not open bottomed are embedded in the stream
bottom a minimum of one foot or at least 25% of the culvert or other structure's diameter, whichever is

greater, except that a crossing structure does not have to be embedded more than 2 feet.

RFA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements
Page | 19




G. Commitments: Maine Department of Transportation Notification & Inspections

For Crossings with a clear span 10 feet or greater

(1 This section is not applicable the proposed structure is less than 10 feet in width measured along the road
centerline between both abutment faces underneath, or spring lines of arches, or has an opening of less than 80
square feet in area. (NOTE: Maine DOT defines culverts and bridges differently than in the context of this RFA.)

Maine DOT is responsible for the inspection of structures 10 feet and greater in width on public roads in the
State of Maine. Informing MaineDOT Bridge Maintenance Division of the intention to replace a crossing 10 feet
and greater on a public road is important to ensuring structure can be properly added to the bridge inventories
and is safe for the travelling public.

*Received email from Quentin Redd with DOT bridge name &
We emailed Maine DOT’s Bridge MaintBHAR& Division (ben.foster@maine.gov or john.buxton@maine.gov)

regarding this project to inform them of the town’s intention to replace the crossing with a span 10 feet or
greater on 08/10/2022 (date) (preferred) * Spoke to Ben Foster (8/8/22)

We called Maine DOT’s Bridge Maintenance Division (207-624-3580) regarding this project to inform them of
the town’s intention to replace the crossing with a span 10 feet or greater on __ 08/08/2022 *  (date)

0 We intend to contact Maine DOT'’s Bridge Maintenance Division, but have not yet done so (not preferred)

For Crossings with a clear span 20 feet or greater

This section is not applicable, the proposed structure is not more than 20 feet in width, measured between
both abutment faces underneath, or spring lines of arches or the extreme ends of openings for multiple
boxes. (NOTE: Maine DOT defines culverts and bridges differently than in the context of this RFA.)

Maine DOT is responsible for the inspection and maintenance of most structures 20 feet and greater in width on
public roads in the State of Maine. Informing MaineDOT Bridge Maintenance Division of the intention to replace
a crossing 20 feet and greater on a public road is important to ensuring structure can be properly added to the
bridge inventories and is safe for the travelling public.

Examples of design elements not recommended by MaineDOT are aluminum box culverts, precast block
abutments, metal bin abutments, bridge foundations that are scour critical, bridges that do not have
designed or crash tested bridge rail. See MaineDOT's Bridge Upgrade Fact Sheet for more information.

MaineDOT recommends that bridge designs be completed by design firms found on MaineDOT'’s
prequalification website: Consultant Prequalification | MaineDOT

[0 We emailed Maine DOT’s Bridge Maintenance Division (ben.foster@maine.gov or john.buxton@maine.gov)

regarding this project to inform them of the town’s intention to replace the crossing with a span 20 feet or
greater on (date) (preferred)

0 We called Maine DOT's Bridge Maintenance Division (207-624-3580) regarding this project to inform them of
the town’s intention to replace the crossing with a span 20 feet or greater on (date)

O We intend to contact Maine DOT’s Bridge Maintenance Division, but have not yet done so (not preferred)

O The project design has already been reviewed by MaineDOT's Bridge Maintenance Division

Important Note: For all crossings proposed to be 20 feet or greater, please refer to Maine DOT'’s
Bridge Design Guide and contact MaineDOT Bridge Division for requirements and limitations.

RFA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements
Page | 20




VIII. Failure Risk, Location, and Reduction in Flooding

1. Has the crossing caused flooding or overtopping of the road in the last 10 years? Yes O No

If yes, How many times? Réesid%‘ptg r?port that tt;e crgstsing hast ﬂdo?dﬁd twige in Ejhe_lastt r? 0-years.
Pt i : pecific dates are unclear but are noted to have been during the spring
(indicate if approximate) season on bhoth occasions.
2. Does this crossing regularly become obstructed by debris or require cleaning? Yes O No
" Debris is cleared from the crossing on a bi-monthly basis during the
How often’ summer months. Additional clearing is conducted during heavy rain events.
3. Has the crossing been damaged by flooding in the last 10 years? Yes O No
4. Do you have any photos of the flooding or damage? Please provide if available. O Yes No
5. Has the crossing ever partially or fully washed-out or become unsafe for traffic in
the last 10 years? LlYms No
6. Is the current crossing undersized? M Yes O No
: i The current crossing does not meet stream smart design
If yes, how was this determined and what criteria as the clear span is less than 1.2x bankfull width and
was the metric used? a scour pool is observed on the upstream side.
7. List any dates and describe the severity of Specific dates are unknown and flood photographs cannot be
flooding/damage associated with the crossing. |Ocat<t3d- Resi_gents c?”d %"%ﬁ {990” t$h°U|d‘°a"]W33h0Utl°" the
. . upstream siae anda roa eterioration on tnhe aownstream
Include the duration of any full or partial road s?de. There was no need for a full or partial road closure
closures. during those times.
: : ; This site has been identified as an erosion source in past
8. Describe any other problems or issues with the | 0 ched surveys. Using formulas developed by the U.S.
current condition of the crossing. Include photos | Forest Service, we calculated an erosion rate of 4.26 tons per
if available. year that drain into Woods Pond.
1-3 3-5 5-10
; < 10+ years
9. In how many years from now do you estimate the 1ovear years years years Oty
culvert/crossing would have a complete failure, a
complete collapse, or total washout? 0 O 0] 0

10. How was the estimated time to failure determined?

The culvert is at risk of deteriorating under heavy vehicle load. The culvert is undersized, rebar is exposed and there is
considerable concrete thinning. Water has been found to be washing out the culvert backfill which compromises the integrity of
the road. The tarred road above the culvert, especially on the downstream side is crumbing at its edges which is narrowing the

road. The granite slabs and boulders that support the road and culvert are washing away under the road which poses

considerable risk to residents north of the crossing and our staff who maintain the road during winter months.

There is a meadow at the north side of the culvert that suffers from inundation when Sucker Brook overflows it's boundaries
during heavy rain events and during spring run off season. This location has overflown and resulted in tree loss and
blockages due to debris. The increased water flow and elevated water levels into the meadow along with increased back-
water create concerns for future flooding events,

RFA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements
Page | 21



lIX. Safety & Impact to Community

1. Would any homes, businesses, or critical infrastructure be completely cut-off from

access if the crossing were to completely fail? Yos [CING
2. If_the culvert!crossing _fails', how many T Bk Critical
businesses, or other critical infrastructure Infrastructure®
g&zlgrge OMpIatSlicUt ot QLISqUI d Detour Cut-off Detour | Cut-off | Detour | Cut-off
(Note: see definition of “cut off” in this RFA) 0 8 0 1 0 1

3. Using the space below, discuss what impacts would occur if the culvert/crossing were to fail. For
instance, are there critical public services (fire or police station, hospital, school, public works facility)
or *details on critical infrastructure noted above that would be cutoff or required to detour?

If this stream crossing were to fail access to the area north of the crossing would be in isolation with complete cut-off. Home
and business owners would not have access to their dwellings, nor would there be an access point for public or emergency
services. Camp Wildwood, a sleep away camp for kids, serving over 200 children per summer is located north of the
?rosstirr:g and would be at significant risk for flooding in the event of a failure with no alternative routes available for safe exit
rom the area.

Additionally, a DEP Wastewater Treatment Facility for the business which is accessed daily, would no longer have a safe
access point. Another likely impact would be siltafion entering into Woods Pond as the area has been determined to be a
source of erosion in past watershed surveys. Usingt; the U.S. Forest Service Formulas recent calculations have shown an
approximate erosion rate of 4.26 tons per year that could flow into Woods Pond.

4. Approximately how many vehicles per day travel this road (if
known)? Maine DOT Public Map Viewer (see “Factored AADT” by clicking 260
on road segment)

5. If an alternate route exists, what is the minimum distance to travel
from one side of the crossing along a detour to access the other side No alternate route exists
of the crossing?

6. Are there any other safety concerns or community impacts regarding the existing culvert crossing?

_ This culvert is in need of replacement for safety reasons. The undersized culvert has resulted in flooding during past
significant storm events and will not be adequate to handle increased intensity of storms and precipitation events resulting
form current and future climate change.

The tarred road above the culvert is crumbling at it's edges creating considerable narrowing of the crossing which posses
inherit risk to our residents and our town crews who maintain the road. The road deterioration also creates a direct path for
eroding material to wash into the brook.

The slab and boulder supports for the road and culvert are washing away creating further deterioration of the crossing.
Water flow can be visualized coming around the culvert crossing causing erosion and washout at the culvert's entrance and
outlet as well as deterioration of the road embankments around the culvert causing crossing instability.

The current crossing does not have any guardrail protection for travelers and given the narrowing of the road and steep
drop-off's on each side to the Sucker Brook there is considerable risk to residents and road crews who need and rely upon
this access point north of the crossing.

A risk of crossing failure is great due to the current condition of the crossing and culvert. The culvert has also reached the
end of it's life span having been installed in 1961.

RFA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements
Page | 22




IX. Improvement to Fish & Wildlife Habitat

2022 Municipal Stream Crossing Grants Guidance Video #2: Stream Smart Basics & Project Design

NOTE: For information and potential guidance on local fisheries information, it is highly recommended that you
contact your regional Inland Fisheries and Wildlife Office Fisheries Biologist, and Department of Marine
Resources.

1. Has this crossing been surveyed and identified on the Maine Stream Habitat

Viewer? vy ON
If “No” see “Alternate Maine Stream Habitat Viewer Information” worksheet at the end of £ves 9
application

2. What is the Maine Stream Habitat Viewer ID#? 8571

3. Have you contacted MDMR regarding this stream and crossing? Yes [ONo

If yes, please include any relevant | Spoke with Casey Clark on the phone about the crossing. No documentation has
inforrr’lation they provided or been provided back to the Town as of the time of this application.

attach letter of support.

4. Have you contacted MDIFW regarding this stream and crossing? Yes _1No
If yes, please include any relevant Spoke with Rebecca Settele, Wildlife Biologist for MDIFW. Applicable

: ; . documentation is attached to this application.
information they provided or PR

attach letter of support.

5. Describe any reasons the crossing or the waterbody should be considered a priority for restoration,
including any input from Maine DMR or Maine IF&W Biologists:

Replacing the culvert will open 5.66 miles according to the USGS Stream stats exploration tool. According to the Maine
Habitat Viewer a new culvert would open 2.14 miles of upstream habitat both of which would create a considerable increase
in the habitat areas available for Wild Brook Trout as identified by the Maine Stream Habitat Viewer and Cumberland County

Brook Trout Study. In addition to the benefits to wildlife, the safety risks noted in items three (3) and six (6) in section IIX.
Safety & Impact to Community makes the replacement of tgis crossing imperative for the safety of our residents and town
road crews.

6. Are fish present in the stream? M Yes O No

7. Have any of the following species been identified within this stream by MDMR, MDIFW, USFWS,
NOAA, or another reputable resource? (Presence, not modelled habitat)

Wild brook trout O Alewives (sea run) [ other diadromous (sea-run) species
[0 Sea-run brook trout O Blueback herring (list):

O Atlantic salmon (sea-run) O American eels

O Atlantic salmon (landlocked) O Sea-run rainbow smeilt

8. List the source(s) of above fish information:

Information was sourced from the Maine Stream Habitat Viewer documentation and the Department of Conservations
Cumberland County Brook Trout Study.

RFA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements
Page | 23



9. Select any habitats below that have been identified by MDIFW, MDMR, Maine Stream Habitat Viewer,
_Beginning with Habitat Map Viewer, or other resources near or at the crossing location.

"0 Atlantic Salmon Critical Habitat [0 State Endangered, Threatened,

0 Atlantic Salmon DPS or Special Concern species (aquatic
or terrestrial) within 1 mile. List:

O Atlantic salmon modelled habitat

Type:
# units:
Biraok roui hebitai O ngeral End_angered, Th.reatelne.d
species (aquatic or terrestrial) within
O Within the drainage of a state “heritage” water 1 mile. List:
O Within the drainage of an alewife pond
O Significant Vernal pools within 1 mile
O Other Significant Wildlife Habitats (Tidal/Inland waterfowl, etc.) List: [ Other priority habitats such as

spawning areas, etc., List:

10. Is the crossing located on a stream or reach where other culvert/crossing upgrades O Yes No
have been performed within the last 5 years leading to improved fish passage?

If yes, describe any additional biological, ecological,
or cost-saving benefits that could result from the N/A
current project:

11. Provide other information about the design or importance of the proposed project that benefits fish
and/or wildlife

The reconstructed crossing will allow Brook Trout to move Upstream to cooler waler temperaiures, a refuge from the warmer water temperatures in
Woods Pond during the summer which is imperative to this cold-water species. Habitats currently unavailable will become accessible which will aid
in their survival as well as for reproduction. The updated crossing will allow for ease of passage through the stream and will create access to many
stream branches that open up additional miles of habitat for these fish and other wildlife migrating through the stream.

Water Quality Improvements (Questions #12-18)

T i P H The berm that has developed at the crossing site will be removed
12. Describe any sources of sediment or soil erosion and storm water runoff wﬁl be redirected into the forest buffer. A

draining to the crossing location that can be corrected larger culvert will be added and a rip-rap over the extension will be

as part of the project used to catch sediment before it enters the brook.
13. Is the project part of Watershed Management Plan
or other water quality planning or implementation Not at this time.

project? Describe.

14. Is the crossing outlet hanging or perched above

Yes, 0.42 feet
the downstream stream bed? How much?

15. Size of DS scour pool ! Width Length Max Depth
[0 N/A, No scour pool present 20" 27" 4'

16. Is the crossing back-watered or impounding water upstream? Ys i\%
17. Is another downstream crossing potentially causing impounded water to occur at O
this crossing location? Yes No
18. Is the upstream or downstream habitat degraded due to this crossing’s

orientation, slope, or sizing that will be corrected by the new crossing? (e.g. large O
scour pool, instability or stream bank erosion, backwatered/impounded, significant Yes No

downstream sedimentation, etc.)

: Yes, the undersized culvert will be replaced with one that is adequately sized and no longer perched. With adequate water

EXplaln: flow, reduction in pooling, and improved conditions at the crossing site, Sucker Brook crossing would no longer be at

significant risk of failure and the downstream habitat would be considerably improved which will also reduce the
sedimentation into Woods Pond in the fufure.

RFA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements
Page | 24



X. Project Efficiency and Avoided Costs

1. How much money has been spent on physical

repairs within the last 10 years on this culvert $6,500.00
crossing?

2. How much money has been spent on road There have been no complete road closures at this

closures or other costs associated with the culvert crossing within recent history.
crossing?

3. Describe the types of expenditures made on repairs or other costs listed above.

Expenditures are in relation to labor (man hours and equipment) as well as materials (i.e gravel and stone) to repair
seasonal washout damages.

4, What is the anticipated construction

duration? 3 Months (Late Summer 2023-Early Fall 2023)

5. If awarded, when is construction anticipated to begin (month/year)? Start Date: Completion

(Keep in mind that the typical window for in-water work is July 15-October 1) Datez ==
07/2023 10/2023

6. Provide any additional information regarding the efficiency and cost-effectiveness of the project:

The proposed crossing will be a multi-team effort between the Town of Bridgton, Woodard & Curran, and the Maine DOT to

develop a replacement crossing design that will integrate best practices and elements of the Stream Smart Design. As part

of the design, Woodard & Curran will evaluate different types of structures and guide the Town in selection of an option that

is cost effective, can be installed quickly, and will provide a safe crossing to maintain access to homes, businesses, as well
as protect adjacent natural resources.

7. Provide any additional information as to why this project should be funded by a public infrastructure
grant:

The new culvert crossing will provide sufficient capacitﬁ to pass at least a 100-year storm event. This will significantly
reduce the risk of washouts and flooding associated with the existing undersized culvert. A failed culvert at this location
would create a safety hazard for those residents and businesses north of the crossing as they would be completely isolated

in the event of a failure. Public and emergency services would not have access to the north side of the crossing and the
Wastewater Treatment Facility would be inaccessible.

In the event this critical piece of infrastructure becomes inaccessible, we run the considerable risk of Wastewater
contamination flowing downstream into the receiving waters that will make up the primary source of drinking water for
Camp Wildwood via Woods Pond. Ultimatel?/, this contamination path will continue on to flow into the water supply for the
Portland Water Districts via Sebago Lake.

Additionally, the new culvert will help promote an active Brook Trout habitat allowing for easy migration between habitats
that are important to their survival and reproductive needs. The current crossing is perched at 0.42 feet above the stream's
bottom which creates barriers to fish passage, especially at lower flows. Not only would the new culvert allow for ease of
passage for wildlife but it will also reduce the amount of sedimentation flowing into Woods Pond due to stream bank
erosion.

RFA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements
Page | 25




Xl. Alternate Maine Stream Habitat Viewer Information
Complete this section if the crossing location for this proposal is not mapped on the Maine Stream
Habitat Viewer

M This section is not applicable (the Maine Stream Habitat Viewer ID for this site is

available and listed in Application Section VI)

If the existing culvert/crossing is NOT surveyed on Maine Stream Habitat

Viewer, what is the closest Crossing ID# to the structure on this stream (same

stream preferred, or stream system if not available

Describe the proximity of this reference
crossing to the proposal location?

If they exist, what is the Maine Stream Habitat UpstreamDCi\ll';;?smg D Downstrelal[r)r; Ofossing
Viewer Crossing ID# for the crossings upstream 0 N/A
and downstream of the proposed upgrade?
[J Barrier 0 Barrier
Are these considered to be a barrier to fish O Partial/Potential O Partial/Potential Barrier
passage? Barrier [0 Not a Barrier
[0 Not a Barrier
Approximate distance to the next barrier identified Upstream Downstream

by the Maine Stream Habitat Viewer? (in miles, along
sfream) Use a map measure tool to approximate the
distance along the stream to the next crossing on a

road.

Does this crossing appear to be able to pass fish in its current

state?

O Yes O No O Maybe

Has this crossing been confirmed by a
fisheries biologist or DEP staff as a barrier to
fish passage? Explain.

Explain reasoning for fish passage
assessment (be sure to include good photos
with the application)

From the stream viewer map of the area:

Use the layers to determine if the area falls within a mapped habitat. List any habitat indicated in
the Fish & Wildlife Section of the Application:

Use the Beginning with Habitat Maps to determine if there are any nearby endangered species or
other habitats

Barrier status: Discuss the project with a fisheries biologist or with DEP staff to see if the crossing
would likely impede fish passage. Look for clear features such as outlet drops or perched culverts
and other features that would prevent a fish from moving through the culvert. List any indications
or additional information about the culvert’s ability to allow fish movement. Take good photos of
the crossing for your application, be sure to clearly show the inlet and outlet and inside the
structure. ‘

Make sure to contact fisheries agencies to find out what information they might have about the
resource, fisheries, and habitats.

RFA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements

Page | 26




RFA# 202208126

2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements

COST & BUDGET INFORMATION

Applicant Organization’s Name: Town of Bridgton

The requested funds may not exceed $150,000. The Department cannot fund 100% of any
project; local matching funds must be included

Total Amount of Funds being Requested $ 150,000.00

Total Matching Funds Committed to Project $ 105,000.00

Tf_}_eia1 (:ros:~3_ingt hastbe?_n e\:[fa!uated by entgi(rjlei')ers fcrjom moodarg&c]y{rr]an.

: : e project cost estimate was generated based on the needs of the

Source of Project Cost Estimate cross%g site to create a stream crossin% that will provide the capacity
to meet a 100-year storm event.

Matching funds will be sourced directly from the Town of Bridgton's
Source(s) and types of Local Capital Projects Reserve Fund.

Matching Funds proposed

What is the status of any proposed If the project is awarded the matching funds from the Capital Projects
: Reserve Fund are ready and available for use.
matching funds (e.g. approved,

planned, committed, uncertain, etc.) The request to utilize those funds would go to the Town of Bridgton
3 ¢ % Select Board for final approval.

Estimated Select Budget Items

Total Engineering & Survey Costs $30,000.00
Permitting and Bidding $15,000.00
Construction: (Materials, mobilization, installation) $30,000.00

Construction: Erosion & sediment controls (including de-
watering, stream bypass, cofferdams, temporary and $180,000.00
permanent stabilization measures)

RFA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements
Page | 27



RFA# 202208126

2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements

DEBARMENT, PERFORMANCE and NON-COLLUSION CERTIFICATION

Applicant’s Organization Name: Town of Bridgton

By signing this document, I certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that the
aforementioned organization, its principals and any subcontractors named in this proposal:

a. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, and declared ineligible
or voluntarily excluded from bidding or working on contracts issued by any governmental
agency.

b. Have not within three years of submitting the proposal for this contract been convicted of
or had a civil judgment rendered against them for:

I. Fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
performing a federal, state or local government transaction or contract.

ii. Violating Federal or State antitrust statutes or committing embezzlement, theft,
forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements,
or receiving stolen property.

c. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental
entity (Federal, State or Local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in
paragraph (b) of this certification.

d. Have not within a three (3) year period preceding this proposal had one or more federal,
state or local government transactions terminated for cause or default.

e. Have not entered into a prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any
corporation, firm, or person submitting a response for the same materials, supplies,
equipment, or services and this proposal is in all respects fair and without collusion or
fraud. The above-mentioned entities understand and agree that collusive bidding is a

violation of state and federal law and can result in fines, prison sentences, and civil
damage awards.

Failure to provide this certification may result in the disqualification of the Applicant’s
application, at the discretion of the Department.

Name (Print): Title:
Robert A. Peabody, Jr. Town Manager
Authorized Signature: Date:

RFA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements
Page | 28




JANET T. MILLS

GOVERNOR

March 1, 2023

Robert A Peabody, Jr.

Town of Bridgton

3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, ME 04009

STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

SUBJECT: Notice of Conditional Contract Awards under RFA # 202208126,
2022 Stream Crossing Public Infrastructure Improvement Projects

Dear Robert:

LON,
n""“ ""b

4,
Y

oLPARTHy,
f&
g )
L
#o115710%

" g
MELANIE LOYZIM
COMMISSIONER

This letter is in regard to the subject Request for Applications (RFA) #202208126, issued by the State of
Maine Department of Environmental Protection for 2022 Stream Crossing Public Infrastructure
Improvement Projects. Although this round initially had available funding for $3 Million in grants, returned
funds from withdrawn projects were added to increase the number of awards. The Department received
46 proposals and has evaluated the proposals received using the evaluation criteria identified in the RFP,
and the Department is hereby announcing its conditional contract awards to the following bidders:

Awardee Road Award Amount Awardee Road Award Amount
Oxford County Patte Brook
: ¥ .00
T —— Road $150,000.00 Manchester Prescott Road $150,000.0
Bath Anchor Road $150,000.00 Mercer Pond Road $150,000.00
Bridgton Wildwood Road  $150,000.00 Mexico Th”gzs;:j" el $150,000.00
Brooklin Hales HillRoad ~ $150,000.00 Monmouth W"s;:azc’"d $150,000.00
Brownville Spencer Road $150,000.00 Nobleboro Bayview Road $150,000.00
Greely Road # 1 -
; D le Road ,000.00
Cumberland (Maxfield Brook) $150,000.00 Peru ickvale Roa $150,00
Greely Road # 2 .
Cumberland (Windle Brook) $150,000.00 Richmond Brown Road $150,000.00
Durham Swamp Road $150,000.00 Richmond Lincoln Street $150,000.00
Macomber Mill Bog Road
Eastbrook Road $115,000.00 Rockland (Dunbar Rd) $150,000.00
Fairfield Green Road $150,000.00 Rumford Isthmus Road $150,000.00
Georgetown Robinhood Road $150,000.00 Waldoboro Elm Street $150,000.00
Greene Main Street $150,000.00 Wales East Road $150,000.00
Hartland MO’F:'C"LZ"""' $150,000.00 Wells Newhall Road $150,000.00
Knox Shibles Road $150,000.00 Wells Cole Road $150,000.00
Levant Horseback Road  $150,000.00 Whitefield SOHLE Huiits $146,000.00
Meadows Road
Lincolnville Townhouse Road $150,000.00 Woolwich Georiz::rlght $150,000.00
AUGUSTA BANGOR PORTLAND PRESQUE ISLE

17 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0017
(207) 287-7688 FAX: (207) 287-7826

106 HOGAN ROAD, SUITE 6
BANGOR, MAINE 04401
(207) 941-4570 FAX: (207) 941-4584

312 CANCO ROAD
PORTLAND, MAINE 04103
(207) 822-6300 FAX: (207) 822-6303

1235 CENTRAL DRIVE, SKYWAY PARK
PRESQUE ISLE, MAINE 04769
(207) 764-0477 FAX: (207) 760-3143

website: www.maine.gov/dep



The bidders listed above received the evaluation team’s highest rankings. The Department will be
contacting the aforementioned bidders soon to negotiate a contract. As provided in the RFP, the
Notice of Conditional Contract Award is subject to execution of a written contract and, as a result,
this Notice does NOT constitute the formation of a contract between the Department and the
apparent successful vendor. The vendor shall not acquire any legal or equitable rights relative to the
contract services until a contract containing terms and conditions acceptable to the Department is
executed. The Department further reserves the right to cancel this Notice of Conditional Contract
Award at any time prior to the execution of a written contract.

As stated in the RFA, following announcement of this award decision, all submissions in response to
the RFP are considered public records available for public inspection pursuant to the State of Maine
Freedom of Access Act (FOAA). 1 M.R.S. §§ 401 et seq.; 5 M.R.S. § 1825-B (6).

This award decision is conditioned upon final approval by the State Procurement Review Committee
and the successful negotiation of a contract. A Statement of Appeal Rights has been provided with
this letter; see below.

Thank you for your interest in enhancing the stream crossings in your community.

Sincerely

)

John Maclaine

Innovation and Assistance

Department of Environmental Protection
17 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333-0017
207-615-3279 (direct)

207-287-2814 (fax)
john.maclaine@maine.gov

STATEMENT OF APPEAL RIGHTS

Any person aggrieved by an award decision may request an appeal hearing. The request must be
made to the Director of the Bureau of General Services, in writing, within 15 days of notification of
the contract award as provided in 5 M.R.S. § 1825-E (2) and the Rules of the Department of
Administrative and Financial Services, Bureau of General Services, Division of Purchases, Chapter
120, § (2) (2).



RESERVE ACCOUNT BALANCES AS OF 1/30/2023

5. Capital Projects Reserve -

Beginning Fund Balance as of 6/30/2019
FY2020 Funding

FY2020 Revenues 478,650.25
FY2020 Expenses

FY2021 Funding 0.00
FY2021 Revenues 0.00

FY2021 Expenses

FY 2022 Revenues

FY 2022 Expenses

FY2023 Revenues

FY2023 Expenses
New Fund Balance

Fund #54 Fund Limit: $750,000
22,927.00
1,535.98
61,322.47
4,682.50
24,500.00
409,536.30

FY 2023 Expenses: Fineline Pavement Stripping for Crosswalk Repairs

C:\Users\Charisse A. Keach\Desktop\Reserve Accounts\Reserve Account Balances FY2023.xIsx



RFA# 202208126

2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements

COST & BUDGET INFORMATION

Applicant Organization’s Name:

Town of Bridgton

The requested funds may not exceed $150,000. The Department cannot fund 100% of any

project; local matching funds must be included

Total Amount of Funds being Requested

$ 150,000.00

Total Matching Funds Committed to Project

$ 105,000.00

Source of Project Cost Estimate " | The projec

The crossingl has been evaluated by engineers from Woodard&Curran.
ct cost estimate was generated based on the needs of the
crossing site to create a stream crossin

to meet a 100-year s'ct,orm avent,

that will provide the capacity

Source(s) and types of Local
Matching Funds proposed

Matching funds will be sourced directly from the Town of Bridgton's
Capital Projects Reserve Fund.

matching funds (e.g. approved,

What is the status of any proposed If the project is awarded the matching funds from the Capital Projects
Reserve Fund are ready and available for use.

planned, committed, uncertain, etc.) The request to uliliszglgéctysBcz) Lurrc}dfg ﬁ%lgfja%% :g \}gﬁ Town of Bridgton

Estimated Select Budget Iltems

Total Engineering & Survey Costs $30,000.00
Permitting and Bidding $15,000.00
Construction: (Materials, mobilization, installation) $180,000.00
Construction: Erosion & sediment controls (including de-

watering, stream bypass, cofferdams, temporary and $30,000.00
permanent stabilization measures)

REA# 202208126 — 2022 Grants for Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements

Page | 27




Town of Bridgton
Policy on Donated Park Benches

From time to time the Town expects to receive offers to donate
benches in Bridgton. Such donations will usually be in memory of
a loved one. In order to ensure a consistent policy with regard
to such donations and in order to advise potential donors of that
policy, the Board of Selectmen hereby adopts the following Policy

governing the donation, acceptance, installation. and maintenance
of benches in Bridgton.

Section 1. .

The donation must be adegquate to cover the cost of the bench, the
initial commemorative plaque (if any), and the cost of the concrete
strips, bolts and the labor to mount the bench. The offer of
donation must be in writing. :

Section 2,

All benches and monuments shall be of such quality and design that
they blend in with the surrounding area. Where possible, the bench
should consist of cast iron or aluminum support brackets with wood,
cement or other durable materials to:withstand the four seasons of
weather. All support materials must be finished either with a
clear or protective seal coat and that all painted surfaces must
be of rust resistant paint/epoxy.

Section 3. .

Donated benches and monuments may have commemorative plaques on
them. The cost of the plaque shall be part of the domation and
not at the expense of the Town. The size of the plaque or engraved
area shall be proportional to the host bench or monument and
subject to the approval of the Board of Selectmen. Plaques shall

be of a uniform design and shall be made out of plastic or
comparable non tarnishing material.

Section 4.
The location of any donated bench or monument shall be determined
by the Board of Selectmen upon recommendation of the Public Works

Director who shall give maximum congideration to the wishes of the
donor(s) .

Section 5.
The Parks Division of Public Works shall be responsible for the
basic maintenance of all benches and monuments in Town in

Page 1 of 5



accordance with' the Town .0of Bridgton’s Monument Guidelines and
Agreement. The Public Works Director ghall maintain a permanent
record of each bench or monument donated and its location and
inscription to 'aid in the future location, maintenance or
replacement requirements.

Section 6.

The Town reserves the right to relocate benches and monuments as
public need dictates. However, it will make every reasonable
effort to accommodate the wishes of the donors both in the initial
location and in any subsequent relocation providing it is possible
to contact the donor(s).

Section 7.

The Monument Guidelines and Agreement shall cover benches and
monuments donated and accepted by the Town of Bridgton. From time
to time the Board of Selectmen may amend the Policy and Agreement
to meet the ongoing needs of the community. Executing the Agreement
with the donor does not constitute a formal contract for goods or
services nor does it imply any obligations upon or by the Town
other than what the Agreement stipulates between the parties. In
all cases where the Agreement does not resolve a dispute, the
decision shall rest solely with the Board of Selectmen.

Adopted: December 26, 1995
Revised: September 14, 2010

Page 2 of 5



Town of Bridgton
Monument Guidelines and Agreement

Section I. Purpose: : '

From time to time, the Town of Bridgton will receive a request from a citizen to place a monument
in one of the Town parks to commemorate or memorialize the memory of someone. At the time
of writing this agreement, the Town has a policy adopted in 1995 that pertains to wood and cast
iron park benches, This agreement would permit the use of stone as an acceptable alternative within
the policy. Installation would be allowed only after discussions with the appropriate staff and
Board members, including any regulatory approvals needed such as for lake-shoreline areas. This
agreement also places the burden of acquisition, installation and capital repairs with the donating
entity and not the Town of Bridgton,

The Town does not want to “inherit” the implied maintenance, repair or replacement costs of such
a monument and therefore the following guidelines and agreement addresses some of those issues.

Section II. Locating the Monument:

A selected location for a monument may be approved by the Select Board upon discussion with
the Town Manager, Public Works Director, Code_Enforcement Officer as well as gaining
approvals from the Planning Board (if needed).

Final decision shall rest solely with the Select Board who reviews such requests on a case by case
basis,

Section III. Style of Monument:
Generally, the style of the monument should blend in with the surrounding area so as not to be

excessive in height, width, length, type of construction material and color or mass. The Select
Board retains the final approving authority.

Section IV. Initial Cost and Installation:

The donating party must provide the Town with the name and contact number of the parties
through which the monument is being purchased, shipped, delivered and installed. All installation
specifications shall follow the standards used in the Cemetery Monument Industry for the North
East. All costs associated with the monument shall be borne solely by the donating party.

Section V. Maintenance, Repair and Replacement:

The Town of Bridgton represents to the signed party below that it will do simple routine
maintenance around the monument that is limited to weed and grass cutting and removal of litter.
Any other maintenance, repair or replacement of the monument shall be solely at the donating
party’s expense, unless caused by the Town’s routine maintenance activities, This also means the
Town will not provide maintenance, repair or replacement of the monument due to the elements,
an act of God, common enemy, thieves, vandals, malicious mischief makers, explosions, accidents,
riots or damage caused by any military or ¢ivil authority. The Town does not represent nor does it
offer to notify the donating party of the status of the monument. '

Page 3 of 5



. The donating party agrees for itself and its heirs that it will continue to provide maintenance, repair
and replacement of the monument without any charge to the Town of Bridgton, regardless of the

cause.

Further, the parties to this Agreement recognize that from time to time the Town may become
aware of a problem and it may notify the donating party. If a safety issue is involved and the
donating party has been notified by electronic mail or other electronic communication and it fails
to remedy the safety issue within 96 hours of said notification, the Town may exercise its right to
complete the remedy and charge the donating party, who agrees to make full payment to the Town
within ten (10) calendar days of the date of the invoice. Failure by the donating party to either
remedy the problem or make payment to the Town of Bridgton shall be defined as a breach of this
Agreement and automatically permit the Town, at its discretion, to remove the monument and store
said monument at a daily storage fee of $15 per day for up to one (1) calendar year. Any storage
lasting longer than one (1) year shall be deemed as abandonment of the monument and the Town
will exercise its authority to sell the monument and apply any proceeds to the outstanding
invoice(s). The donating party to this Agreement has indicated they will provide the Town with
their preferred contact method which will remain on file until they notify the Town of any revised
contact method.

Section VI. Liability:

In giving its approval for the placement of a monument, the Town of Bridgton takes no
responsibility for the monument and that the donating party fully understands and accepts that
position by the Town. Should a claim be made against the Town related to the existence of the
monument bench, any expenses and costs related to the claim that are not covered nor reimbursed
by the Town’s insurer shall be reimbursed by the donating party up to the then Town’s deductible
limits,

Section VII. Removal of the Monument:

Upon notice to the donating party in writing at least thirty (30) days in advance of the removal
date, the monument shall be removed by the donating party with all expenses paid for by the
donating party. If it becomes necessary for the Town to remove the monument then all expenses
incurred shall be invoiced to the donating party per section V. above including any storage and
transportation related costs. Further, should the donating party or its heirs become unwilling or
unable to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement, upon thirty (30) days notice in writing to the
Town, the donating party or its heirs may remove the monument and restore the site to its pre-
donation condition,

Section VIII. No Encumbrance of Land; Privilege:

The parties to this Agreement do no intend to transfer, convey or adverse possess the land upon
which the Monument is located nor does the existence of the monument nor the approval for such
monument confer any special or legal rights to the donating party from the Town of Bridgton other
than the privilege to locate the monument on the land of the Town.

Page 4 of 5



Section IX. Official Notification Addresses:

. The parties hereby stipulate the official address for which any notifications shall be made:

Town of Bridgton *  Donating Party- Name
3 Chase Street, Suite #1 Street Address
Bridgton, Maine 04009 Town, State, Zip
- Townmgr@bridgtonmaine.or Contact email

Section X. Good Faith:
The parties to this Agreement enter it in good faith knowing that circumstances may arise that are

out of the control of either party. In such cases the parties agree to proceed with a level of
reasonableness and good faith to minimize the future problems that may occur.

Section XI. Execution:

On this day, the of , the parties have executed this Agreement.
Each party represents their authority to enter into this Agreement.

Town Manager Donating Patty
Date Date
Witness:

Page 5 of 5



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
September 14, 2010; 6:00 P.M.

4, _Presentations and Discussions (continued) . .= = . .
b. Proposed Park Bench Donation and Town Policy

The Town has been working with the Parrish family who has proposed the installation of
a granite park bench near the Highland Lake Boat Ramp. . In December of 1995, the Town
adopted a policy related to “donated park benches.” Since that time the standards have improved
with the use of granite and masonry materials, Town Manager Berkowitz proposed amending
the current policy to include these newer materials as well as to require the “agreement” be
executed for each donation. Motion was made by Selectman Woodward to amend the policy as
recommended by the Town Manager; 2" from Selectman Hoyt. 5 approve/0 oppose

¢. Proposal for Equipment at Salmon Point

Motion was made by Selectman Cash to authorize the Town Manager to begin the search
for an all purpose utilitarian piece of equipment for Salmon Point and the Cemeteries, the Town
Manager will keep the Board informed on the efforts and progress; 2™ from Selectman Taft,
5 approve/0 oppose

d. Ambulance Service Contract for FY 2011
Motion was made by Selectman Hoyt to authorize the Town Manager to contact United
Ambulance and discuss contract revisions; 2™ from Vice-Chairman Cash. § approve/0 oppose

e. Presentation of Work to be Done at Pondicherry Square and Park
This item was taken up earlier in the meeting under public participation.

L Approval of Minutes; August 10, 2010
Motion was made by Selectman Woodward for approval of the minutes of the August
10, 2010; 2™ from Selectman Taft. 5 approve/0 oppose

6. Correspondence and Other Pertinent Information
a. Highland Lake Swim Lessons Appreciation

The Board received a thank you letter from the families that participated in the summer
recreation programs (more specifically, swim lessons). The Board thanked the families for
teking the time to provide positive feedback.

b. Ferraro Email Re: Shoreland Zone Issue
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Cash for approval of the consent agreement to
include 2 $1,500 violation fine; 2" from Selectman Hoyt, 5 approve/0 oppose

¢. Report to Investment Committee; Trust Fund Balances

Town Manager Berkowitz provided a report on the balances and transactions in the
checking accounts at Norway Savings Bank that are connected with each trust fund.

Page 2 of 7



Town of Bridgton

aéa%,

Jave
BR AN

Bridgton offers several commemorative services to families who have lost a loved one and would like
to memorialize them in the Town of Bridgton. Memorial options available are described below.

Please complete the form on the reverse side to order your memorial.
Donations should be made payable to: TOWN OF BRIDGTON and mailed with this form to Town of
Bridgton, 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME -04009. Donations can also be made online at

www.bridgtonmaine.org .

For more information please contact the Town Clerk’s Department at 207-647-8786

Donation Options

Memorial Bench Memorial benches are composed of synthetic wood
with concrete bases. Each bench features a bronze
plaque recessed into the bench featuring your
inscription (limit 25 characters per line. Maximum: 3
lines). The purchase of your bench includes 10 years
maintenance. The Town will maintain memorial
benches but is not responsible for damage to benches
caused by storms. Bench locations can be requested
but are not guaranteed indefinitely. Bench locations
are limited.

Planta Tree Trees are placed on areas maintained by the Town of
Bridgton, including public land, parks, roadside, or public
areas so that the Town of Bridgton may preserve the
rights to maintain the memorial tree throughout its life.
Avariety of tree species are available to choose from; the
Bridgton Public Services Department reserves the right to
make the final tree selection considering factors like the
desired location and future maintenance but will work
with the interested parties in the tree selection process.
The price for a memorial tree and installation varies based
on tree species selected. Species and prices may vary
based on market value and availability.

Also included with your donation is a brass leaf on the
memorial plaque at the Bridgton Park that will feature
your name and the coordinates to locate your designated
tree.

Park Donation Specify Amount




Town of Bridgton

Memorials and Special Gift Donations

Many people who live or visit Bridgton wish to make
a donation to contribute to a variety of ongoing
improvements and beautification projects currently
underway.

Donations can consist of a memorial bench with
an inscribed plaque, a memorial paver around
the flag pole, a memorial tree to be planted in
town and/or funding for park improvements.

Donation | Amount

Options

Memorial Bench 1.$1500

Inscription: limit 24
characters per line. Maximum
3 lines.

$300-400 based on species
Plant a Tree

O maple | Ocrab | OFir
$350 $325 $400

Park Donation | 'Specify:Amount $

Describe:

Donations shotild be made payable to: Town of Bridgton, and mailed with this form to Town
of Bridgton, 3 ‘Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009. Donations can also be made on-line

at www.bridgtonmaine.org

Name: ;

Address: Town: State: Zip:
Email: | Phone:

Office Use Only:

Received payment: Check # Gash&=SGG Amount: $

Date Received: Date Installed:

est.3/2023




Consolidated tax policies and Disposition Policy Created: January 22, 2013

Approved: 2/25/14 Consolidated Last: 2/13/14
Revised: 08/26/2020

Consolidated Tax Acquired Property Policy
Bid Procedures for the Disposition of Tax Acquired Properties

L. Purpose: To clarify the uniform policies and procedures related to Tax Acquired
properties originally adopted on March 31, 1992,

II. Relevant Statutes: 36 MRS §§ 942 and 943- unpaid real estate taxes may be enforced
by means of a tax lien mortgage (foreclosure).

III. Policy: It shall be the policy of the Town of Bridgton to follow the prevailing statutes
and Supreme Judicial Court decisions (Maine) regarding unpaid real estate taxes,
notifications, collections, liens and foreclosures.

IV. Prevailing Statutes and Decisions:

Title 36 M.R.S. §§ 942 and 943

Court Decisions:

Jones v. Flowers 2006

Irving McNaughton et Al. v. Richard Kelsey, et Al. August 8, 1997
Jeffrey Stoops et al. v. Richard Nelson et al. March 5, 2013
Campbell Cary v. Town of Harrington December 9, 1987

Town of Pownal v. George Anderson et al. April 29, 1999

Page 1-4



Consolidated tax policies and Disposition Policy Created: January 22, 2013

Approved: 2/25/14 Consolidated Last: 2/13/14
Revised: 08/26/2020

Policy for the Disposition of Tax Acquired Properties and the Bid Procedures

L Purpose: The purpose of this policy is to establish procedures for the management,
administration and disposition of real property acquired by reason of non-payment of
taxes to the Town of Bridgton in accordance with Title 36 MRSA Sections 942 and 943,
as amended. Nothing in this policy shall be interpreted to give additional substantive or
procedural rights o owners of properties forfeited for non-payment of taxes.

II. Management of Tax-Acquired Property: Once a property has been foreclosed due to unpaid
taxes to the Town, the municipal treasurer or Tax collector shall notify the last known owner of
record that his or her right to redeem the property has expired. The notification shall advise the
last known owner of record that the real estate property will be disposed of in accordance with
this policy, a copy of which shall be included with the notification.

2.2 The Tax Collector shall annually notify the Select Board of those properties that have
not been redeemed and provide the Board with a listing of the properties.

2.3 The responsibility for the management of tax-acquired property rests with the Select
Board. Pending the Board’s decision regarding the final disposition of property, the Board and the
Town Manager may:

a. determine in light of potential liability inherent in owning the property whether the
Town’s best interest would be served by immediately disposing of the property or
disposing of the property at such times as the Board of Selectmen and Town Manager
deem advisable without regard to any other provisions of this policy, and/or

b. determine and obtain, if necessary, insurance in the amount required to protect the
Town’s interest in the property and to protect the Town from liability. The Town may
also determine with its Town’s Attorney that there will be no collection of rents which
may protect the Town from incurring landlord-imposed maintenance and repairs and
further liability exposure, and or

c. determine if and when any occupants of tax-acquired property shall be required to
vacate the property, and/or

d. chose to meet with the delinquent taxpayer to determine a possible paymént plan.
(note- This is not a preferred option nor is it recommended by MMA)

III. Review of Tax-Acquired Properties:

3.1 Any interested Department may make recommendations to the Town Manager
regarding the disposition of property for the Select Board to consider. The Town Manager shall
prepare a summary of all of the tax-acquired properties and provide the Select Board with a
recommendation for each property that may include:

a. to sell the property with or without any conditions, or
b. to retain the property for a specific purpose, or

Page 2-4



Consolidated tax policies and Disposition Policy Created: January 22, 2013

Approved: 2/25/14 Consolidated Last: 2/13/14

Revised: 08/26/2020
c. to retain the property on an interim basis if it is a single-family residence occupied by
the taxpayer and if the sale of the property would result in the taxpayer requesting general
assistance. In such a case, the Select Board must determine if a payment plan shall be
developed for which the taxpayer makes full payment of all taxes, interest and fees due
allowing for the property to be quit claim deeded to the original property owner. A
payment plan approach is not encouraged as a matter of practice and by the Maine
Municipal Association.

3.2 The Town Manager shall forward the recommendations to the Select Board which
shall make the final determination regarding the final disposition of tax-acquired

property. The Select Board shall also determine the conditions, if any, for sales of tax-
acquired property.

IV. Disposition of Tax-Acquired Property:

4.1 The Board reserves the right to return the property to its owners when there are

extenuating circumstances subject to the following procedure and requirements:

a. A written request from the former owner to redeem the property is received
within 12 months of the date of automatic foreclosure.

b. Included with the request is a bank check in the amount of all back taxes,
interest and fees; current year’s taxes; and outstanding wastewater fees.

c. Prior to Board action on the request, there will be a meeting of the Code
Enforcement Officer, Police Chief and Fire Chief to identify any health or safety violations
needing to be cured prior to redemption of the property.

4.2 For properties that the Select Board has determined to be sold, they shall decide the
appropriate method of sale. This can be through a licensed third party or by the Town. If the
Town is to sell this property it can be by a written sealed bid process or by a live auction which
the Select Board must determine. The Board may also authorize a negotiated sale of the property.
Whichever the method, the Town is required to properly publish the method and inform the
public as to the steps that will be required, conditions and terms of the sale and any other relevant
points. The Town must also notify the prior owner(s) at their last known address or residence of
record or by other means easily available to the Town.

4.3 Bidding Process: In accordance with Town Bidding policy, the Town shall accept
sealed bids unless a live auction is being conducted. The Town does not offer any warranties or
guarantees regarding the property being sold and will only issue a Quit Claim Deed.

a. When sealed bidding is conducted bids must be sealed and clearly marked
“Tax Acquired Property Bid”. Bids must be submitted to the Bridgton Town Office, Three Chase
Street Suite #1, Bridgton, Maine 04009 on or before the due date. Each bid must identify by map
and lot number the parcel being bid on. Each bid must conform with the bid payment instructions
issued for the bid including that full payment of the bid price must be received within ten (10)
days of the bid acceptance unless otherwise agreed to by the Town. Any collection of bid bonds
or minimum payments shall be held by the Town and will be returned to unsuccessful bidders
following the completion of the transaction with the successful bidder.

b. Should the successtul bidder default and forfeit their bid bond or payment, the

property will then be offered to the next highest bidder at the bid price. If there is no second
highest bidder, or the second highest bidder is not able to meet the high bid, the Town may solely

Page 3-4



Consolidated tax policies and Disposition Policy Created: January 22,2013

Approved: 2/25/14 Consolidated Last: 2/13/14
Revised: 08/26/2020

at its discretion re-advertise the property for sale or negotiate a satisfactory price with any
potential buyer, as the Board of Selectmen deems necessary.

c. The Board of Selectmen will consider all bids received at a public meeting
duly noticed.

d. The Town reserves the right to reject any and all bids and may accept the
highest bid for the advertised property. Failure by the highest bidder to complete their purchase
transaction in ten (10) business days will permit the Town Manager to award the bid to the next
highest bidder for the advertised property. A bid may be rejected if the intended buyer has a
history of being or is currently delinquent on any of their properties’ taxes or is under a
violation through the Code Enforcement Office for having a property that is classified as being,
neglected, in disrepair and in violation of any building or health codes.

e. The bidding process shall comply with the Town of Bridgton’s standard policy
on purchasing and procurement as to notification, advertisement, minimum information and value
required and other bid requirements. The Town Manager on behalf of the Board of Selectmen
will consider all bids received and reserves the right to reject any or all bids received.

f. The Select Board may deviate from the regular bidding process if, in its
judgment, the retaining or transfer of the property to another entity serves the public interest.
Any such deviation must be thoroughly reviewed at a public meeting before such action takes
place.

g. If the bidding or sale of any tax-acquired property fails to have a successful
purchaser, the Select Board may authorize the Town Manager to negotiate with the next highest -
bidder. If this process fails to achieve a purchase and sales agreement, the Board may decide to-
re-advertise the unsold properties at a later date or combine them with other parcels and tax-
acquired properties.

This policy and the bid procedures may be amended from time to time as the Board of Selectmen
deem necessary.

Page 4-4



CERTIFICATION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE ENTITLED
“AMENDMENTS TO TOWN OF BRIDGTON FIRE PROTECTION AND LIFE SAFETY
ORDINANCE” AND ORDER

The municipal officers of the Town of Bridgton hereby CERTIFY to the municipal clerk of the Town of
Bridgton, pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3002, that attached hereto is a true copy of the proposed ordinance
entitled “Amendments to Town of Bridgton Fire Protection and Life Safety Ordinance” to be voted on at a
referendum election of the Town of Bridgton on June 13, 2023, under the following secret ballot question:

Question . Shall an ordinance entitled “Amendments to Town of Bridgton Fire Protection and
Life Safety Ordinance” be enacted?

(Note: Copies of the text of the ordinance are available from the Town Clerk.)

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3002(1), that the municipal clerk shall keep
this certified copy as a public record and shall make copies of said proposed ordinance available for
distribution to the voters of the Town of Bridgton from the time of'this certification. Copies of said proposed
ordinance shall also be attested by the municipal clerk and posted in the same manner as the warrant calling
the referendum election on June 13, 2023 and shall be made available to the voters at the referendum
election on June 13, 2023,

Dated: , 2023

A majority of the municipal officers
of the Town of Bridgton

A true copy of the proposed ordinance entitled “Town of Bridgton Fire Protection and Life Safety
Ordinance” is attached hereto.

Attest:
Laurie Chadbourne, Town Clerk
Town of Bridgton




RETURN
Cumberland County, ss. State of Maine

[ certify that I have posted an attested copy of the proposed ordinance entitled “Amendments to Town of
Bridgton Fire Protection and Life Safety Ordinance™ at

being conspicuous public places within the Town of Bridgton on , 2023, which is
at least seven (7) days next prior to the date of the June 13, 2023 referendum election.

Laurie Chadbourne, Town Clerk
Town of Bridgton



AMENDMENTS TO THE TOWN OF BRIDGTON
FIRE PROTECTION AND LIFE SAFETY
ORDINANCE

PREPARED FOR TOWN REFERENDUM TO BE HELD ON
June 13, 2023

The Town of Bridgton Fire Protection and Life Safety Ordinance is
proposed to be amended by adding the words shown in underline
(underline) and by removing the words shown in sirikethrough

(strikethrongh), as follows:




Town of Bridgton

FIRE PROTECTION
AND
LIFE SAFETY
ORDINANCE

i“."i;‘@;a

BRmEON




TOWN OF BRIDGTON FIRE
PROTECTION AND LIFE
SAFETY ORDINANCE
ARTICLE I. PURPOSE

To protect health, safety and general welfare of the residents
and visitors of the Town of Bridgton by establishing fire
protection measures; to ensure for the reasonable protection and
safety of firefighters against building collapse and other
effects of fires; to better facilitate the needs of the fire
department; to ensure sound engineering practices are utilized
when installing fire protection systems.

ARTICLE II. AUTHORITY AND ADMINISTRATION
Section 1. Authority

1. This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to Home Rule Powers as
provided for in Article VIII Part Second, Section 1 of the Maine
Constitution and Title 30-A M.R.S., Section 3001.

2. This Ordinance shall be known as the "Fire Protection and Life
Safety Ordinance" of the Town of Bridgton, Maine.

ARTICLE II. AUTHORITY AND ADMINISTRATION
Section 2. Administration

1. This Ordinance shall be administered by the Planning Board,
the Bridgton Fire Chief or the Fire Chief’s designee, or the Code
Enforcement Officer of the Town of Bridgton, as appropriate.

0. The Town’s reviewing authority under Paragraph 1 may waive
any of the application requirements or performance standards when
it determines that because of the special circumstances of the site
such application requirements or standards would not be applicable
or would be an unnecessary burden upon the applicant and that the
waiver would not adversely affect abutting landowners or the
general health, safety and welfare of the Town.

ARTICLE III. REFERENCES AND DEFINITIONS

In general, words and terms used in this ordinance shall have
their customary dictionary meanings. More specifically, certain
words and terms used herein are defined as follows. References
are incorporated only to the extent cited herein.

Cistern - An underground storage reservoir with an approved dry
hydrant.



Dry Hydrant - An arrangement of pipe permanently connected to a
water source other than a piped, pressurized water supply
system that provides a ready means of water supply for fire-
fighting purposes and that utilizes the drafting (suction)
capability of a fire department pump.

Fire Pond - A fire pond is an area of water which is kept so
it can be used if there is a fire

Fire Protection System - The water source, storage means, piping
and hydrants, sprinkler systems, access roads and associated
infrastructure provided for fire protection.

ISO PPC Class 8 — A Public Protection Classification (“PPC”)
established by Insurance Services Office, Inc. (“IS0”), a
subsidiary of Verisk Analytics headquartered in Jersey City,
New Jersey, in its Fire Suppression Rating Schedule (“FSRS”)
2013 Revised Edition.

Fire Department Operations Area - A cut-out on the side of a road
for a fire department wvehicle access.

Rapid Entry Secure Box Program — A program administered by the
Bridgton Fire Department to provide for secure boxes for keys to
buildings and building systems to allow Fire Department and
emergency personnel to enter buildings without the need to damage
property.

ARTICLE IV. APPLICABILITY

This Ordinance shall apply to all occupancies in the Town of
Bridgton, Maine subject to regulation under the National Fire
Protection Association (NFPA) codes, and regulations of the Office
of the State Fire Marshall, incorporated herein by reference,
including, without limitation, assembly, educational, day care,
health care, ambulatory health care, detention and correctional,
residential, one and two family dwelling units, lodging or rooming
house, hotel, dormitory, apartment building, residential board and
care, mercantile, business, industrial, and storage occupancies. In
addition, Article VIII applies to new residential construction in
new subdivisions as defined in Subdivision Regulations of the Town
of Bridgton. Prospective Applicants may contact the Bridgton Fire
Chief at the Bridgton Town Office for more detailed information
regarding applicability.

ARTICLE V. FIRE PREVENTION CODE



Section 1. The Town of Bridgton adopts by reference the National
Fire Protection Association (“NFPA”) #1, Uniform Fire Code, 2666

Office of the State Fire Marshall, by rule as Chapter 3, Fire
Prevention Code, pursuant to 25 M.R.S.A §§2452 and 2464.

Section 2. NFPA #1, Uniform Fire Code, 2006 2018 Edition as

adopted in Section 1 1is subject to the exclusions and
modifications included in the rule adopted by the Maine
Department of Public Safety, Office of the State Fire Marshall,
as Chapter 3, Fire Prevention Code, pursuant to 25 M.R.S. §§2452
and 2465.

Section 3. At least one copy of Chapter 3, Fire Prevention Code
of the rules of the Maine Department of Public Safety, Office of
State Fire Marshall and at least one copy of NFPA #1, Uniform Fire
Code, 2606 2018 Edition have been filed in the office of the

Bridgton Town Clerk for 30 days prior to adoption of this Ordinance
and have been, and shall be, kept there available for public use,
inspection and examination as required by 30-A M.R.S. §3003(2) (A).

ARTICLE VI. LIFE SAFETY CODE

Section 1. The Town of Bridgton adopts by reference the National
Fire Protection Association (“NFPA”) Standard #101, Life Safety

{ Formatted: Underline

= [ Formatted: Underline

{ Formatted: Underline

Code, 2669 2018 Edition; NFPA #80, Standard for Fire Doors and ..~

other Opening Protections, 2684+6—2019 Edition; and NFPA #220,
Standard on Types of Building Construction, 2866-2018 Edition as
adopted by the Maine Department of Public Safety, Office of the
State Fire Marshall, by rule as Chapter 20, Fire Safety in
Buildings and Structures, pursuant to 25 M.R.S. §2452 and 8 M.R.S.
§236.

Section 2. NFPA #101, Life Safety Code, 2889-2018 Edition; NFPA
#80, Standard for Fire Doors and other Openings Protections, 2638
2019 Edition; and NFPA 220, Standard on Types of Building
Construction, 2686—2018 Edition as adopted in Section 1 are
subject to the exclusions and modifications set forth in the rule
adopted by the Maine Department of Public Safety, Office of the
State Fire Marshall as Chapter 20, Fire Safety in Buildings and
Structures pursuant to 25 M.R.S. §2452 and 8 M.R.S. §236.
Section 3. At least one copy of Chapter 20, Fire Safety in-+
Buildings and Structures of the rules of the Maine Department of
Public Safety, Office of the Sate Fire Marshall and at least one
copy of NFPA #101, Life Safety Code, 2669-2018 Edition; NFPA #80,
Standard for Fire Doors and Other Opening Protections, 2636-2019
Edition; and NFPA #2200, Standard on Types of Building
Construction, 2866-2018 Edition have been filed in the office of
the Bridgton Town Clerk for 30 days prior to adoption of this

4

{Formatted: Underline

{Fanﬂaﬂedﬂndentleﬂ:ﬂ“




ordinance, and have been and shall be available for public use,
inspection, and examination pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. §3003(2) (A).

ARTICLE VII. CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS

Section 1. The Town of Bridgton adopts by reference Chapter 9,
Single-and Multiple-Station Alarms and Household Carbon Monoxide
Detection Systems of the National Fire Protection Association
Standard #720, Standard for the Installation of Carbon Monoxide
(CO) Detection and Warning Equipment, 2009 Edition, as adopted by
the Maine Department of Public Safety, Office of the State Fire
Marshall, by rule as Chapter 18, Carbon Monoxide Alarms, pursuant
to 25 M.R.S. § 2468 with the exclusions in Section 2.

Section 2. Exclusions: The following subsections of Chapter 9,
Single-and Multiple-Section Alarms and Household Carbon Monoxide
Detection Systems of the National Fire Protection Association
Standard #720, Standard for the Installation of Carbon Monoxide
(CO) Detection and Warning Equipment, 2009 Edition, are not adopted:

A. Subsection 9.1.3;
B. Subsection 9.4.1.1, numbers 2 and 3;

C. Subsection 9.5.3, Primary Power Supply---Monitored
Battery;

D. Subsection 9.6.1.2.

Section 3. At least one copy of Chapter 18, Carbon Monoxide
Alarms, of the rules of the Maine Department of Public Safety,
Office of the State Fire Marshall, and at least one copy of NFPA
Standard #720, Chapter 9, 2009 Edition, have been filed in the
office of the Bridgton Town Clerk for 30 days prior to adoption
of this Ordinance and have been, and shall be, kept there

available for public use, inspection and examination as required
by 30-A M.R.S. §3003(2) (A).

ARTICLE VIII. FIRE PROTECTION IN NEW SUBDIVISIONS

Section 1. The Town of Bridgton adopts by reference the following
standards applicable from the date of adoption of this Ordinance
to all new residential construction in new subdivisions, as defined
in the Subdivision Regulations of the Town of Bridgton:

(a) NFPA #1, Uniform Fire Code, 2866-2018 Edition;:

(b) NFPA Standard 1142, Standard on Water Supplies for
Suburban and Rural Firefighting, 2017 Edition, Chapter



8, Sections 8.7.1 and 8.7.6.; and

(c) If sprinkler systems are installed in new residential
construction in new subdivisions, the sprinkler systems
shall comply with NFPA Standard 13D, Standard for the
Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One and Two Family
Dwellings and Manufactured Homes, 2016 Edition.

Section 2. At least one copy of NFPA #1, Uniform Fire Code, 2866
2018 Edition; NFPA Standard 1142, Standard on Water Supplies for
Subdivision and Rural Firefighting, 2017 Edition, Chapter 8§,
Sections 8.7.1 and 8.7.6; and NFPA Standard 13D, Standard for the
Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One and Two Family Dwellings
and Manufactured Homes, 2016 Edition; and have been filed in the
office of the Bridgton Town Clerk for 30 days prior to adoption
of this Ordinance and have been, and shall be, kept there available
for public use, inspection and examination as required by 30-A
M.R.S. §3003(2) (A).

Section 3 - Water Supply. In any new subdivision, there shall be
provided a reliable water supply for firefighting. The water supply
must be of suitable capacity to provide a sufficient fire flow for
the largest proposed structure within the development. If public
fire hydrants and/or approved dry hydrants are not available within
1000 feet of each lot, the subdivider shall be responsible for
providing adequate fire protection water supply. Subdivisions shall
provide adequate fire protection water supply in accordance with
PPC Class 8, of the ISO Fire Suppression Rating System, 2013 Revised
Edition, which is hereby incorporated by reference. At least one
copy of the ISO Fire Suppression Rating System, 2013 Revised
Edition, as incorporated by reference in this section, has been
filed in the office of the Bridgton Town Clerk for 30 days prior
to the adoption of this Ordinance, and has been and shall be
available for public use, inspection and examination pursuant to
30-A MRS § 3003(2) (A).

Acceptable methods include, but are not limited to, natural
perennial or man-made fire ponds with an approved dry hydrant,
underground storage reservoirs (cisterns) with an approved dry
hydrant, approved pumping relay station, or approved residential
sprinkler systems in dwelling units. If water storage means are
provided, such means shall be located not further than 1000 feet
from any dwelling. A combination of methods may be used to satisfy
this requirement.

Section 4 - Pumping Relay Stations. If a tanker shuttle service
is provided, the following requirements shall be met:

6



a. The center of the relay station shall be within 1-1/2 miles
on public and/or year-round roads of an IS0 PPC Class 8 water
source. The Bridgton Fire Department shall be responsible for
maintenance of a list of such water sources.

b. The center of the relay station shall be no further than 1,000
feet as measured along the roadway that can be traversed by fire
apparatus from any dwelling structure in the subdivision.

The relay station lot shall be a minimum of 45 feet deep by
75 feet along the access road, to accommodate pumper engine,
tanker engine(s), and tank. The relay station lot shall be
constructed and maintained for all-season availability, and
shall be constructed to the road standards of the Subdivision
Regulations. The developer or the homeowners’ association shall
be responsible for clearance of snow, parked vehicles, or other
obstructions.

Section 5 - Design and Approval. Where fire ponds are proposed
for water storage, the capacity of the pond shall be calculated
based on the lowest projected water level, less an equivalent of
three feet of ice. A detailed plan of the required pond, dry
hydrant, piping, and/or access road, bearing the stamp of a
registered Professional Engineer, shall be submitted as part of
the application. The Code Enforcement Officer and Fire Chief
shall approve the design of all water storage arrangements for
fire ponds, cisterns and pumping relay stations. Water storage
arrangements shall be made available as soon as combustible
materials accumulate.

Section 6 — Sprinkler Systems. If sprinkler systems are installed
in any construction of one and two family dwellings or
manufactured Homes, subject to this Article, the sprinkler
systems shall comply with NFPA Standard 13D, Standard for the
Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One and Two Family Dwellings
and Manufactured Homes, 2016 Edition.

Section 7 - Maintenance of Water Storage Means. Water storage means
and dry hydrants associated with water storage arrangements shall
be maintained as required by NFPA 1142, Chapter 8, 2017 Edition,
Sections 8.7.1 and 8.7.6. The developer or homeowners association
shall be responsible for the maintenance of the fire protection
system, 1if common storage means are used. Required maintenance
shall include snow removal and the cutting of brush and grass so
that the water source is readily visible and accessible at all



times. If the water source includes tanks, the property owner
shall be responsible for the initial filling of any tanks that
may be used, for the maintenance of the tanks and for maintaining
the required water level in the tanks. In the event that the Fire
Department utilizes the tanks, it will be responsible for
refilling them after each use.

Section 8 - Maintenance of Sprinkler Systems. Maintenance of
individual sprinkler systems shall be the responsibility of the
individual owner.

Section 9 - Road and Relay Station Maintenance. All roads and
relay stations approved as part of a subdivision shall be
maintained for Bridgton Fire Department access in perpetuity,
including tree and brush trimming, snow removal, and removal of
other obstructions such as gates or signs. The developer or
homeowners association shall be responsible for the maintenance
of the roads and relay stations. This provision shall not prohibit
a seasonal road from being maintained seascnally.

Section 10 - Inspection of Fire Protection Systems. Fire
protection systems other than sprinkler systems shall be subject
to annual inspection by the Bridgton Fire Department.
Deficiencies shall be remedied by the developer or homeowners
association as appropriate.

Section 11 - Easement Deed. When water storage means are to be
used, the developer or property owner installing a water supply
facility located on privately owned property to satisfy the water
supply requirement set forth in this Article must provide the Town
with an easement for access to and use of the water source. The
easement shall be subject to the review and approval of the Town
attorney. The easement must provide acceptable access over all
private property between the closest Town road and the water source
providing the Town of Bridgton with the right to enter onto the
property in order to use, train with, or check the functionality
of the storage means.

Section 12 - Access for Firefighting. All proposed roads
subject to this code shall meet requirements set forth in the
Town of Bridgton Subdivision Regulations. All road plans
shall meet fire department approval for Fire Department
equipment operations. If any waiver from road grade
requirements is granted, as allowed in the Subdivision
Regulations, water supply distance requirements shall be



measured from each end of the waived grade(s). All properties
shall have access for firefighting in accordance with NFPA 1,
Uniform Fire Code, 28862018 Edition. The owner of any
property subject to this Ordinance protected by any locked
gate, fence or chain shall provide the Fire Department access
to same as approved by the Fire Chief or designee.

Section 13 - Waiver. In the event that sprinklers are
provided in all dwellings within a subdivision, the
provisions of Section 11 may be waived by the Planning
Board.

ARTICLE IX. Establishment of Fire Lanes on Private Property
Devoted to Public Use

1. All applications for commercial subdivision and site plan
review submitted to the Planning Board shall show the
location of proposed fire lanes. The location of fire lanes
shall be subject to the review and approval by the Fire
Chief or designee, who may require a different location if
the proposed location is determined not to provide suitable
access for firefighting equipment.

2. The developer or property owner shall be responsible for
keeping all fire lanes clear of snow, ice, and other
obstructions. The developer or property owner, shall install
and maintain at his/her own expense, permanent signs bearing
the words “FIRE LANE — NO PARKING — VEHICLES TO BE TOWED AT
OWNER’S EXPENSE.” The location of these signs
shall be approved by the Fire Chief or designee and shall
be shown on the approved subdivision or site plan and their
continued maintenance shall be enforceable as a condition
of the plan.

3. Failure to maintain a fire lane in accordance with this
section is a viclation subject to the enforcement
provisions of this Ordinance.

4. No person shall park or leave standing for any period of
time a motor vehicle in a fire lane designated under this
Ordinance. Any law enforcement officer empowered to act in
the Town of Bridgton shall have the authority to enforce
parking restrictions in any designated fire lane.

ARTICLE X. Rapid Entry Secure Box Program

The Town of Bridgton Fire Department shall administer a Rapid



Entry Secure Box program which shall be used to provide access
to all new commercial buildings, and to existing commercial
buildings on a voluntary basis, for emergency purposes. The
Fire Chief or designee shall serve as the administrator for
the Rapid Entry Secure Box Program. The number, make, model
and location of the secure box(s) shall be determined by the
Fire Chief or designee. BAll keys required to operate a
building’s life safety signaling and fire suppression systems,
electrical rooms and panels, as well as a master building key
shall be placed in the Rapid Entry Secure Box.

ARTICLE XI. Validity, Severability and Conflict with
Other Ordinances

1. Should any section or provision of this Ordinance be
declared by any court to be invalid, such decision shall not
invalidate any other section or provision of the Ordinance.

0. TWhenever the requirements of this Ordinance are inconsistent
with the requirements of any other Ordinance, Code or Statute, the
more restrictive requirements shall apply.

1. This Ordinance shall not repeal, annul or otherwise impair
or remove the necessity of compliance with any federal, state or
other local laws, codes or ordinances. Where this Ordinance
imposes a greater restriction upon the use of land, buildings,
or structures, the provisions of this Ordinance shall prevail.

2. Nothing herein shall exempt any applicant or proposed
development or land use from the requirement(s) of complying
with other applicable Ordinances and Regulations of the Town of
Bridgton.

ARTICLE XII. Effective Date

1. The effective date of this Ordinance, as originally enacted,
was 30 days after approval by Town Meeting Vote, i.e. June 10,
2014, The effective date of the within amendments shall be 30
days after approval by Town Meeting vote.

ARTICLE XIII. Review

1. This Ordinance shall be reviewed by Town of Bridgton Planning
Board at least every three (3) years with Fire Department’s
input.

ARTICLE XIV. Amendments
1. This Ordinance may be amended by referendum. Amendments must
be submitted to the Municipal Officers by the Planning Board

10



following the requirements below for publishing and posting a
public hearing.

a. A notice must be posted in the municipal office at least
thirteen (13) days before the public hearing.

b. The notice must be published at least two (2) times in

a newspaper that has a general circulation in the municipality.
The date of the first publication must be at least twelve (12)
days before the hearing and the date of the second publication
must be at least seven (7) days before the hearing. The notice
must be written in plain English and understandable by the
average citizen.

ARTICLE XV, ENFORCEMENT

Section 1 - Nuisances. Any violation of this Ordinance shall be
deemed to be a nuisance.

Section 2 - Violations. When a violation of any provision of this
Ordinance shall be found, the Code Enforcement Officer or the
Chief of the Bridgton Fire Department or the Fire Chief’s
designee shall send a written notice of the violation to the
responsible party or parties and shall notify the Board of
Selectmen of the violation. If the notice does not result in the
correction of the violation, the Board of Selectmen may institute
any and all actions and proceedings, either legal or equitable,
including seeking injunctive relief, the imposition of fines,
removal of the structure, or other action that may be appropriate
or necessary to enforce the provisions of this Ordinance. The
remedies set forth herein are intended to be cumulative and not
exclusive of each other. The Board of Selectmen is authorized to
enter into administrative consent orders to eliminate wviolations
with or without court action. Such agreement shall not allow an
illegal structure or use to continue.

Section 3 - Penalties. As provided in 30 -A M .R. S . § 44 52,
any person, firm corporation, or other legal entity who shall
violate any of the provisions of this Ordinance or fail to comply
with any of the requirements thereof shall, upon conviction, be
punished by a fine of not less than $100 nor more than $2,500,
and each day on which violations shall continue shall constitute
a separate offense.

11



ARTICLE XVI. Appeals

1. Any person, firm or corporation aggrieved by a decision of
the Code Enforcement Officer (“CEOQ”) Planning Board, Fire Chief,
or Fire Chief’s designee, may appeal such decision to the Board
of Bppeals within 30 days of the written decision by filing an
appeal at the office of the Town Clerk on forms approved by the
Board of Appeals.

2. All appeals and requests for reconsideration shall be
accompanied by a fee as provided in the Town of Bridgton Uniform
Fee Ordinance.

3s Appeals from decisions of the CEO, the Planning Board, Fire
Chief or Fire Chief’s designee made without conducting a public
hearing, shall be de novo. The CEO shall transmit to the Board
of Appeals the decision and all documents and other evidence on
which the decision was based which may be considered as evidence
in the de novoc proceeding. The Board of Appeals shall conduct a
public hearing at which all persons shall have the right to
present additional testimony and documentary evidence. At the
public hearing, any party shall have the right to cross-examine
witnesses. The standard of review shall be whether, on the basis
of the evidence before the Board of Appeals, the application
conforms to the requirements of the Ordinance. The burden of proof
shall be upon the applicant for the permit or approval. The Board
of Appeals shall have authority to grant or deny a permit or
approval or to remand the matter to the CEO, Planning Board, Fire
Chief, or Fire Chief’s designee, for further proceedings.

4, Bppeals from decisions of the Planning Board made after
conducting a public hearing shall be purely appellate. The CEO
shall transmit to the Board of Appeals the decision of the Planning
Board and all documents and other evidence comprising the record
on which the Planning Board decision was based. The Board of Appeals
shall conduct a public proceeding at which all persons shall have
the right to present legal argument concerning the decision of the
Planning Board. The Board of BAppeals shall not permit the
introduction of additional testamentary or documentary evidence.
The standard of review shall be whether the decision of the Planning
Board was arbitrary or capricious, based on error of law or on
findings of fact not supported by substantial evidence in the
record.

12



The Board of RAppeals shall have authority to sustain or reverse
a decision of the Planning Board or to remand the matter to the
Planning Board for further proceedings.

5. The Board of Appeals shall not continue a public hearing on
an appeal to a future date except for good cause.

6. The affirmative vote of three members of the Board of
Appeals shall be necessary to grant an approval or permit on
appeal from a decision of the Code Enforcement Office, Fire Chief
or Fire Chief’s designee or to grant an appeal from a decision
of the Planning Board. The failure of the Board of Appeals to
issue a written notice of its decision, directed to the appellant
by registered mail, within thirty-five (35) days of the close of
the public hearing shall constitute a denial of the appeal.

T Any aggrieved party may appeal a decision of the Board
of Appeals to Maine Superior Court within 45 days of the
date of the vote of the Board of Appeals in accordance with
30-A M.R.S. § 2691 and Rule 80B of the Maine Rules of Civil
Procedure.

Enacted: The effective date of this Ordinance, as originally
enacted, was 30 days after approval by Town Meeting, i.e June 10,
2014. Per Article XII, the effective date of the within amendments
shall be 30 days after approval by Town Meeting, i.e. November 6,
2018.



14




15




16




CERTIFICATION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE ENTITLED
“REPEAL OF ORDINANCE FOR ADOPTION OF THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE
FOR ONE AND TWO FAMILY DEWLLINGS” AND ORDER

The municipal officers of the Town of Bridgton hereby CERTIFY to the municipal clerk of the Town of
Bridgton, pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3002, that attached hereto is a true copy of the proposed ordinance
entitled “Repeal of Ordinance for Adoption of the International Building Code for One and Two Family
Dwellings” to be voted on at a referendum election of the Town of Bridgton on June 13, 2023, under the
following secret ballot question:

Question . Shall an ordinance entitled “Repeal of Ordinance for Adoption of the International
Building Code for One and Two Family Dwellings” be enacted?

(Note: A “Yes” vote will enact the ordinance entitled, “Repeal of Ordinance for Adoption of the
International Building Code for One and Two Family Dwellings.” The Town of Bridgton will
enforce the Maine Uniform Building and Energy Code (MUBEC).10 M.R.S. § 9724 theredfier.
Copies of the text of the ordinance are available from the Town Clerk.)

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3002(1), that the municipal clerk shall keep
this certified copy as a public record and shall make copies of said proposed ordinance available for
distribution to the voters of the Town of Bridgton from the time of this certification. Copies of said proposed
ordinance shall also be attested by the municipal clerk and posted in the same manner as the warrant calling
the referendum election on June 13, 2023 and shall be made available to the voters at the referendum
election on June 13, 2023.

Dated: , 2023

A majority of the municipal officers
of the Town of Bridgton

A true copy of the proposed ordinance entitled “Ordinance for Adoption of the International Building Code
for One and Two Family Dwellings” is attached hereto.

Attest:

Laurie Chadbourne, Town Clerk
Town of Bridgton



RETURN
Cumberland County, ss. State of Maine

I certify that I have posted an attested copy of the proposed ordinance entitled “Repeal of Ordinance for
Adoption of the International Building Code for One and Two Family Dwellings” at

being conspicuous public places within the Town of Bridgton on , 2023, which is
at least seven (7) days next prior to the date of the June 13, 2023 referendum election.

Laurie Chadbourne, Town Clerk
Town of Bridgton



REPEAL OF ORDINANCE FOR ADOPTION OF THE INTERNATIONAL
BUILDING CODE FOR ONE AND TWO FAMILY DWELLINGS

PREPARED FOR TOWN REFERENDUM TO BE HELD ON
June 13, 2023

The Town of Bridgton Ordinance for Adoption of the International Building Code for One and Two
Family Dwellings is proposed to be repealed. The Ordinance is as follows:




ORDINANCE FOR ADOPTION
OF THE
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE FOR ONE AND TWO FAMILY DWELLINGS

An Ordinance of the Town of Bridgton adopting the 2000 edition of the International Residential Code,
regulating and controlling the design, construction, quality of materials, erection, installation, alteration,
repair, location, relocation, replacement, addition to, use or maintenance of one and two family dwellings
and townhouses in the Town of Bridgton; providing for the issuance of permits and collection of fees
therefor when used with money; repealing Building and Razing Permit Ordinance of the Town of
Bridgton and all other Ordinances and parts of the Ordinances in conflict therewith.

The Voters of the Town of Bridgton does ordain as follows:

Section 1: That certain documents one (1) copy of which is on file in the office of the Town Clerk and
the Town of Bridgton, being marked and designated as International Residential Code, as published by
the International Code Council and is hereby adopted as the code of the Town of Bridgton for regulating
the design, construction, quality of materials, erection, installation, alteration, repair, location, relocation,
replacement, addition to, use or maintenance of one and two family dwellings and townhouses not more
than three stories in height in the Town of Bridgton and providing for the issuance of permits and
collection of fees therefor; and each and all of the regulations, provisions, conditions and terms of such
International Residential Code, 2000 edition, published by the International Code Council on file in the

office of the Town of Bridgton are hereby referred to, adopted and made a part hereof as if fully set out
in this Ordinance.

Section 2. The following sections are hereby revised:

Section R101.1 Insert: Town of Bridgton
Table R301.2(1) Insert: Permit - TABLE ATTACHED

Section R104-10.1: Deleted

Section R105.2:  Deleted

Section R105.3.1.1: Deleted

Section P2501 through P3201 [Plumbing]: Deleted.

Appendices: E, G and J are hereby adopted

Section 3. That Ordinance of the Town of Bridgton entitled Building and Razing Permit Ordinance and
all other Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

Section 4. That if any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is, for any reason
held to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this
Ordinance. The Voters hereby declare that it would have passed this Ordinance, and each section,
subsection, clause or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections,
sentences, clauses and phrases be declared unconstitutional.

REPEALED 6/13/23



Section 5. That the Town Clerk is hereby ordered and directed to cause this Ordinance to be published
in a newspaper in general circulation.

Section 6. That this Ordinance and the rules, regulations, provisions, requirements, orders and matters
established and adopted hereby shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and after the date of
its final passage and adoption.

|
REPEALED 6/13/23



REPEALED 6/13/23




CERTIFICATION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE ENTITLED
“REPEAL OF TOWN OF BRIDGTON PHOSPHATE DETERGENT ORDINANCE” AND
ORDER

The municipal officers of the Town of Bridgton hereby CERTIFY to the municipal clerk of the Town of
Bridgton, pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3002, that attached hereto is a true copy of the proposed ordinance
entitled “Repeal of Town of Bridgton Phosphate Detergent Ordinance” to be voted on at a referendum
election of the Town of Bridgton on June 13, 2023, under the following secret ballot question:

Question . Shall an ordinance entitled “Repeal of Town of Bridgton Phosphate Detergent
Ordinance” be enacted?

(Note: A “Yes” vote will enact the ordinance entitled, “Repeal of Town of Bridgton Phosphate
Detergent Ordinance.” The Town of Bridgton will adhere to Maine State regulations on cleaning
agents and lawn and turf fertilizer under 38 M.R.S. § 419 thereafter. Copies of the text of the
ordinance are available from the Town Clerk.).

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3002(1), that the municipal clerk shall keep
this certified copy as a public record and shall make copies of said proposed ordinance available for
distribution to the voters of the Town of Bridgton from the time of this certification. Copies of said proposed
ordinance shall also be attested by the municipal clerk and posted in the same manner as the warrant calling
the referendum election on June 13, 2023 and shall be made available to the voters at the referendum
election on June 13, 2023.

Dated: , 2023

A majority of the municipal officers
of the Town of Bridgton

A true copy of the proposed ordinance entitled “Town of Bridgton Phosphate Detergent Ordinance™ is
attached hereto.

Attest:
Laurie Chadbourne, Town Clerk
Town of Bridgton




RETURN

Cumberland County, ss. State of Maine

I certify that I have posted an attested copy of the proposed ordinance entitled “Repeal of Town of Bridgton
Phosphate Detergent Ordinance™ at

being conspicuous public places within the Town of Bridgton on , 2023, which is
at least seven (7) days next prior to the date of the June 13, 2023 referendum election.

Laurie Chadbourne, Town Clerk
Town of Bridgton



REPEAL OF TOWN OF BRIDGTON PHOSPHATE DETERGENT
ORDINANCE

PREPARED FOR TOWN REFERENDUM TO BE HELD ON
June 13, 2023

The Town of Bridgton Phosphate Detergent Ordinance is proposed to be repealed. The
Ordinance is as follows:




TOWN OF BRIDGTON
PHOSPHATE DETERGENT ORDINANCE

On motion it was voted to pass an Ordinance to “Prohibit the sale
and use of laundry detergents containing any phosphates, to be
effective June 1, 1971”. Violators of the above shall be subject
to a fine of fifty dollars per offense.

Passed at Town Meeting March 1, 1971

REPEALED June 13, 2023



